David Quinn

Chair
e s MANCHESTER Stephen Duffley
HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY Vice-Chair

Andrew Papanicolau
Commissioner

Mike Lopez
Commissioner

Thomas Hickman
Commissioner

NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING
MANCHESTER HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
MANCHESTER, NEW HAMPSHIRE

You are hereby notified that the Commissioners of the Manchester Housing and Redevelopment Authority
are called to meet in Regular Session at 12:00 p.m. on Tuesday, January 16, 2024 in the Community Room,
Elmwood Gardens Apartments, 83 Trahan Street, Manchester, NH

The following shall be the order of business:
1. Roll Call

2. Public Participation — The Chair will recognize members of the community to address the Board
of Commissioners (12:00 — 12:15)

3. Consent Agenda:
4. Approval of Minutes: Minutes of the Meeting of December 19, 2023

5. Financial Report
a. AMP Operations YTD reporting
b. Section 8 Operations YTD reporting

6. Capital Fund Projects Report
a. Kiosk + Gallen Bldg Modernizations
b. Gallen Bldg — Partial Roof Surface Upgrade

7. Public Housing Operations
a. Tax Credit Properties Occupancy report
b. Public Housing Occupancy update
c. Inspection Services update
d. Maintenance update

8. S-8/HCV Program
a. Utilization Report

198 Hanover Street, Manchester, New Hampshire 03104-6125
603 624-2100 FAX 603 624-2103 TDD 1 800-545-1833, ext. 590
MHRA complies with the Fair Housing Act and provides accommodations to persons with disabilities.
For language assistance: Please contact us for an explanation or more information.



9. Policy, Compliance and Human Resources
a. Policy, Compliance and Human Resources Update

10. Resident Service
a. Congregate Housing Services Program Update
b. Program Updates

11. Development Report
a. Development Updates

12. Executive Director’s Report
a. MHRA Historical Timeline
b. MHRA Board of Commissioners and nonprofit annual meetings - February 20, 2024

13. Other Business

14. Adjourn

198 Hanover Street, Manchester, New Hampshire 03104-6125
603 624-2100 FAX 603 624-2103 TDD 1 800-545-1833, ext. 590
MHRA complies with the Fair Housing Act and provides accommodations to persons with disabilities.
For language assistance: Please contact us for an explanation or more information.



/“ David Quinn

Chair
Catherne Naczas MANCHESTER
HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY Vice-Chatr

Andrew Papanicolau
Commissioner

Mike Lopez
Commissioner

Thomas Hickman
Commissioner

NOTICE OF ANNUAL MEETING
MANCHESTER HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
MANCHESTER, NEW HAMPSHIRE

You are hereby notified that the Commissioners of the Manchester Housing and Redevelopment Authority
are called to meet for the Annual Meeting at 12:00 p.m. on Tuesday, February 20, 2024, in the Community
Room, Elmwood Gardens Apartments, 83 Trahan Street, Manchester, NH

The following shall be the order of business:

1.

2.

Roll Call

Public Participation — The Chair will recognize members of the community to address the Board
of Commissioners (12:00 — 12:15)

Consent Agenda: Resolution approving Employee Handbook changes to
reflect required Pregnant Workers Fairness Act
language

Approval of Minutes: Minutes of the Meeting of December 19, 2023
(January 16, 2024 meeting cancelled due to

Financial Report weather)

a. AMP Operations YTD reporting
b. Section 8 Operations YTD reporting

Capital Fund Projects Report

a. Kiosk + Gallen Bldg Modernizations

b. Kalivas Bldg Door Lock & Laundry Equip Upgrades

c. Burns Bldg Heating System

d. Gallen Bldg — Partial Roof Surface Upgrade & AC Equipment

Public Housing Operations

Tax Credit Properties Occupancy report
Public Housing Occupancy update
Inspection Services update
Maintenance update

o o

198 Hanover Street, Manchester, New Hampshire 03104-6125
603 624-2100 FAX 603 624-2103 TDD 1 800-545-1833, ext. 590
MHRA complies with the Fair Housing Act and provides accommodations to persons with disabilities.
For language assistance: Please contact us for an explanation or more information.



8. S-8/HCYV Program
a. Utilization Report

9. Policy, Compliance and Human Resources
a. Policy, Compliance and Human Resources Update

10. Resident Service
a. Congregate Housing Services Program Update
b. Other Program Updates

11. Development Report
a. Development Updates

12. Executive Director’s Report
a. 2023 Annual Year in Review

13. Annual Meeting - Election of Officers
14. Other Business

15. Adjourn

198 Hanover Street, Manchester, New Hampshire 03104-6125
603 624-2100 FAX 603 624-2103 TDD 1 800-545-1833, ext. 590
MHRA complies with the Fair Housing Act and provides accommodations to persons with disabilities.
For language assistance: Please contact us for an explanation or more information.



V. b N

MANCHESTER
HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

MEMO
TO: Board of Commissioners
FROM: Catherine Naczas, Executive Director

SUBJECT: Employee Handbook Changes Regarding the Pregnant Workers
Fairness Act (PWFA)

DATE: November 21, 2023

I have reviewed the language pertaining to the Pregnant Workers Fairness Act (PWFA), a new
federal law which was passed and must now be incorporated into our polices. I find the language
meets the requirements of this law and respectfully request that the Board of Commissioners
ratify this action.

(g My

Catherme Naczas, Executive D|re

198 Hanover Street, Manchester, New Hampshire 03104-6125
603 624-2100 FAX 603 624-2103 TDD 1 800-545-1833, ext. 590
MHRA complies with the Fair Housing Act and provides accommodations to persons with disabilities.
For language assistance: Please contact us for an explanation or more information.



MEMO TO: Catherine Naczas, Executive Director

FROM: Shannon Wright, Director of HR and Administrative Services

SUBJECT:  Employee Handbook Update

DATE: February 12, 2024

The Employee Handbook, last updated March 2023, reflects State and/or Federal laws as it
pertains to disability accommodation. On June 27, 2023, a new Federal law was enacted:
Pregnant Workers Fairness Act (PWFA). The PWFA law requires “covered” employers (those
with 15 or more employees) to “provide reasonable accommodations to workers who have
limitations related to pregnancy, childbirth, or related medical conditions”. -

Therefore, due to this new law, in order to remain compliant, MHR A must make certain changes
to our existing policy in the Employee Handbook. Thus, MHRA’s Disability and Sick Bank
sections in the Handbook have been revised.

The proposed revisions to our existing language are in red:

Disability and Pregnancy Accommodation

MHRA does not discriminate against qualified individuals with disabilities, or individuals with
known limitations related to pregnancy, childbirth, or related medical conditions, in regard to
application procedures, hiring, advancement, discharge, compensation, training, and other terms,
conditions, and privileges of employment. Additionally, MHRA reasonably accommodates
qualified individuals with disabilities and individuals with known limitations related to
pregnancy, childbirth, or related medical conditions as required by law, so long as those
reasonable accommodations do not result in an undue hardship. MHRA complies with all state
and federal laws concerning the employment of persons with disabilities and individuals with
known limitations related to pregnancy, childbirth, or related medical conditions.

Requests for accommodations can be made to Human Resources either verbally or in writing.

Requests for reasonable accommodations will be processed as expeditiously as possible and
within a reasonable period of time, and all requests and related documentation will be treated as
confidential and maintained in the HR department.

Sick Time Bank

Full-time employees and part-time employees who are scheduled to work at least 20 hours per
week, who have been employed with MHRA for at least one year and have at least 10 days of
accrued sick time, may join and fund the Sick Time Bank by agreeing to donate 1 day of accrued



sick time. Participating part-time employees are eligible to receive leave from the Bank on a pro-
rated basis. Donated days will be deducted from the total amount of sick time accrued, but will
not be included in the calculations required for Wellness Bonus eligibility.

To remain a member, an employee must donate an additional day when notified that the total
number of days in the Bank is near depletion. The bank cannot exceed 120 donated days at a
time. Other than upon hire, enrollment in the Bank is limited to the open enrollment period
following notification that the Bank is near depletion. Employees who do not donate a day
during the open enrollment period or upon hire will not be considered to be a member of the Sick
Time Bank (even if the employee had been a member prior to the most recent open enrollment
period).

A member is eligible to request extended benefits from the Sick Time Bank in the event the
employee is unable to report to work due to their own incapacitating illness, known limitation
related to pregnancy, childbirth, or related medical condition, or disability for at least 30 working
‘days and has depleted all of their own accrued sick and vacation time. Upon presentation of
satisfactory medical documentation of disability, applicable known limitation, or illness, a
member may be granted up to 30 days of Bank time at his or her base rate of pay. Members with
a continuing disability or applicable known limitation may request and be granted additional
Bank time once more, for a lifetime maximum of 60 working days.

If you have questions about the Sick Bank, please contact Human Resources.



RESOLUTION NO.

Resolution to Make Required Changes to the Employee Handbook Reflecting the Pregnant
Workers Fairness Act

WHEREAS on June 27, 2023 the Pregnant Workers Fairness Act (PWFA) has been enacted
and;

WHEREAS the new law has been implemented and;
WHEREAS MHRA is a covered employer required to adhere to the PWFA;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Commissioners of the Manchester Housing
and Redevelopment Authority as follows:

1. That the employee handbook will include the following changes to it's Disability
Accommodation and Sick Bank sections to reflect the required language (in red) as follows:

Disability and Pregnancy Accommodation

MHRA does not discriminate against qualified individuals with disabilities, or individuals with
known limitations related to pregnancy, childbirth, or related medical conditions, in regard to
application procedures, hiring, advancement, discharge, compensation, training, and other terms,
conditions, and privileges of employment. Additionally, MHRA reasonably accommodates
qualified individuals with disabilities and individuals with known limitations related to
pregnancy, childbirth, or related medical conditions as required by law, so long as those
reasonable accommodations do not result in an undue hardship. MHRA complies with all state
and federal laws concerning the employment of persons with disabilities and individuals with
known limitations related to pregnancy, childbirth, or related medical conditions.

Requests for accommodations can be made to Human Resources either verbally or in writing.

Requests for reasonable accommodations will be processed as expeditiously as possible and
within a reasonable period of time, and all requests and related documentation will be treated as
confidential and maintained in the HR department.

Sick Time Bank

Full-time employees and part-time employees who are scheduled to work at least 20 hours per
week, who have been employed with MHRA for at least one year and have at least 10 days of
accrued sick time, may join and fund the Sick Time Bank by agreeing to donate 1 day of accrued
sick time. Participating part-time employees are eligible to receive leave from the Bank on a pro-



rated basis. Donated days will be deducted from the total amount of sick time accrued, but will
not be included in the calculations required for Wellness Bonus eligibility.

To remain a member, an employee must donate an additional day when notified that the total
number of days in the Bank is near depletion. The bank cannot exceed 120 donated days at a
time. Other than upon hire, enrollment in the Bank is limited to the open enrollment period
following notification that the Bank is near depletion. Employees who do not donate a day
during the open enrollment period or upon hire will not be considered to be a member of the Sick
Time Bank (even if the employee had been a member prior to the most recent open enrollment
period).

A member is eligible to request extended benefits from the Sick Time Bank in the event the
employee is unable to report to work due to their own incapacitating iliness,

, or disability for at least 30 working
days and has depleted all of their own accrued sick and vacation time. Upon presentation of
satisfactory medical documentation of disability, ' , or illness, a
member may be granted up to 30 days of Bank time at his or her base rate of pay. Members with
a continuing disability or applicable known limitation may request and be granted additional
Bank time once more, for a lifetime maximum of 60 working days.

If you have questions about the Sick Bank, please contact Human Resources.



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING

OF THE COMMISSIONERS OF THE

MANCHESTER HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

The Commissioners of the Manchester Housing and Redevelopment Authority met in Regular Session
at 83 Trahan Street, in the City of Manchester, New Hampshire on Tuesday, December 19, 2023.

The Chair called the meeting to order, and upon roll call, those present were as follows:

PRESENT

David Quinn
Stephen Duffley
Andrew Papanicolau
Mike Lopez
Catherine Naczas

ABSENT
Thomas Hickman

STAFF PRESENT

Regine Pelletier-Tracy
Mike DiSabato

Gianni D’Intino
Catherine Brown
Mary Ellen Jutras

Kris Hall

Shannon Wright

ALSO PRESENT

Attorney Garth Corriveau

Bart Fromuth
Brian White

The Chair declared a quorum present.

Chair

Vice Chair
Commissioner
Commissioner
Executive Director

Commissioner

Finance Director

Housing Operations Director

Contracting and Modernization Director

Leased Housing Director

Real Estate Development and Special Projects Director
Resident Services Director

HR, Policy & Compliance Manager

Craig, Deachman & Associates
Freedom Energy Logistics
Freedom Energy Logistics

The Chair introduced Item 2, Public Participation; There were no members of the public present.

The Chair introduced Item 3, Consent Agenda;

1



a. Ratifying the submission of the 2023 SEMAP Certification

Commissioner Papanicolau motioned to approve the consent agenda item, Commissioner Duffley
seconded the motion, and Upon roll call the “Ayes’ and “Nays™ were as follows:

AYES NAYS
David Quinn

Andrew Papanicolau

Mike Lopez

Stephen Duffley

The Chair introduced item 4; Minutes of November 21, 2023. The chair stated that if there were no
omissions or corrections, he would entertain a motion to accept the minutes of November 21, 2023.
Upon motion by Commissioner Papanicolau, second by Commissioner Duffley it was voted to approve
the minutes of November 21, 2023.

Upon roll call the “Ayes’ and “Nays” were as follows:

AYES NAYS
Mike Lopez

David Quinn

Andrew Papanicolau

Stephen Duffley

The Chair stipulated that all department reports had been received and filed so that we could proceed
with a presentation by Bart Fromuth and Brian White of Freedom Energy Logistics. The Chair then
asked the gentlemen from Freedom Energy Logistics to introduce themselves and proceed with their
presentation. The Executive Director asked that they begin by explaining the recent legislation passed in
New Hampshire that is the catalyst for our discussions regarding the net metering solar array farm being
built in Chester, NH. Mr. Fromuth discussed HB 315 and HB 281 which allowed for public entities to
participate in net metering agreements as the off-loader of energy. The utility company pays the
Developer a standard rate for the power and the public entity participating as the off-loader from the
solar farm is rebated a variable percentage of the standard rate on a quarterly basis. Mr. Fromuth also
explained that Freedom Energy Logistics would also offer a 5 year Hydro net metering contract so that
MHRA would see a rebate during the time we wait for the solar array farm to be built. He estimated that
MHRA would realize approximately $1.2 million over 20 years, depending on rates each year.

There was discussion regarding the 20-year term and what happens if MHRA does not off-load the
committed amount of usage. Essentially, there are penalties to MHRA if a replacement off-loader cannot
be found. The Chair asked if they had ever experienced difficulties in finding a replacement and Mr.
Fromuth stated that to date they had not had any problems, but it was always a risk. Mr. Fromuth
explained a little more about what net metering was. The Chair asked if there was any federal money in
the deal and Mr. Fromuth did not know but could find out. Commissioner Papanicolau wanted to know
more about the developer, Walden Renewables. Mr. Fromuth said he could also find out more
information about Walden. Commissioner Lopez asked why there was a termination penalty. Mr.
Fromuth stated that this was a protection for the developer who had to show investors that they had
energy off-takers for the 20-year term and that these off-takers would not simply go find a better
deal/rebate in a few years. Commissioner Lopez also asked how the current Eversource rate reduction

2



affects the deal. Mr. Fromuth stated that he did average modeling projections to come up with a rate
estimate that our payments are based on over 20 years. The Chair asked if the hydro agreements go
away after 5 years. Mr. Fromuth said yes, but there is always an opportunity to continue in these
agreements as the hydro net metering program is well established in NH. It is Mr. Fromuth's opinion that
the solar net metering program will happen and it will gain support in the coming years in NH.

With no further questions for Mr. Fromuth or Mr. White, they were excused, and the discussion turned
to legal questions which MHRA's attorney answered. Attorney Corriveau handed out a memo regarding
the vast amount of money that is in the pipeline for this type of project and that there may be other
opportunities for MHRA to pursue. With regard to the agreement, he stated that his concern was whether
MHRA could use the rebate money as unrestricted funding or did the money have to be used for the
benefit of the tenants directly, and also how the project will be classified by the PUC. Commissioner
Papanicolau stated that due diligence on the developer had to be done as he had many questions as to
MHRA's risk. Commissioner Lopez asked why MHRA could not solar panels on our properties and not
be involved with a developer. Attorney Corriveau said we could certainly do that. The Contracting and
Modernization Director mentioned that we would need to evaluate each building, the roof, and solar
positioning of properties, but this could certainly be done, just not easily.

The Commissioners and staff felt that there were a lot of moving parts in this deal and much more
research needed to be done before we would commit to any developer. The Executive Director and
Contracting & Modernization Director will follow up with Mr. Fromuth and Mr. White.

The Chair introduced Item 13., Other Business. There was no other business.

14. Upon motion by Commissioner Papanicolau and second by Commissioner Lopez, it was
unanimously voted to adjourn.

Respectfully submitted,
Catherine Naczas, Executive Director



Account Description

Fees Earned
Other Income
Total Income

Salaries & Benefits

All Other Expenses

Fees Paid to other housing
COVID-19 Expenses
Total Expenses

Net Income/(Loss)

MHRA - Financial Reporting
Income & Expense Report

S-8 Administrative Income & Expense

January 2024
2024 Jan-24 Jan-24 2023 Jan-23 Jan-23
Annual Y-T-D Y-T-D Y-T-D Annual Y-T-D Y-T-D Y-T-D
Budget Budget Actual Difference Budget Budget Actual Difference
2,250,000 750,000 768,370 18,370 2,050,000 683,333 764,961 81,628
15,261 5,087 56,800 51,713 15,261 5,087 4,097 (990)
2,265,261 755,087 825171 70,084 2,065,261 688,420 769,058 80,638
1,330,673 443,558 409,598 (33,959) 1,170,038 390,013 372,707 (17,306)
709,943 236,648 251,562 14,914 660,222 220,074 188,783 (31,291)
57,212 19,071 25,247 6,176 57,212 19,071 23,451 4,380
0 0 0 - 0 0 0
2,097,828 699,276 686,407 (12,869) 1,887,472 629,157 584,941 (44,216)
167,433 55,811 138,763 82,952 177,789 59,263 184,117 124,854

* The Fees earned is estimated at the time of budget preparation and is based on vouchers administered. This amount could

differ monthly depending on how many vouchers are leased.



Program

Total AMPS

Account Description

Dwelling Rent
Subsidy

All Other Income
Total Income

Admin & Maint & Benefits
Tenant Services

Utilities

Maintenance

All Other Expenses
Extraordinary Maint.
Total Expenses

Net Income/(Loss)

MHRA - Financial
Income & Expense

Public Housing
December 2023
2024 Dec 2023 Dec 2023
Annual Y-T-D Y-T-D YTD
Budget Budget Actual Variance
5,917,476 1,479,369 1,502,893 23,524
5,379,074 1,344,768 1,253,835 (90,933)
910,471 227,618 241,119 13,501
12,207,020 3,051,755 2,997,847 (53,908)
4,703,860 1,175,965 1,014,053 (161,912)
182,350 45,588 2,901 (42,686)
2,110,200 527,550 470,971 (56,579)
1,982,812 495,703 302,960 (192,743)
2,669,028 667,257 653,127 (14,130)
18,000 4,500 - (4,500)
11,666,250 2,916,562 2,444,012 (472,551)
540,771 135,193 553,835 418,643

2023 Dec 2022 Dec 2022
Annual Y-T-D Y-T-D YTD
Budget Budget Actual Difference
5,662,500 1,415,625 1,426,909 11,284
4,413,498 1,103,375 1,144,275 40,901
934,347 233,587 242,010 8,423
11,010,345 2,752,586 2,813,194 60,608
4,229,949 1,057,487 1,020,867 (36,620)
164,600 41,150 1,023 (40,127)
2,026,300 506,575 462,833 (43,742)
1,788,824 447,206 404,518 (42,688)
2,541,100 635,275 569,608 (65,667)
75,000 18,750 - (18,750)
10,825,773 2,706,443 2,458,849 (247,594)
184,572 46,143 354,345 308,202

* Salaries & Benefits are under budget due a couple positions being vacant
And also the fact that the Health insurance increased is as of 01/01/2023



Monthly Property Occupancy Report

Public Housing Property

Kelley Falls

Gallen Apartments
O'Malley Apartments
Kalivas Apartments
Pariseau Apartments
Burns Apartments
Elmwood Gardens

Scattered Sites

TOTAL PUBLIC HOUSING UNITS

Assisted Market Rate Property
Tarrytown Road Apts

West Baker St

TOTAL ASSISTED MKT RATE UNITS

Total No.
Units

132

95

100

100

100

121

200

321

1169

102

104

Occupied
129

93

98

97

99

118

199

319

1152

100

102

Vacant

17

% Occupied

97.73%

97.89%

98.00%

97.00%

99.00%

97.52%

99.50%

99.38%

98.55%

98.04%

100.00%

98.08%



Total No.

Tax Credit Properties Units Occupied Vacant % Occupied
Marygale Apartments 37 36 1 97.30%
Browns School Apts 34 34 0 100.00%
Laurette Sweeney Apts 61 60 1 98.36%
South Main/Log St. Apts 20 20 0 100.00%
Upland Heights 48 24 24 50.00%
TOTAL TAX CREDIT UNITS 200 174 26 87.00%
Total Number of People Served 2,387

Total Number of Veterans Housed 55




Dec-23

Month to Month Comparison

VOUCHERS ISSUED

16

VOUCHERS ISSUED

TO VETERANS

Jan-24

Month to Moenth Comparison

VOUCHERS ISSUED

22

VOUCHERS ISSUED

TO VETERANS

VOUCHERS EXPIRED

VOUCHERS EXPIRED
FOR VETERANS

VOUCHERS EXPIRED

VOUCHERS EXPIRED
FOR VETERANS

TOTAL VOUCHERS UTILIZED
TOTAL HCV HOUSEHOLD MEMBERS

VOUCHERS LEASED
7

VOUCHERS LEASED
TO VETERANS

TOTAL VOUCHERS UTILIZED
TOTAL HCV HOUSEHOLD MEMBERS

VOUCHERS LEASED
6

VOUCHERS LEASED
TO VETERANS

2047

2039

4129

END OF PARTICIPATION ADDRESS OF NEW UNITS UNDER LEASE

13

TOTAL NUMBER OF
VETERANS HOUSED
163

4152

END OF PARTICIPATION
13

TOTAL NUMBER OF
VETERANS HOUSED
162

163 S. Beech Street

106 Market Street # 201
207 Agnes Street # 103
348 Myrtle Street # 3

49 Manchester Street # 7
49 Manchestyer Street # 8
307 Manchester Street # 5

MANCHESTER, NH 03103
"MANCHESTER, NH 03103
'MANCHESTER, NH 03103
IMANCHESTER, NH 03104
MANCHESTER, NH 03101
'MANCHESTER, NH 03101
MANCHESTER, NH 03103

ADDRESS OF NEW UNITS UNDER LEASE

122 Market Street # 3F
194 Spruce Street # 3
106 Market Street # 302
163 S Beech Street # 106

790 South Porter Street # 320

27 N. Eastgate Way

|MANCHESTER, NH 03103
|MANCHESTER, NH 03103
|MANCHESTER, NH 03103
|MANCHESTER, NH 03103
|MANCHESTER, NH 03103
'MANCHESTER, NH 03109

PORT OUTS/CITY LEASED UP

PORT OUTS/CITY LEASED UP



HOUSING APPLICANT/LANDLORD PARTNERSHIP PROGRAM

Roll Over)

Jan-24
NUMBER OF LANDLORDS LD NUBBERIOF PROGRAM TOTAL
SECLIATY DEPOSIT |RECEIVING PAYMENTS (This |¥-T-D CLAIMS PAID OUT [WEVELAL PANRLCEER  INUMBIER OF TIMES
month only) PAYMENTS (not duicaweg) | FEES HAVE BEEN PAID
H 165.49 7 $ 216,722.94
From Roll Over
. | 9% 160
Funding $ $ 216,722.94
From New
Funding (300K) $ 13;798.54
NUMBER OF LANDLORDS J¥-TiD.UMBEHIOR PROGRAM TOTAL
[N O egs  |RECEIVING PAYMENTS (This [v-T.D CLAIMS PAD OUT [WONUALEBNOLONOR  INUMBER OF TMES
month only) PAYMENTS (not dupiicatea) | FEES HAVE BEEN PAID
$ 1,000.00 6 $ 159,000.00
4
From Roil Over | ¢ - s 159,000.00 105 173
|Funding [
From New
Funding (300K) $ 6,000.00
NUMBER OF LANDLORDS ¥-T-D HUMBER OF EROCRAMMOLS.
IMDIVIDUAL LANCLORDS NUMBER OF TRES
APPLICATION FEES |RECEIVING PAYMENTS (This Y-T-D CLAIMS PAID OUT [ e o e ATION | APPLICATION FEES
imonth only) FEES (not duplicated) MAVE BEEN PAID
$ - 0 $ 2,048.20
From Roll Over
Funding $ - $ 2,048.20 32 43
From New
Funding (300K) $ 125.00
Y-T-D NUMBER OF
PROGRAM TOTAL
NUMBER OF LANDLORDS INDIVIDUAL LANDLORDS
.:g:s"'"" REPAIR  |RECEIVING PAYMENTS (This |Y-T-D CLAIMS PAID OUT [WHO RECEIVED HQS  [NAMERR OF TRIES HaS
month only) REPAIR FUNDS (not AU B P AID
$ - 1 $ 72,216.86
From Roll Over
Funding $ - $ 72,216.86 22 48
From New
CIP #811222 Funds Paid out YTD H 449,988.00
CIP# 811222 Roll OY\;; Funding Pald Out $ 7,439.55
CIP# 811222 Admin Fees YTD $ 50,012.00
CIP#811222 Total Project Expenditure YTD $ 500,000.00
CIP#811222 Roll Over Funding Avallable § 3,430.34
CIP#611224 New Funding Pald Out (300K) $ 22,924.51 Not including Admin Fee
CIP# 611224 Admin Fees YTD $ 1,250.00
Total of Funding Paid wio Roll Over YTD  § 522,924.51
Total Funding Paid with Roll Over YTD $ 530,364.08
Total Funding Avaliable (Including Available 5 262,478.26




Joe "the Giant" Nelson

Millyard mural by Dave Hady depicting Mr. Nelson, MHRA Director of the Millyard Project, 1968 - 1979

MHRA
2023
YEAR IN REVIEW



Manchester Housing and Redevelopment Authority

2023 Year in Review

Presented to Board of Commissioners

2023 has been a reflective year - looking at where we came from over the last five years and
where we now want to head with this incredible organization. Many multi-year, transformative
projects and organizational goals are nearing completion or reaching a successful plateau. As we
look towards 2024, we will strive to continue to serve our community by maintaining the
successful organization we have become. However, this is no time to rest on our laurels! This is
a time to move forward on the many opportunities presented in 2024. The following report
summarizes some of our major accomplishments in 2023.

Finance Department

The Finance department had another solid year with no audit findings for the fifth year in a row!
Their part of the Public Housing Assessment Program also contributed to our high performer
status being maintained once again. Not that there is anything wrong with being a standard
performer, but it is an honor to receive high performer status.

The Finance department also embarked on a new accounts receivable program, hiring a new staff
person to assist property management staff with tenant payments, repayment agreements and
collections.

The Finance department also took the lead in the software conversion from MRI/Tenmast to
PHA-Web. The conversion has been challenging at times as expected. Working through the
issues with the conversion will continue in the first quarter of 2024.

MHRA finished strong financially as well. (These numbers are unaudited.)

Public Housing (8 AMPS) YE Actual
Total Revenue $11,643,433.41
Total Expense $10,772,565.55

Net Income $ 870,867.86




Section-8 HCV Administration YE Actual

Total Revenue $2,499,842.00
Total Expense $1,708,299.00
Net Income $791,543.00

In both programs, utilization was up. This generated more income than was expected.

Public Housing & LIHTC Operations Department

The past fiscal year brought many accomplishments,
especially with the teamwork and cohesiveness of all
staff working together so that MHRA can provide
decent and safe living conditions to our residents.
Maintenance staff worked hand in hand with the office
staff to address issues effectively. Communication has been
key so that all staff have a stake in operations. For this reason,
MHRA's public housing program once again was designated as a high
performer!

The occupancy rate month to month was consistently over 98%, with 3 months over 99%. All
staff have realized the financial gain to the Authority when we are able to turn units quickly and
re-rent them. When not turning units, staff have been assigned to preventative maintenance
projects such as updating the common areas of our high-rises.

We continue to train staff and assist them in accomplishing their jobs. All property managers
were certified in Public Housing Management and all office staff have attended Rent Calculation
training along with Fair Housing training. The Senior Mech Tech’s attended NSPIRE training,
which is the new inspections protocol from HUD.

Inventory and procurement have been vastly improved with a secured inventory cage area and
better processes for the removal of items from this area so that they are recorded and dispersed to
the appropriate work orders. The end result is that we are saving money and had minimal
corrections with the end of year inventory count.



Once again, we applied for the HUD Safety and Security grant and were awarded $250,000 to
continue our security upgrades with cameras, lighting, and locks. This year the grant was for
AMP 5 Kalivas and O’Malley high-rises. This will complete the security upgrades for all our
high-rises.

Regarding facilities maintenance, we replaced all deteriorated cement steps to the entrances of
buildings/units where needed. Horizontal waste piping at the Burns and Gallen buildings have
been replaced. The Elmwood management office was remodeled and updated along with the roof
and HVAC system. The Maintenance shop at Elmwood had a ventilation system installed so that
fumes would no longer permeate up to the offices above. Fencing and trash corrals were replaced
where needed. Our fleet leasing is back on track. Fleet leasing had fallen behind due to Covid
and supply issues. We continue to sell our surplus equipment, inventory, and vehicles at the state
auctions which brought in over $17,000.

FYE STATS 9/30/23
Total Applicants on Public Housing Waitlist 4,133
Total Move-Ins for The Year 109
Total Move-outs for The Year 107
Year End Occupancy Rate 98.80%

Real Estate Development and Special Projects

With four real estate projects in some phase of development,
2023 was a very busy year! The Mary Gale Apartments
rehabilitation program was completed in April 2023, and
Upland Heights construction, our new 48-unit complex on the
Kelley Falls campus, was in full swing. Weekly construction
meetings, problem solving, and gearing up for leasing the
units occupied most of our time. Near the end of the third
quarter of 2023, two additional development projects started as
well. 157 Chestnut Street, which was originally MHRA office space, will
become two new very needed low-income housing units. The project finished design,
went out to bid, and a contractor was selected in October. Simultaneously, the Kelley Falls
Existing Building Renovation project funding was finalized with design and construction
methods now being determined. This is the most development activity MHRA has undertaken in
a decade!

Human Resources Department

The HR department has certainly evolved this past year, tackling major projects vital to MHRA
and its ability to move forward as a high functioning organization. One of those major projects



included the complete revamping of the Employee Handbook. This handbook is a fundamental
document for employees and the organization, and it had not been revised in over 13 years. The
final product addresses the current work culture and truly serves both the employee and the
overall agency. Additionally, the department strengthened benefits, benefit plans and employees'
understanding of those benefits. Similar to most agencies across the country, Covid made it
difficult to hire new staff over the last several years. This had a cumulative effect and the HR
department successfully hired 20 new staff, with improved best practices recruiting and
onboarding. The future looks bright for the HR department as it moves forward with
systematizing training for all programmatic staff.

In addition to human resources, this department also supports kiosk, program hearings,
reasonable accommodation requests and the annual plan. These services comprise our customer
service functions, and we continually look for ways to improve our service to the community.
2024 will see the added benefit of a new lobby with a secure state-of-the-art kiosk space that
should enhance our service.

Supportive Services Department

Resident Services are significant services provided to MHRA residents. While various activities
are important, it is the day-to-day resident interaction that sometimes is not seen. Without these
services, residents might be pre-maturely institutionalized, or not be able to work on issues
allowing them to meet the requirements of their lease. This past year the department received
463 referrals to assist residents with lease & housing issues or financial issues. The department
staff also assisted youth with academics via the homework club and the Family Self Sufficiency
program added six new participants and graduated another family in 2023.

o

| Another successful holiday toy drive was held with staff
,J assisting families with their "shopping," providing 445

' children with what was hopefully a happy holiday! The staff
| also participated in distributing new backpacks for the school
year. Resident appreciation events were also held at the high

" rises and Tarrytown Road.

Contracting and Modernization Department

2023 was a year for big modernization goals and big projects! For many years the main office
entry has been in need of modernization, improving access for all community members, as well
as providing staff with better security. This past year, after many meetings, staff input, and
conversations with architects and engineers, the department was finally able to assemble the bid
documents and award a contract for the MHRA Secure Entry & Gallen Building Modernization
project. This is a massive undertaking which should be completed in June 2024.



Other significant projects included roofs, site management offices modernization, waste piping
and water booster station upgrades. The department also oversaw improvements to the Bishop
O'Neil Center's heating system and roof via a county American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) grant.

Section 8 Leased Housing Department

The Leased Housing department made great impacts on the community this year. They
maintained a high utilization rate of vouchers, assisting over 2,000 households that otherwise
would not have been able to afford housing. The department also administered the
Applicant/Landlord Participation program, assisting 152 households in dealing with barriers to
leasing rental units and attracting new landlords to participate in the Section 8 program. This
program was funded with American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funding, and fortunately will be
able to continue as another $300,000 grant was received for 2024.

For the first time since Covid, the Section Eight Management Assessment Program (SEMAP)
was conducted by HUD in 2023. This assessment evaluates how well the department is operating
the Section 8 programs. We are proud of this staff, as they have received a score of 99 out of 100
for their SEMAP score! Doesn't get much better than that!

The department is gearing up to meet the federal overhaul of Section 8 program regulations with
the completion of a variety of trainings. New regulations will be implemented under the Housing
Opportunity Through Modemization Act (HOTMA). HOTMA introduces the most significant
and comprehensive set of changes to HUD’s occupancy requirements in the last 10 years. These
sections make changes to the United States Housing Act of 1937, particularly those affecting
income calculation, reviews, and program eligibility. All staff will be preparing by completing
training, updating forms, and updating current policies and procedures to align with the new
HOTMA requirements. 2024 will be a big year for the Leased Housing Department.

Executive Director

2023 was the start of MHRA's walk down memory lane with historical researchers sifting
through the treasures stored in the main office's attic. Being privileged to serve as MHRA's
seventh executive director, and having personal knowledge of the extensive historical impact
MHRA has had on the city of Manchester, I thought it was time to document the history of our
organization, starting with the 1937 Housing Act to the present day. The researchers have found

Ashley Holm, Manchester Historic Association and Aurora Levesque, Historical Intern



some amazing artifacts and will develop a historical timeline exhibit which will be available to
the public in March/April of 2024 at the Millyard Museum. The exhibit will later be housed
permanently in the new MHRA lobby area. There are very few areas in the city that have not
been impacted by either MHRA's housing development or urban renewal projects. I look forward
to sharing MHRA''s vast history with the Manchester community!

Serving the community has always been most important for MHRA. To this end, we assisted the
Manchester Boys & Girls Club and Amoskeag Health in finding a new home on the west side of
Manchester this year. Both organizations were looking to co-locate as the Mark Stebbins
Community Center (MSCC) but having difficulty finding the right property and neighborhood
for the development. After many conversations, MHRA was able to obtain HUD approval to
lease approximately 2 acres of land on the Kelley Falls campus to MSCC for development of a
new center that will house the Boys & Girls Club and Amoskeag Health. The youth and family
services that this center will bring, riot only to the Kelley Falls community, but to the west side is
so important and MHRA looks forward to working with MSCC over the next several years on
this significant community project!



e 4 N Do Quinn

Chair

Catherine Naczas MANUCHESTER Stephen Duffley

Executive Director

HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY KiceClaair
Andrew Papanicolau
Commissioner

Mike Lopez
Commissioner

Thomas Hickman
Commissioner

NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING
MANCHESTER HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
MANCHESTER, NEW HAMPSHIRE

You are hereby notified that the Commissioners of the Manchester Housing and Redevelopment Authority
are called to meet in Regular Session at 12:00 p.m. on Tuesday, March 19, 2024 in the Community Room,
Elmwood Gardens Apartments, 83 Trahan Street, Manchester, NH

The following shall be the order of business:

1.

2.

Roll Call

Public Participation — The Chair will recognize members of the community to address the Board
of Commissioners (12:00 — 12:15)

Consent Agenda:
Approval of Minutes: Minutes of the Meeting of February 20, 2024

Financial Report
a. AMP Operations YTD reporting
b. Section 8 Operations YTD reporting

Capital Fund Projects Report
a. Kiosk + Gallen Bldg Modernizations
b. Gallen Bldg — Partial Roof Surface Upgrade

Public Housing Operations

a. Tax Credit Properties Occupancy report
b. Public Housing Occupancy update

c. Inspection Services update

d. Maintenance update

S-8/HCV Program
a. Utilization Report

198 Hanover Street, Manchester, New Hampshire 03104-6125
603 624-2100 FAX 603 624-2103 TDD 1 800-545-1833, ext. 590
MHRA complies with the Fair Housing Act and provides accommodations to persons with disabilities.
For language assistance: Please contact us for an explanation or more information.



9. Policy, Compliance and Human Resources
a. Policy, Compliance and Human Resources Update

10. Resident Service
a. Congregate Housing Services Program Update
b. Program Updates

11. Development Report
a. Development Updates

12. Executive Director’s Report
a. Federal Budget

13. Other Business

14. Adjourn

198 Hanover Street, Manchester, New Hampshire 03104-6125
603 624-2100 FAX 603 624-2103 TDD 1 800-545-1833, ext. 590
MHRA complies with the Fair Housing Act and provides accommodations to persons with disabilities.
For language assistance: Please contact us for an explanation or more information.



MINUTES OF THE ANNUAL MEETING

OF THE COMMISSIONERS OF THE

MANCHESTER HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

The Commissioners of the Manchester Housing and Redevelopment Authority met for the Annual
Meeting at 83 Trahan Street, in the City of Manchester, New Hampshire on Tuesday, February 20,

2024.

The Chair called the meeting to order, and upon roll call, those present were as follows:

PRESENT

David Quinn
Stephen Duffley
Andrew Papanicolau
Mike Lopez

Thomas Hickman
Catherine Naczas

STAFF PRESENT

Regine Pelletier-Tracy
Mike DiSabato

Gianni D’Intino
Catherine Brown
Mary Ellen Jutras

Kris Hall

Shannon Wright
Marie Papineau

ALSO PRESENT
Doris Vaillancort

The Chair declared a quorum present.

Chair

Vice Chair
Commissioner
Commissioner
Commissioner
Executive Director

Finance Director

Housing Operations Director

Contracting and Modernization Director

Leased Housing Director

Real Estate Development and Special Projects Director
Resident Services Director

HR, Policy & Compliance Manager

Senior Asset Manager

O'Malley Highrise Resident

The Chair introduced Item 2, Public Participation; Doris Vaillancort asked about security staff and when
were they were scheduled to be in the building. She appreciated the new locks but thought it would be
helpful if there were security guards around at night. She also mentioned the unauthorized smoking
happening in the building. Chairman Quinn said we would take her comments under advisement and
have the appropriate staff look into her questions.



The Chair introduced Item 3, Consent Agenda;
a. Resolution approving handbook changes to reflect required Pregnant Workers Fairness Act
language.

Commissioner Papanicolau motioned to approve the consent agenda item, Commissioner Duffley
seconded the motion, and Upon roll call the “Aves’ and ‘“Nays” were as follows:

AYES NAYS
David Quinn

Andrew Papanicolau

Mike Lopez

Stephen Duffley

Thomas Hickman

The Chair introduced item 4; Minutes of December 19, 2023 (There was no January 2024 meeting due
to weather). The chair stated that if there were no omissions or corrections, he would entertain a motion
to accept the minutes of December 19, 2023. Upon motion by Commissioner Papanicolau, seconded by
Commissioner Duffley it was voted to approve the minutes of December 19, 2023.

Upon roll call the “Aves’ and “Nayvs” were as follows:

AYES NAYS
Mike Lopez

David Quinn

Andrew Papanicolau

Stephen Duffley

Thomas Hickman

The Chair introduced Item 5; Financial Report and turned the floor over to the Finance Director. The
Finance Director stated that for the month of January 2024, Public Housing ended the month at
$763,049, which is $582,793 above plan and the Section-8 Administrative program ended the month at
$131,058 which is $75,247 above plan.

The Chair introduced Item 6; Capital Fund Projects Report and turned the floor over to the Director of
Contracting and Modernization who provided the following project updates:

Kiosk and Gallen Bldg Modernization

Community area ceiling grid, FRP wall panels and painting in-process. New resident mailboxes have
been installed and well received by the residents. A new resident call box/intercom/door release system
is scheduled for installation shortly and will operate via a telephone call.



Kalivas Bldg Door Lock & Laundry Equip Upgrades

All door locks throughout the Kalivas Building have been upgraded. Resident doors also received latch
guards for additional security. New card-operation laundry appliances have been ordered; delivery
expected mid-March.

Burns Bldg Heating System

Exigent replacement of the Burns boilers is underway. The building hydronic pumps have already been
replaced with new boilers arriving early March. The existing HTP ModCon boilers do not respond well
when the gas company adds propane to the distribution system. Commissioner Papanicolau asked the
cost of the new boilers. The Director of Contracting responded $150,000.

Gallen Bldg — partial Roof Surface Upgrade & AC Equipment

Upgrade of a deteriorated section of the Gallen Bldg roof surface that also houses the new Community
Area air-conditioning equipment has been completed. New AC unit to be installed this spring.
Commissioner Lopez inquired on status of the new building signage for MHRA entrance and expected
completion date of the project. The Director of Contracting stated back-lit lettering will be located above
the sliding door and project completion estimated for end of June.

The Chair then introduced Item 7; Public Housing Operations and turned the floor over to the Housing
Operations Director. The director started off with the occupancy report stating public housing is at
98.55%. We had 11 move outs in public housing and 8 of them were attributed to death, or going to a
nursing home. Of the 8 AMPs 4 are just under 98%, and the other 4 are above 98%, 3 of them over 99%.
The assisted market rate units are over 98%, and the tax credit properties are at 87% but that is because
of the 2™ building at Upland Heights which is still under construction. We obtained a CO for the
completed 24 unit building at Upland Heights and since we had applicants all ready to go, we were able
to lease up all 24 units within 2 weeks. This was great team work from with public housing, intake, and
the S8 departments with getting the ready pool of applicants to occupy the units. The maintenance staff
were also actively involved in the leasing up of the building for they did a lot of deliveries of furniture
such as tables and chairs and setting up the community rooms for lease-ups. Besides working on the set-
up of Upland Heights, the maintenance staff also had to deal with 3 plowable snow storms and the ice on
the following mornings. Maintenance staff were also called on to empty out all the furniture that was at
Gallen and move it to 2 storage containers located in our back parking lot. This was done so the
construction at the Gallen could move forward with the renovations of the 3 offices, community room,
and dining room on the first level. We hired our Public Housing Inspector and pest control coordinator.
She successfully completed a 5-day webinar training on the NSPIRE inspection protocol and is
proceeding forward with our pest control and annual inspections of units.

The Chair introduced Item 8; S-8/HCV Program and turned the floor over to the S-*/HCV Director. The
Director reported that as of February 1, 2024, there were 2,039 families under lease. This includes 162
veteran families. There were 11 families that left the program as of the end of January. 35 families have
vouchers looking for units to rent. Most of these vouchers are being in housed in Project Based Units.



As of the end of December, the total amount spent to date was $530,364.00 out of the total $800,000.00
allotted by the city for the Housing Applicant/Landlord Partnership Program.

Total claims paid out are as follows:
160 security deposits,

173 landlord incentive fees

43 application fees

48 HQS Unit Repair Fees

MHRA’s overall SEMAP score for the fiscal year ending 9/30/2023 was 99% and is again designated as
a High Performer.

The Chair introduced Item 9; Policy, Compliance and Human Resources and turned the floor over to the
Director of Policy, Compliance and Human Resources. The Director stated that she appreciated approval
by the board of the PWFA changes in the handbook. The director is also working on the Annual Plan
and it will be ready to present to the Board in June.

The Chair introduced Item 10; Resident Services and turned the floor over to the Resident Services
Director. The Resident Services Director stated that we are patiently waiting to hear from Jean Crouch,
state of NH Contracting Unit, on the available funding for Congregate Housing Services Programs
(CHSP). We are hopeful that this funding would allow us the opportunity to re-open a CHSP at one of
the high-rises.

Resident Services staff assisted the Bakersville School with getting notices out to families with children
entering kindergarten this fall in regards to their new Dual Language Program. The presentations were
hosted at Elmwood Gardens, on February 15™ at 10:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m.

Staff have been assisting with the lease-ups at Upland Heights and assisting new residents with
obtaining furniture, baby supplies, and general household goods. This location has several Spanish
speaking families and Resident Services staff were assisted with translation.

The Chair introduced Item 11., Development Report and turned the floor over to the Managing Director
of Real Estate Development and Special Projects for an update on the various projects.

580 Kimball Street, also known as Building 1 and located closest to the corner of Kimball and Upland
Streets, received its Certificate of Occupancy and Certificate of Compliance on January 30. Leasing
began on February 1 and all but one of the 24 units is leased. The final lease is expected before the end
of the month. The new tenants have been grateful and pleased with the units. In addition, Resident
tenant families will be utilizing services. Noted that this fast lease up is unheard of in this industry.
Credit is due to the Property Management staff and the Section 8 staff.

Building 2 is expected to have its Certificate of Occupancy by March 1 and lease up will begin around
March 11. Although we are not done yet, thanks to John McGrath for all of the time that he has put in on
this project. Not sure we would have had a working fob and intercom system for the first lease ups

4



without him. In addition, in the first days of lease up, we had assistance from all sorts of MHRA staff.
am very thankful.

The Kelley Falls Renovation Pilot is awaiting the architect. Hope to begin construction in the Spring.

At the 157 Chestnut Street renovation, the framing is completed, mechanicals, wiring, and plumbing are
in process, with initial inspections completed. Meetings are every other week right now with one next
week. Completion is scheduled for March 26.

Clearing is expected to start on Thursday for the Kelley Falls Fencing Project. Next steps will be to
contract for the stump pulling and grading/leveling. And then the fencing company.

The Chair introduced Item 12; Executive Director's Report and turned the floor over to the Executive
Director. The Executive Director presented the 2023 Year in Review and stated that MHRA had another
exceptional year. She hoped that the Commissioners enjoyed reading about some of the major
accomplishments in each department.

The Chair introduced Item 13; Annual Meeting - Election of Officers

Chairman Quinn motioned that the current slate of officers being David Quinn as Chair, Steven
Duffley as Vice-Chair and Catherine Naczas as Secretary would remain for one more year. The motion
was seconded by Commissioner Papanicolau.

Upon roll call the “Aves’ and “Nays” were as follows:

AYES NAYS
Mike Lopez

David Quinn

Andrew Papanicolau

Stephen Duffley

Thomas Hickman

The Chair introduced Item 14; Other Business. The Chair thanked the staff for another great year.

The Chair introduced Item 15; Adjournment
Upon motion by Commissioner Papanicolau and second by Commissioner Duffley, it was
unanimously voted to adjourn.

Respectfully submitted,
Catherine Naczas, Executive Director



PINC2 JUNOWe SIY L

‘pases)| ale siayanoa Auew moy uo Buipuadap AjLpuow Jayip
‘PalsisIuILLpE S1BYONOA U0 paseq S| pue uofeledaid yabpnq jo awi oy} Je PSS Si paules ses4 ay]

295'v9lL 179'862 620'V. 682°LLL 62¢°18 £60°261 $92°69 ge¥Lol
(826°54) 615011 ry'ogs Ziv'L188'L {(912'02) 6.8'cS8 G60'vL8 828°'260°C
0 0 0 - 0 0 0
A 86062 8ER'CT rd YAV AY 8¥0'9 188°L€ 8£8°'eZ 212'L8
(955°19) 18G'E1LZ £60'G.2 2zz'099 6.€'/1 68l'cle 0L9's62 £v6'60.
(z65°61) ¥z6'L97 915'/8Y 8€0'04L°L (ev9'st) #08'805 L¥¥'vSs £19'08¢'L
S£9‘e8 09L'6v6 625098 192'690°C £1L1'29 Z16°0L0'L 658°CP6 192's92'
(LoL'L) 85Z'c 65€'9 192°S1L 6vL'ey 80L'6¥ 650 L9Z'S1
5£.'68 Z06'Eh6 191'¥58 000°060'2 $9€'v2 $98'L96 006°2£6 000'052°2
ERITEYETT] [enny yospng 198png ERITEYETTI] [enpy 398png 198png
a-1-A a-1-i a-1-A |enuuy a-1-A a-1I-A a-1-A jenuuy
£Z-go4 gz-qed €202 pZ-qe4 pZ-qo4 $Z0Z
vzoz Atenuqag

asuadx3 13 awodu) aAeISILIWPY 8-S
uoday asuadx3 13 awoduj|

Sunsoday jepueuld - vIHN

(sso1)/awoouj JaN

sosuadxy jejol
sasuadx3 61-QINOD
Buisnoy Jayjo 0) pied sea4
sasuadx3g Jayo IV
sljauag B ssuees

awoou| B30
swody| Jayl0
palwes sao4

U0 duIsaq N0y



£202/10/1.0 40 SE S| pasealoul adueinsul YjjeaH au} Jey} Joe} ayl osje puy
jJueoea Buiaq suonisod 2(dnoo & anp 196pnq Japun ale sjysusg ¢ salees ,

01z'z8r 9L1L'695 506°9.1 L1881
{£z6'291) 918'ZVe'y BSLOLS'Y €11°628'0)
0L¥'6 099'0p 0sZ'LE 000'6L
(628'08) €1L6'246 26.'850'} 001'1pG'2
(900'81) 18872 EVE'ShL $78'88.°L
£v8'se SEL'E88 262'pPa 00£'920'Z
(zsz'ee) leg'se £95'89 009'v9l
(6£0'+8) 0p¥'8i8'L 8.¥'292'L 6V6'622'F
8e'vie 1£6'LO6'Y *¥9'L85'Y SYE010°'LL
BSY'L 022'96€ 11e'68¢ LYE'VES
z.8'69¢ 628'80L'2 856'858"L 6P LYY
166'6E ZEE'96E'T GLE'65€'C 006'299's
ssuaayIq |lemay jabpng 1e6png
aLA a-1-A a-L-A lenuuy
£20Z 994 £20¢ q8d £202

£66°LZ) PTEESE T2€'sTe TLLOVS
(r8¥°soc) SP'SSS'y LEG'098'Y 052°999°TT
{005°2) - 00S'2 000'81
rAWN 4 108'2EL’L G60'ZLLL 820'699°'C
{risiee) 859'76S ziL'9z8 218'286°'tL
£5E'Ty £09'126 06Z'648 00Z'0L1'Z
{rse'se) GZ9'9E 6/6'G. ose'zal
{181'06) 192'698'} Zv6'656'L 098'€0L'v
(Lev°2s1) 89£'806'V 852'980°S 0z0°L0Z'CT
1p'2e €£8'L0Y £9€'6.€ Lip'0L6
(89:°¢vT) £15'266'L 18Z'1¥2'z ¥.0'6.€'S
908'er 1Z¥'605'2 519'59b'e 9Lv'L16'S
aduepep lenpy 128png 123png
alA a-1-A a-1-A lenuuy
#20Z qad $20Z qo4 4411
v2Z0z Atenugay
8uysnoy aiqnd

asuadx3 1g awodu|
|ejdueuly - vdHiN

(sso1)/owoou) 18N

sasuadxj |ejo]

Wiew Aeuipioenxg
sasuadx3y Jaui0 v
soueuaUIRN

sanlN

S30IAISG JUBUS |

Sljsusg @ WUl g UIpY

aWodU| |ejo)
WO} JBYIO IV
Apisang

sy Bulema

uondirsaq unody

SdWY [ejoL

wesd0.g



%80°86

%00°001

%10°86

%L6°86

%L0°66

%00°001

%5¢°86

%00°001

%0086

%0086

%68°L6

%V T 66

patdnadQ 9,

¢l

JuedeA

<01

001

LTI

8I¢
00¢
611
001
86
86
£6
[el

pardnadQ

¥01

01

6911

1c¢

00¢

IC1

001

001

001

S6

cel

sy
"ON [®10],

SIINA ALvd LIIN GALSISSV TVIOL
1S Joved 1S9M

sydy peoy umoliue]
A1I3d0IJ )6y JN[ICJA] PIISISSY

SLINA ONISAOH DI'TdNd "TVLOL

SO}IS paIsnedS
suapIer) poomuwg
sjuowipedy suing

sjuountedy nessued
syuowiedy seAljey]
syuounredy A9[1RINLO
sjuountedy ua[en

s[red Ao

AjaadoaJ SuISnoyy onqng

110ddY Aduedndd(Q A31ddoag A[qIuoA




%0568

%0005

%0056

%CL 96

%90°L6

%0¢°L6

pardnadQ 9,

6C

¥C

I
JuedeA

IL1

¥C
6l
6S
153

9¢
paIdnadQ

00¢

8y

0¢

19

14

Le

511

"ON 16701,

09 PISNOJ] SUBIIIA JO Ioquuny [€)0 L.

Prr'T POAISG 0[d03J JO IOQUINN [€)0],

SLINA LIFJdO XV.L TVLOL
syyS1oy pueldn

s1dy 1S SoT/ure|y yinos

s)dy Aousamg a)jaIne ]

sydy [ooyog sumolg

sjuounredy oreSAIBN
sanIadoIg JIpaI) XeJ,




Z0TE0 HN MUSIHONVI|
TOTEQ HN MELSIHONVH|
Z0TE0 HN %ELLSTHONVIW
Z0TE0 HN “2USTHONVI|

Z0TE0 HN YILSIHONVW|

# PRAS {[equiDi 08S
# 945 |lequIDi 085

20T # 134S llequind 085
80T # 194S llequini 085
20T # 205 |[equiDy 085

Z0TEQ HN HILSIHONYIW|
20T€0 _._inm._hm_IUZ(_z.
20TEO0 HN “HILSIHONVIW|

TOT 3# 1RAS |[equiDy 085
SOT # ¥R4S |lPquiDi 08S

£0T # 3134S |lequini 085

Z0TE0 HN ¥2LSIHONYIN

OT # 39245 |lequibi 085

<0TE0 I-,I_EIUZ(Z_ -

TOTE0 HN WUSTHONVW|
TOTE0 HN “3LSIHONYW|
ZOTE0 HN ¥USIHONVI|

90C # ¥245 lIequiDl 08S |
SOT # 245 llequiDl 085

£0T # ¥IBS [lequiny 085
90T # 3205 j|equend ¢8s

20TE0 HN ALSIHONYIW|

207E0 HN “¥2LSIHONYI
70750 HN RELSIHONVH |

ZOTED HN HLISIHONVIW

+0Z # 905 I1EQWID! 085
€07 # 225 lleawi 085
 S0E # 205 IPAWDI 085

10 # F2AS AW 085

COTE0 HN Y3LSIHONVIW

L0 # 105 =B|E0.Bm_

2OTE0 HN “43LSIHONYIW
Z0TE0 HN "HALSTHONYIN
Z0TE0 HN WALSIHONVIA

90E # 8RS [IPGULy 085 |
Z0E # 3945 |jequipy 085 |
SOE # R4S iequid 085 |

ZOTEO HN YZLSIHONVING
ZOTE0 HN "431SIHONVIN
Z0TE0 HN "HILSIHONYIN

£0TE0 HN “¥RUSTHONVIA|
Z0TEQ HN ‘¥31SIHONYIN

+OE # 19305 [[EQWIDI 085

£0€ # 1205 rRquiny 085

T0€ # 245 [[EqWDY 085
T # 1205 1ePaD 60E
1 # 120 JonIe) 81

EOTED HN "H21STHONVW.
ZOTE0 HN “HALSIHONVI

T # 19905 D159qESSeIN 607
907 # 145 Aoury Sgb

dN QISVAT ALLD/SLAO LYOd

ASVAT YAANN SLIND MAN A0 SSTIAAV

60TED HN 2315IHONVW]
£0TE0 HN “dALSTHONVW]
£OTE0 HN “H2LSTHONVI|
£OTED HN “YILSTHONVIW|
£0TED HN “UELSTHONVW |
£OTED HN 2ELLSIHONV|

dN AASVAT ALID/SLNO LIOd

Aep sefisen "N 2z,

€ # 1945 L0 YINOS 06,

S0T # 1205 Y5329 S €91
Z0E # R4S Pew 90T
m%uwm.bmwo:._amvma
d€ # 19905 FrHe 22T

191

AIASNOH SNVIALIA
4O 39N TVLOL

91

NOILVdIOILAVd A0 ANH

19T

[4:19

JASNOH SNVYALIA
JO YAGINNN TVLOL

€7

ASVAT HAANND SLINA AIN 4O SSTHAAY NOILLVJIDLLYVd 40 ANA

st

SvoT

6€07

SNVIHLIA OL
AISVHT SHAHDONOA

9z
qIASVAT STAHON0A

SHIGWIW GTOHISNOH ADH TV10L

0 [4
SNVHILIA 404 SNVHILIA OL
AIAIdXT SHAHIN0A ddnssi SHaHONO0A
0 v
AIAIIXH SYTHINO0A AHNSST SUAHDNO0A

uosredwo)) YYUOLA 0) YPUOW

a3zZNiLn SYIHONOA TWL10L ri-q924
T 0 v
SNVHHALAA OL SNVUHILIA 404 SNVYHALIA OL
JASVIT SHIHON0A JTAIXT SHTHDN0A qansSSI SYTHDN0A
9 T [44
ISVA'T SHAHDN0A ATAIIXT STTHDONO0A dANSSI STAHION0A

SHIGINTN ATOHISNOH ADH TV10L
Q3ZVTLN SYIHONOA WVLIO0L

uosLIedwo,) YUOTA 03 YIUOA
rT-uef



HOUSING APPLICANT/LANDLORD PARTNERSHIP PROGRAM

Feb-24

SECURITY DEPOSIT

NUMBER OF LANDLORDS

Y-T-D NUMBER OF INDIVIDUAL
LANDLORDS WHO RECEIVED

PROGRAM TOTAL

Roll Over)

RECEIVING PAYMENTS (This|Y-T-D CLAIMS PAID QUT NUMBER OF TIMES
CLAIMS manth only) i PAYMENTS (hot | CEES HAVE BEEN PAID
$ - 3 $ 216,722,894
From Roll Over
- £ 97
Funding $ $ 216,722.94 163
From New
hFundlng (300K) $ 5,305.00 | $ 222,027.94
NUMBER OF LANDLORDS ¥<T-D NUMBER OF INDIVIDUAL | s gy s eam TOTAL
LANDLORD LANDLORDS WHO RECEIVED
RECEIVING PAYMENTS (This|Y-T-D CLAIMS PAID OUT NUMBER OF TIMES
INCENTIVE FEES manth only) INCENTIVE PAYMENTS (not | oo ol b A
$ - 3 $ 159,000.00
From Roll Over
- .| 106
Funding $ $ 159,000.00 176
From New
Funding (300K) $ 3,000.00 | $ 162,000.00
NUMBER OF LANDLORDS Y-T-D NUMBER OF INDIVIDUAL |[PROGRAM TOTAL
APPLICATION FEES [RECEIVING PAYMENTS (This|Y-T-D CLAIMS PAID OUT [LANCLORS MHO RECEVED |IUBBRR oF It s,
month only) duplicated) HAVE BEEN PAID
H - 0 $ 2,048.20
From Roll Over
- 8. 32
Funding $ $ 2,048.20 43
From New
Funding (300K) | - 2,048.20
Y-T-D NUMBER OF
|PrROGRAM TOTAL
NUMBER OF LANDLORDS INDIVIDUAL LANDLORDS
HOS UNITREPAIR  [RECEIVING PAYMENTS (This|Y-T-D CLAIMS PAID OUT [WHO RECEIVED Has  [NURERESE TR Has
S UNIT REPAIR FEES
month only) REPAIR FUNDS (not HAVE BEEN PAID
duplicated)
$ - 0 $ 72,216.86
From Roll Over
Funding $ - $ 72,216.86 23 48
From New
Funding (300K) 8 o 72,216.86
CIP #811222 Funds Pald out YTD $ 449,988,00
CIP# 811222 Roll %\-/reDr Funding Paid Qut $ 7,439.55
CIP# 811222 Admin Fees YTD $ 50,012.00
CIP#811222 Total Project Expenditure YTD § 500,000.00 Closed out
CIP#811222 Roll Over Funding Available § 3,430.34
CIP#611224 New Funding Paid Out (300K) § 48,007.08
CIP# 611224 Admin Fees YTD $ 2,500.00
CIP#611224 Total Project Expenditure YTD § 50,507.08
Total of Funding Pald w/o Roll Over YTD  § 550,507.08
Total Funding Paid with Roll Over YTD $ 555,446.63
Total Funding Available {Including Avallable s 252,923.26




/“ David Quinn

Chair
gather?ne Naczas M A N C H E S T E R Stephen Duffley
xecutive Director , .

HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY Vice-Chair

Andrew Papanicolau
Commissioner

Mike Lopez
Commissioner

Thomas Hickman
Commissioner

NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING
MANCHESTER HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
MANCHESTER, NEW HAMPSHIRE

You are hereby notified that the Commissioners of the Manchester Housing and Redevelopment Authority
are called to meet in Regular Session at 12:00 p.m. on Tuesday, April 16, 2024 in the Community Room,
Elmwood Gardens Apartments, 83 Trahan Street, Manchester, NH

The following shall be the order of business:

1.

2.

Roll Call
Public Participation — The Chair will recognize members of the community to address the Board
of Commissioners (12:00 — 12:15)
Consent Agenda: a. Approving write-off of tenant rents and other
charges for August 2023 to April 2024
b. Authorizing the Executive Director to execute
documents related to the State of New Hampshire's
Congregate Housing Services Grant Program
Approval of Minutes: Minutes of the Meeting of March 19, 2024
Financial Report

a. AMP Operations YTD reporting
b. Section 8 Operations YTD reporting

Capital Fund Projects Report

a. Kiosk + Gallen Bldg Modernizations

b. Burns Bldg — Electrical Upgrades

c. Elmwood Gardens — Waste Piping Upgrades

d. O’Malley + Kalivas Bldgs — Door Hdwe Upgrades

Public Housing Operations
a. Tax Credit Properties Occupancy report
b. Public Housing Occupancy update
c. Inspection Services update
d. Maintenance update
198 Hanover Street, Manchester, New Hampshire 03104-6125
603 624-2100 FAX 603 624-2103 TDD 1 800-545-1833, ext. 590 @

MHRA complies with the Fair Housing Act and provides accommodations to persons with disabilities.
For language assistance: Please contact us for an explanation or more information.



8. S-8/HCV Program
a. Utilization Report

9. Policy, Compliance and Human Resources
a. Policy, Compliance and Human Resources Update

10. Resident Service
a. Congregate Housing Services Program Update
b. Program Updates

11. Development Report
a. Upland Heights
b. Chestnut Street
c. Kelley Falls Fence Project

12. Executive Director’s Report
a. MHRA Historic Exhibit

13. Other Business

14. Adjourn

198 Hanover Street, Manchester, New Hampshire 03104-6125
603 624-2100 FAX 603 624-2103 TDD 1 800-545-1833, ext. 590
MHRA complies with the Fair Housing Act and provides accommodations to persons with disabilities,
For language assistance: Please contact us for an explanation or more information.



MEMO

TO: Catherine Naczas, Executive Director

FROM: Mike DiSabato, Housing Operations Director

RE: Write-off of Public Housing Unpaid Tenant Rent and Other Charges
DATE: April 9, 2024 |

Manchester Housing and Redevelopment Authority periodically writes-off certain expenses
related to its tenants which have been determined to be uncollectable such as unpaid rent, the
cost to repair tenant damages to an apartment and legal fees engaged in an eviction process.
These write-offs are necessary to avoid a negative impact on our PHAS score determined by
HUD. Writing off these expenses does not preclude further attempts to recover such expenses
from the tenant that incurred them.

Write — offs should be completed on a monthly basis. In order to qualify for an expense to be
written off it needs to be in collections for a period of six months, unless the resident passed
away or moved to a nursing home, in which we would write off the expense the following
month,

For August 11, 2023 to April 8, 2024, a total of $19,833.68 in such write-offs needs to be
approved.

The attached resolution, once approved, authorizes this write-off of these expenses.



MEMO
TO: Board of Commissioners
FROM: Catherine Naczas, Executive Director
SUBJECT:  Write-off of Public Housing Unpaid Tenant Rent and Other Charges

DATE: April 9, 2024

I have reviewed the attached and recommend approval.

Thank you.

A7)

{ / /
i / {' rd
] 4
Catherine Naczas



RESOLUTION NO.

APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE WRITE-OFF OF CERTAIN UNPAID
PUBLIC HOUSING TENANT-RELATED EXPENSES

WHEREAS, Manchester Housing and Redevelopment Authority (MHRA) periodically writes-
off certain Public Housing tenant-related expenses; and

WHEREAS, from August 11, 2023 to April 8, 2024 a total of $19,833.68 in such tenant-related
expenses have been written off:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Commissioners of the Manchester Housing
and Redevelopment Authority that the write-off of the above noted expenses is hereby
authorized.



WRITE OFFS — April 9, 2024:

This is for the August 11, 2023 through April 9, 2024

1) Rent:$11,391.61
a. Deceased: $8,059.65
b. Voluntary/Abandoned Unit: $3,275.96
c. Nursing Home: $6.00
d. Evictions: $50.00

2) Legal Fees: SO

3) Damages: $8,442.07
a. Deceased: $3,410.07
b. Voluntary/Abandoned Unit: $1,282.00
¢. Nursing Home: SO
d. Evicted: $3,750.00

Total Write Offs: $19,833.68



Ve B N

MANCHESTER
HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

MEMO

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Catherine Naczas, Executive Director

RE: Congregate Housing Services Grant Program (CHSP)
DATE: April 10, 2024

In 1978 the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) first authorized the funding of
the CHSP program. The program was a cost sharing program where HUD funded 40% of the
cost, participating PHAs secured 50% of the cost and the resident client paid up to 20% as a fee
for services. In NH, Laconia Housing Authority, Manchester Housing & Redevelopment Authority
and Keene Housing Authority were instrumental in developing legislation whereby the Dept. of
Elderly and Adult Services were provided state funding for the 50% CHSP match that was
needed for these housing authorities to institute the CHSP program. The CHSP program was
instituted to prevent premature institutionalization, allowing seniors and disabled adults the ability
to live in their own homes independently with supportive services. The program provided meals
and other services which supported activities of daily living. The cost of this program was 1/3 the
cost of nursing home care. Unfortunately, in 1995, HUD sunsetted the program, and the state of
NH stopped funding the 50% match. MHRA could not find another entity to provide funding and
the program ceased.

In June of 2023 the NH Department of Health and Human Services and the Bureau of Elderly and
Adult Services contacted MHRA regarding the state's unfunded CHSP program. Apparently, the
state kept the program as a line item in the budget. In an effort to resurrect this program the state
intended to re-fund the program, directing funding to public housing authorities that had CHSP
programs in the past. The program will be solely funded by the state and resident client fees. We
have been in discussions with the state regarding program rules and requirements, funding
amounts and contractual language. | believe we have reached consensus with the state as to
what we could reasonably deliver for services, acceptable contractual language and the cost for
these services. We propose to operate the program at the Pariseau or Gallen Building, building(s)
with an adequate commercial kitchen, community space and staff office needed to effectively run
the program. The state will fund the program through June 2025 with the intent of renewing
funding for additional years.

Attached you will find our proposed budget, the state's proposed contract and the Board of
Commissioner's Certificate of Authority (authorization for MHRA's executive director to execute
the documents) which needs to be signed by the Chair.

| ask that the Board of Commissioners authorize the execution of these documents so that MHRA
may begin serving residents with the needed services.

198 Hanover Street, Manchester, New Hampshire 03104-6125
603 624-2100 FAX 603 624-2103 TDD 1 800-545-1833, ext. 590
MHRA complies with the Fair Housing Act and provides accommodations to persons with disabilities.
For language assistance: Please contact us for an explanation or more information.



RESOLUTION NO.

Authorizing the Executive Director to Execute Documents Related to the NH Congregate
Housing Services Grant Program

WHEREAS the Executive Director and Resident Services Director have been approached by the
State of New Hampshire to reinstitute the Congregate Housing Services Program (CHSP) at one
public housing location and;

WHEREAS the Executive Director and Resident Services Director have negotiated acceptable
state funding and contract language pertaining to the CSHP program and;

WHEREAS the Executive Director and Resident Services Director have selected a property
which had a successful CSHP Program in the past and has the commercial space necessary for
reinstituting the program;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Commissioners of the Manchester Housing
and Redevelopment Authority as follows:

1. That the Executive Director be authorized to execute all documents related to the New
Hampshire Congregate Housing Services Grant Program.



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING
OF THE COMMISSIONERS OF THE
MANCHESTER HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

The Commissioners of the Manchester Housing and Redevelopment Authority met for the Regular
Meeting at 83 Trahan Street, in the City of Manchester, New Hampshire on Tuesday, March 19, 2024.

The Chair called the meeting to order, and upon roll call, those present were as follows:

PRESENT

David Quinn Chair

Stephen Duffley Vice Chair

Andrew Papanicolau Commissioner

Thomas Hickman Commissioner

Catherine Naczas Executive Director

ABSENT

Mike Lopez Commissioner

STAFF PRESENT

Mike DiSabato Housing Operations Director

Gianni D’Intino Contracting and Modernization Director
Catherine Brown Leased Housing Director

Mary Ellen Jutras Real Estate Development and Special Projects Director
Shannon Wright HR, Policy & Compliance Manager
Sandy Busato Resident Services Manager

The Chair declared a quorum present.

The Chair introduced Item 2, Public Participation; There were no members of the public present.

The Chair introduced Item 3, Consent Agenda; There were no items for the consent agenda.

The Chair introduced item 4; Minutes of February 20, 2024. The chair stated that if there were no
omissions or corrections, he would entertain a motion to accept the minutes of February 20, 2024.
Upon motion by Vice-Chair Duffley and seconded by Commissioner Papanicolau, it was voted to
approve the minutes of February 20, 2024.

Upon roll call the “Aves’ and “Nays” were as follows:
1




AYES NAYS
David Quinn

Andrew Papanicolau

Stephen Duffley

Thomas Hickman

The Chair introduced Item 5; Financial Report. The Finance Director was on vacation but had submitted
her report. The Executive Director stated that we are in a strong financial position and that she would
comment later in the meeting about the newly passed federal budget.

The Chair introduced Item 6; Capital Fund Projects Report and turned the floor over to the
Director of Contracting and Modernization who provided the following project updates:

Kiosk + Gallen Bldg Modernizations

Demolition of the existing storefront is underway. The next phase will include moving a new steel beam
into the building which to support the Mezzanine Floor. A sample of the illuminated signage proposed
for the new entrance was previewed. The Commissioners conveyed their approval; more to follow on
signage.

Gallen Bldg — Partial Roof Surface Upgrade & AC Equipment

Roof upgrades have been completed. The new rooftop unit (AC for Gallen community areas) to be
hoisted into place sometime in April.

Burns Bldg — Main Elect Panels/Switchgear/Generator Upgrades

New equipment and materials will be loaded into building shortly with work scheduled to begin in
April. The initial phase will include replacement of the main electric panels in the boiler room. This
work is the result of existing Federal Pacific Panel (FPE) equipment in Burns which has been deemed
un-reliable in circuit breaker safety. All the resident panels have been previously upgraded.

Chairman Quinn asked if MHRA has any compensation recourse available against the
FPE manufacturer? The Director of Contracting and Modernization responded that he
was unaware of any recourse avenues and the FPE owner has been incarcerated. MHRA
has not experienced any losses from the FPE equipment at the Burns Bldg.

Commissioner Papanicolau asked about the boiler replacement project at the Burns Bldg.
The Director of Contracting and Modernization stated the mechanical contractor
completed the removal and replacement of the three building boilers over the course of
two days. All is working well for now.

The Chair then introduced Item 7., Public Housing Operations and turned the floor over to the Housing
Operations Director. The director started off with the occupancy report stating Public Housing is at
98.97% with 7 of the 8 Amps reporting at 98% or better. The Assisted Market Rate units are also over

2



98%, and the Tax Credit units are below 98% but that is due to the small number of units in each
building. 1 vacancy in the building puts them in a 97% occupancy. Mary Ellen stated that the 2™
building at Upland Heights will soon be leasing up as she had received the certificate of occupancy from
the city. The Public Housing Director continued saying that our inspector has started to conduct annual
inspections of units which in turn is generating work orders for the crews. The director stated that we are
starting to transition to grounds clean up but can not remove the snow equipment from the leaf truck or
dump truck until we get past a couple more weeks since snow is predicted for the upcoming weekend.
Commissioner Papanicolau asked how the distribution of the work orders is going, since we talked about
it sometime ago. The director stated it is going well, the work orders are distributed to all maintenance
employees depending on the task and their job classification. This way they all have a roll or stake in the
game and not one person gets all the work.

The Chair introduced Item 8; S-8/HCV Program and turned the floor over to the S-8/HCV Director. The
director reported that as of March 1, 2024, there were 2,045 families under lease. This includes 161
veteran families. There were 16 families that left the program as of the end of February. Twenty two
families have vouchers and are looking for units to rent. Most of these vouchers are being in-housed in
Project Based Units. The Housing Applicant/Landlord Partnership Program is doing very well. As of the
end of February the total amount spent to date was $555,447.00 out of the total $800,000.00 allotted by
the city.

Total claims paid out are as follows:
163 security deposits,

176 landlord incentive fees

43 application fees

48 HQS Unit Repair Fees.

The Chair introduced Item 9; Policy, Compliance and Human Resources and turned the floor over to the
Director of Policy, Compliance and Human Resources. The Director thanked the Board for approving
the Pregnancy Workers Fairness Act language to be included in the Employee Handbook. She also
stated that the Annual Plan, which will be presented to the Board in June, is in process.

The Chair introduced Item 10; Resident Services and turned the floor over to the Resident Services
Manager, Sandy Busato, as the Director was not feeling well. Resident Services staff held two field trips
in conjunction with the winter school vacation week. The first was a trip to SNHU, on February 17th,
with 15 teens for a campus tour, meeting with admissions and student representatives, lunch in the
dining hall, followed by a men’s basketball game against Pace University. The second was a trip to the
See Science Center with 12 youth, grades 3 — 8. Prior to this trip lunch of chicken tenders and fries were
provided by the Hope Program. Resident Services Coordinators host informative and educational events
at MHRA properties monthly. The February theme was Healthy Heart, and the average number of
participants was between 7 and 11.



We have been working with the state of NH Contracting Unit on a possible contract to start up a
Congregate Housing Services Program at one of the high-rises. Kathy Naczas spoke and shared detailed
information about this wonderful program. We hope to have a state contract for the Board to approve
next month. We are pleased to announce that we have filled the Upland Heights Resident Services
Coordinator bilingual position. The new staff member, who is fluent in both English and Spanish, will
be joining us on 4/1/24. This addition to our team will greatly enhance our ability to serve our diverse
community.

The Chair introduced Item 11., Development Report and turned the floor over to the Managing Director
of Real Estate Development and Special Projects for an update on the various projects. At Upland
Heights, 580 Kimball Street, also known as Building 1, is up and running and was fully leased before
the end of February. 590 Kimball Street (Building 2) received its Certificate of Occupancy and  door
fob system — but are working closely with the contractor. Leasing may begin late this week or early next
week.

At 157 Chestnut Street, insulation is complete, drywall has begun. The rest of the month will be
installation of doors and frames, prepping, priming, and painting, and flooring installation. Beginning
this week, we will be meeting weekly until completion. Completion has been extended from March 26
to April 12.

Since the last meeting, clearing for the new Kelley Falls fence has been completed. We are currently in
the process of stumping, grading, and installing a guard rail. Met with the fence contractor on Thursday
with the company doing the grading. Once committed to the fence contractor, installation is up to six to
eight weeks out. Once completed, this should mitigate most issues, but will also allow for other
possibilities for use of that portion of the property.

We continue to research different aspects of the building and the project for the Kelley Falls Renovation
Pilot. We had a conference call with the architect last week and are meeting in person with him this
week to discuss some changes to the project. We still hope to begin construction in late Spring.

Commissioner Papanicolaou asked two questions, one related to 157 Chestnut Street’s proforma and
cash flow, which was discussed and one about the cost per square foot at Upland Heights. The Execute
Director and the Director of Real Estate Development and Special Projects responded that it was capped
just under the maximum allowed for the New Hampshire Housing Finance Authority financing.

The Chair introduced Item 12; Executive Director's Report and turned the floor over to the Executive
Director. The Executive Director reported on the newly passed federal budget as it pertained to the
Public Housing, Section 8, Capital Fund and Family Self Sufficiency Programs. Both Public Housing
operating fund and current Section 8 voucher renewals received a COLA of 7%. Unfortunately, the
Capital Fund was not increased at all, and the Section 8 Administrative Fees were reduced by 0.3%. The
Family Self Sufficiency program did receive an actual increase of 12.8%. The Executive Director felt
that we would remain in a strong financial position as we always budget conservatively, using the
previous years income since the federal budget has been consistently not passed in a timely manner.

The Chair introduced Item 13; Other Business. The Executive Director had two announcements. First
that the MHRA Historical Exhibit will be opening at the Historic Museum during the first week in April.
4



The Executive Director will confirm date and location of the exhibit and share the information with the
Commissioners and staff. Hopefully, many will try to attend. The Executive Director also said that HUD
Boston staff would be visiting to introduce MHRA staff to two new HUD staff (A new engineer and
new finance person) on April 2nd.

The Chair introduced Item 14; Adjournment.
Upon motion by Commissioner Papanicolau and second by Commissioner Duffley, it was
unanimously voted to adjourn.

Respectfully submitted,
Catherine Naczas, Executive Director



€202/10/10 JO se s| pasealou| asueinsul Yjeay ay} Jey} joey sy} ose puy
juedea Bujeq suonisod ajdnod e anp JaBpnq Japun a.e syyeuag g seuejes ,

910252 20Lpre 982'26 218'v8)
(1E6°L51) 956°09Z°S 288'ZLY'S £22'sZ8°0L
(el1e'6) 181'82 006'2€ 000'6.
(268'¢2) £69'061°} 055'0.2°L 001'L¥S'2
(z10'28) ove'268 ZIr've8 ¥28'88.°L
86£'8. 8vG 160'L 0SL'eLo'L 00£'920'2
(85Z'1¥) Zr0'se 00€'z8 009'v91
(684'29) 981'250'2 Gl6'¥LL'Z 6v6'62Z'y
980°001 852'509'S £21°'605°S SPE0L0°LL
00L°C £/8'69% ZAWE LYS'vEs
60L'TH 8Gt'6¥2'C 6v.'902'2 g6v'CLy'y
119'%S 126'688'C 05z'1€8'2 005'299'G
Jdudalg renjoy 196png yobpng
aLa a-L-A a-L-A fenuuy
£20Z Jeiy £202 4 £202

68529¢ v46°729 S8E°0LT TLLOVS
(gcgese) 262vrtr's STI'EES’S 0SZ‘999'TT
{000'6) - 0006 000'8L
(269) 1568'¢ceg’) rLG'pee’lL 820'699'C
(L12'228) 689'899 90%'166 Z18'286'L
vE2'901 reeLoL'L 001'GS0'L 002011
(z19'es) £95'/¢ GLL'L6 0se'z8l
(180'601) 6¥8'2ve'T 0€6°'15€'C 098'€0L'Y
(rrzioc) 992°£90°9 0TS'€0T’9 020°202'2T
161'8Z o9zy'cesy GEZ'SSY LI¥'016
(€€L't¥1) YOr'8vs'T 1£5'689'C 720'6.€'S
8699/ 9er'se0'e 8€/'966'Z 9/¥'216'G
ueniep |enjoy 198png 198png
alA a-1-A Q-1-A lenuuy
¥202 e $20Z JeiN ¥202
v20¢ Yoiey
SuisnoH ayqngd

asuadx3 1@ awodu|
[epueuld - y4HIN

(sso1)/owoduy N

sasuadx3 |ejo]

‘Julely Aeurpioesix3
sasuadxg Jayi0 IV
soueUBjUIR

saln

$30IAISS JUBUS]

Slijsuag 9 Juley B UIPY

awoduj |eyol
aWODU| YO I
Apisans

Juay Buyemag

uonduasag unodny

SdINY [el0L

weioid



"pases| ale sIsyonoA Auew moy uo Buipuadap Ajlyuow Jayip
PINGJ Junowe siy| "paidiSIuILPE SIALINOA UO paseq S| pue uoneledaid JoBpnq Jo swi sy} Je pajellyse si paulea s9a- a3y

0£6‘v6l ¥Z8‘e8e 568'88 682°221
(cog'‘st) £e¥'868 9¢.'Ch6 zlv'188')
0 0 0
282G 98¢ ve 909'82 rAY AL
(se0'9¢g) 9/0'v62 L11'0EE 222'099
(0s0's1) 696'695 610'58S 8€0'0LL'1L
L29'6VL 28Z°281°L L£9‘Ze0‘L 192'590'7
(965°1) G/0'9 1€Y', 19Z'GL
Z8L'IS1 z81'94L'L 000'620°}L 000'050°'C
asuasapia [ENY 193png 198png
a-1-A a-I-a a-1-A Jenuuy
£z-1el cZ-1e|y £202

asuadx3 3 awWodu| dA1RISIUIWPY 8-S
Moday asuadx3y g awodu|

Sunuoday |epueuld - YYHIN

Z8E'vLL 860°861 211'e8 ey’ 91
(920'3¢) 888°010°L ¥16°'8p0°L 878'260°
- 0 0 0
v.8'01 086'8E 909'82 rAX AV
£68°0L 698'69¢ 2.6'¥S¢E £¥6'60.
(e62'6%) £#0'909 2££'699 £/9'06€'L
95£°9. 986'802°L LE9‘ZEL L 192°692°C
£€9/'2S £6£'09 LE9'L 192Gl
£65'€T £65'8YL'L 000'G24'L 000'052'2
CRIVEYETTIN | jenpy 193png 198png
a-1-A a-1-A a-1-A jenuuy
yZ-1ep pZ-1en ¥202
20Z Yd1eN

{ssoq)/owosu] 33N

sasuadx3g |ejol
sasuadx3 61-AINOD
Buisnoy Jayjo 0} pied sea4
sasuadx3 JayjO |1V
sjysuag @ sauejeg

awoou| [gjoL
awloauf Jayl0
paules soe

uonduasag N0y



%8086

%00°001

%¥0°'86

%L6'86

%SL'86

%05°66

%L1°66

%00°001

%00°66

%00°86

%68°L6

%Y 66

pardndaQ ¢,

4!

UEEA

a0l

001

LST1

L1¢
661
0cl1
001
66
86
£6
Iel

paIdndadQ

y01

a0l

6911

Y43

00¢

IZ1

001

001

001

$6

el

ST

"ON [¢90 ],

SIINQ ALvY LN GA1SISSY TVIOL
1S 1eg 159M

s1dy peoy umojlie],
Ajradoag ey 19IeA] PIISISSY

SLINN DONISNOH DI'TdNd TVLOL

S9)IS paIaneds
suspien) poomuwq
sjuowredy swng

syjusunredy neasued
sjuounaedy seArey]
sjusunredy AS[BIN,O
sjuountedy usjen

s[req Ao

Aj13doad Suisnofy ofqng

110doy Louedndadg Kaadoag ApuoIy




%0096

%L9°16

%00°001

%9¢°86

%90°L6

%656

pardnadQ ¢,

[4
juedeA

a6l

144
0¢
09
€

139
pardnadQ

00¢
8
0¢
19
Ve

Le

6S

¥or°C

siman

"ON [690 ],

PISNO SUBIAIIA JO JoqUINN [€J0 ],

PoAISS 9[d0od3 g Jo daquiny [€)0 ]

SLINQ LIGAAD XVL TVLOL
sJyS1eH puejdn

s1dy 1§ Soj/urey yinog

s1dy Asuoamg apoine]

s1dy jooyog sumorg

sjuounedy opeSAieN
sanRdoag )Ipar) XeJ,




T0TE0 HN "HALSIHONVH 13005 JIUIUEN 66
B ZOTE0 HN LLSIHONVI 1305 oy /€
T0TE0 HN *UILSIHONVI £02 # 5205 PG 065
- Z0T£0 HN URUSTIONVW 0T # BRAS [eqw 065
Z0TE0 HN 2ULUSIHONVI 907 # 1345 YEqUIN 065
B 20TE0 HN AELSIHONVI _ SOZ # PATS l1equi 065
[  TOIEDHNMEUSHONVH €01 # 3995 PG 065,
 Z0TE0 HN LSIHONVN| YOE # 10 IIPQU 06
- Z01£0 HN “HLSTHONVIY £0F # 1305 PG 065
- ZO1E0 HN HUSIONVW| LOE # 15905 1PGUIY 065
B ZO1ED HN “ELSIHONVIV +01 # 15905 [IPQUIY 065
20160 HN *ELSIHONVIW 10Z # 9905 [euD) 065
— 0150 HN AEISIHONVH| £0T # 3905 feqwn 065 091 T 0 1
L  TOTEOHN MLUSIHONVW| €07 # ARG (1equIry 065 TASNOH SNVIALIA SNVIALIA OL SNVIHLIA 404 SNVHALIA OL
T Z0TE0 HN Y31 SIHONVIW T0€ # 15205 (1equy 06| A0 HIFWAN TVLOL JIASVIT SYAHINOA AHAIAXH SHAHDO0A dANSSI SETHON0A
B B TOTED HN HELLSIHONVIW S0 # 39355 PG 085
20750 HN USTHONYIW £01 # 005 IEGUI) 085 o1 ae 1 vt
d AASVAT ALID/SLNO LAOd ASVAT dAANA SLINA MAN A0 SSTAAAY NOLLVJIDILAVd A0 ANI ASVA'T SHAHINOA THAIAXH SHAIHDN0A daNSSsI SATHON0A
8611 SHAGNIN GIOHISNOH ADH TVLOL uostaeduro) GuUo 03 PuUo
102 Q321110 SYIHINOA IVI0L pI-aEW
B 70150 HN ¥ALSIHONVM| #3305 [quIy 08|
- 20150 HN MUSTHONVI| # 30 [1equD) 085
ZO1E0 HN 2HUSIHONVI 201 # 9385 |lequi 085
- 20TE0 HN “HLSHONVW] 80T # 19245 (12U 085
 Z0TE0 HN STONVW. 20 # 9305 [1eque 0gs|
20150 HN ¥2LSTHONYI T0C # 9255 lIequi 08
- Z0TE0 HN 2ELLSTHONVH| SO1 # 1995 118quIX 085
B 2010 HN “USTHONYW £02 # 305 [1E9WHX 08 |
B - Z01£0 HN ¥2USTHONVIA| $OT # 1390 [lequay ggs|
[ 20150 HN HLSIHDNVH] 907 # 12205 [|PQUIY 085
- 20150 HN USIHONVW| 502 # 38 lequay 0gs|
- 201£0 HN "HELLSTHONYI 201 # 995 llequry 085
Z01£0 HN YU SIHONVI 901 # 33205 llequay 05|
- T0150 HN WALSHONVH. HZ # 35205 IlPQUD 085
B Z0TE0 HN USTONYW £07 # 33905 IPGuRN 0S|
0160 HN “WALSTONYW. S # 19905 PN 08S
[ 201€0 HN ¥2USIONVI| " 101 #3000 (1equ 0BS|
o | 70150 HN SILSTHONVW. | 406 #1995 (1equ 085
| Z01£0 HN UILSTHONVW S0€ # 39905 [1EqUA) 08S
| Z01£0 HN “¥ALSTHONVW. " z0€ # 30s [lPquI 0gs!
I | Z01£0 HN ¥ALSIHONYI SOE # 19905 [1equI 085
B Z01€0 HN ¥3LSIHONVW | | Y0E #19305 [PquD) 085
i | 201€0 HN “431STHONVI| £0€ # 9905 (leqUI 085
. | Z01£0 HN ~3LSTHONVI T0£ # 1905 flequa 08s| 191 1 0 F4
e | E0TE0 HN “4ALSIHONVI| € # 12218 Jepd) 60E QASNOH SNVIALIA SNVHELAA OL SNVHALIA 40A SNVIALIA OL
| 20710 HN RHELSIHONYW 1 # 205 20D 1| 40 YAFWNN TV.LOL aasvaT SAAHINOA ATAdXE SYAHINO0A @ANSSI SYAHIN0A
= | €OTE0 HN AALSIHONVW [ # YoONS ASGESSEN 607
i [ | z01£0 HN "¥ALSIHONVIH. 907 # 1905 Aouy Gep| 91 9z 0 T
dN ISVAT ALID/SLAO LEOd ASVAT HAANN SLIND MAN A0 SSTAAAV NOLLVJAIDILAVA J0 ANA TASVAT SHAHONOA ATAIIXE SHAHINO0A dANSSI SATHOINOA

L9TY SH3IGWIW ATOHISNOH ADH TV10L

Q3ZMILN SYIHINOA TV10L

wosiaedwo)) Jiuoy 03 gruop

SboT PT-PA



HOUSING APPLICANT/LANDLORD PARTNERSHIP PROGRAM

Mar-24

NUMBER OF Y-T-D NUMBER OF
PROGRAM TOTAL
SECURITY DEPOSIT  |LANDLORDS RECEIVING INDIVIDUAL LANDLORDS
CLAIMS PAYMENTS (This month Y-T-D CLAIMS PAID OUT [l oo e ncenTive [NUMBER OF TIMES
only) PAYMENTS {not duplicated) [FEES HAVE BEEN PAID
$ - 12 $ 216,722.94
From Roll Over
- 5 100
Funding $ $ 216,722.94 176
From New Funding
K 8,039,
(300K) $ 21,317.00 | § 238,039,894
NUMBER OF ¥.T-D NUMBER OF
PROGRAM TOTAL
LANDLORD INCENTIVE |LANDLORDS RECEIVING INDIVIDUAL LANDLORDS
FEES PAYMENTS (This month |~ 0 CLAIMS PAID OUT lui0 recenven mcenmve [NUMBER OF THES
only) PAYMENTS {not duplicated)
$ - 12 $ 159,000.00
From Roll Over
B X 109
Funding $ $ 169,000.00 188
From New Funding
(300K) $ 12,000.00 | § 171,000.00
NUMBER OF [¥-T-D NUMBER OF PROGRAM TOTAL
LANDLORDS RECEIVING INDVIDUAL LANBLORDS |\, MBER OF TIMES
APPLICATION FEES  |pAYMENTS (This month |YT-0 CLAIMS PAID OUT [WH0 RECENED @ wot  |APPLICATION FEES
only) duplicated) HAVE BEEN PAID
$ - 0 $ 2,048,20
From Roll Over
- . 32 43
Funding $ $ 2,048.20
From New Funding
(300K) $ - $ 2,048,20
Y-T-0ONUNMEBER OF
NUMBER OF INDIVIDUAL PROGRAM TOTAL
HQS UNIT REPAIR LANDLORDS RECEIVING LANDLORDS WHO NUMBER OF TIMES HQS
FEES PAYMENTS (This month |* -1 -0 CLAIMS PAID OUT | e o e Has UNIT REPAIR FEES
only) REPAIR FUNDS (not HAVE BEEN PAID
$ - 0 $ 72,216.86
From Roll Over
Funding $ - $ 72,216.86 23 48
From New Funding
(300K) $ - $ 72,216.86
CIP #811222 Funds Pald out YTD $ 449,988,00
CIP# 811222 Roll Over Funding Pald Out $ 7,429.55
YTD
CIP# 811222 Admin Fees YTD $ 50,012,00
CIP#811222 Total Project Expenditure YTD $ 500,000.00
CIP#811222 Roll Over Funding Avallable §$ 5,693,78
CIP#611224 New Funding Paid Out (300K) $ 81,324,08
CIP# 611224 Admin Fees YTD $ 3,750.00
Total of Funding Pald w/e Roll Over YTD  § 685,074.08
Total Funding Paid with Roll Over YTD $ 588,763.63
Total Funding Avallable {Including $ 220,519.70

Avallable Roll Over)




o . ‘ David Quinn
. Chair
Catherine Naczas MANU CHETSTER Stephen Duffley

Executive Director . .
HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY Vice-Chair
Andrew Papanicolau
Commissioner

Mike Lopez
Commissioner

Thomas Hickman
Commissioner

NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING
MANCHESTER HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
MANCHESTER, NEW HAMPSHIRE

You are hereby notified that the Commissioners of the Manchester Housing and Redevelopment Authority
are called to meet in Regular Session at 12:00 p.m. on Tuesday, May 21, 2024 in the Community Room,
Elmwood Gardens Apartments, 83 Trahan Street, Manchester, NH

The following shall be the order of business:
1. Roll Call

2. Public Participation — The Chair will recognize members of the community to address the Board
of Commissioners (12:00 — 12:15)

3. Consent Agenda:
4. Approval of Minutes: Minutes of the Meeting of April 16, 2024

5. Financial Report
a. AMP Operations YTD reporting
b. Section 8 Operations YTD reporting

6. Capital Fund Projects Report
a. Kiosk + Gallen Bldg Modernizations
b. 198-200 Hanover St Site Improvements
c. Kelley Falls: 3 Bldgs. Roof Upgrade

Public Housing Operations

Tax Credit Properties Occupancy report
Public Housing Occupancy update
Inspection Services update
Maintenance update

/a0 o

7. S-8/HCV Program
a. Utilization Report

198 Hanover Street, Manchester, New Hampshire 03104-6125
603 624-2100 FAX 603 624-2103 TDD 1 800-545-1833, ext. 590
MHRA complies with the Fair Housing Act and provides accommodations to persons with disabilities.
For language assistance: Please contact us for an explanation or more information.



8. Policy, Compliance and Human Resources
a. Policy, Compliance and Human Resources Update

9. Resident Service
a. Congregate Housing Services Program Update
b. Program Updates

10. Development Report
a. Upland Heights
b. Chestnut Street
c. Kelley Falls Fence Project

11. Executive Director’s Report
a. MHRA Historic Exhibit
b. Annual Ending Veterans Homelessness in New Hampshire Summit

12. Other Business

13. Adjourn

198 Hanover Street, Manchester, New Hampshire 03104-6125
603 624-2100 FAX 603 624-2103 TDD 1 800-545-1833, ext. 590 _
MHRA complies with the Fair Housing Act and provides accommodations to persons with disabilities.
For language assistance: Please contact us for an explanation or more information.



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING
OF THE COMMISSIONERS OF THE
MANCHESTER HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

The Commissioners of the Manchester Housing and Redevelopment Authority met for the Regular
Meeting at 83 Trahan Street, in the City of Manchester, New Hampshire on Tuesday, April 16, 2024.

The Chair called the meeting to order, and upon roll call, those present were as follows:

PRESENT

David Quinn Chair

Stephen Duffley Vice Chair

Mike Lopez Commissioner

Andrew Papanicolau Commissioner

Thomas Hickman Commissioner

Catherine Naczas Executive Director

STAFF PRESENT

Mike DiSabato Housing Operations Director

Gianni D’Intino Contracting and Modernization Director

Catherine Brown Leased Housing Director

Mary Ellen Jutras Real Estate Development and Special Projects Director
Shannon Wright Human Resources & Administrative Services Director
Regine Pelletier-Tracy Finance Director

Kris Hall Resident Services Director

Marie Papineau Senior Asset Manager

The Chair declared a quorum present.

The Chair introduced Item 2, Public Participation; Jose Marte, 62 Trahan St attended the meeting. Mr.
Marte expressed concerns over drugs and crime at the property, the need for some capital improvements
such as windows and roofing, and the need for storage if sheds are to be taken down. The Chair stated
that we would take his comments under advisement and the appropriate staff would follow up on those
issues.

The Chair introduced Item 3, Consent Agenda;

a. Resolution approving and authorizing the write-off of certain unpaid public housing tenant-related
expenses in the amount of $19,833.68. The Chair asked if this was an average amount, and the
Operations Director stated that for a six-month period this was an average amount. There being no
further discussion, upon motion by Commissioner Lopez and seconded by Commissioner Papanicolau, it
was voted to approve and authorize the write-off expense for $19,833.68.

1



Upon roll call the “Aves’ and “Nays” were as follows:

AYES NAYS
David Quinn

Mike Lopez

Andrew Papanicolau

Stephen Duftley

Thomas Hickman

b. Authorizing the Executive Director to execute documents related to the State of New Hampshire' s
Congregate Housing Services Grant Program. The Chair asked the Resident Services Director to
summarize the Congregate Housing Services Program in terms of what services will be offered, staffing
and the funding requested. The director stated that services would include things like housekeeping,
meals, transportation, contracted nursing services, personal care. The funding request is for an amount
we believe we will need for approximately 20 clients and we will be paid as reimbursement for
expenses. We will not have all clients participating right away, but rather ramp up with the

number of participants over time. Initially we will need to hire a services coordinator and once the
program is filled probably a meals services person. Commissioner Papanicolau asked how eligibility is
determined for the program. The Director stated that an assessment is made regarding the client's needs,
and that they must evidence a deficiency in two activities of daily living. Commissioner Lopez asked if
this was a property-based program or could members of the community participate. He had a
conversation with the Executive Director and thought community members could participate. The
Director stated that the way the state's regulations and funding are structured, it is a location-based
program for public housing properties only. Commissioner Papanicolau was concerned that the program
may not be refunded at the end of the contract and asked what would be done in the way of lobbying. It
was explained that in the past housing authorities would get testimonials from clients, client’s families
and even bring program participants to the hearing held by the State in order show support for future
funding. There being no further discussion, upon motion by Commissioner Papanicolau and seconded
by Commissioner Duffley, it was voted to approve and authorize the Executive Director to execute
documents related to the State of New Hampshire's Congregate Housing Services Grant Program.

Upon roll call the “Aves’ and “Nays” were as follows:

AYES NAYS
David Quinn

Mike Lopez

Andrew Papanicolau

Stephen Duffley

Thomas Hickman

Since the Resident Services Director was reporting, the Chair asked her to continue her report on other
matters rather than waiting for her report listed on the agenda. The Director reported that seven
supportive services staff completed and passed the training to be certified as Food Protection
Managers. This training is needed to renew our food service permits with the Manchester Health

Department. One of our St. Anselm College volunteers is teaching the youth to play chess and if there is
2



enough interest, we are hoping to start up a chess club. Finally, we had a successful FSS graduate
leaving the program with an escrow of $14,667.63 after just under two years on the program.

The Chair introduced item 4; Minutes of March 19, 2024. The chair stated that if there were no
omissions or corrections, he would entertain a motion to accept the minutes of March 19, 2024. Upon
motion by Vice-Chair Duffley and seconded by Commissioner Papanicolau, it was voted to

approve the minutes of March 19, 2024.

Upon roll call the “Aves’ and “Nays” were as follows:

AYES NAYS
David Quinn

Mike Lopez

Andrew Papanicolau

Stephen Duffley

Thomas Hickman

The Chair introduced Item 5; Financial Report. The Finance Director stated that for the month of March
2024, Public Housing ended the month at $622,974, which is $352,589 above plan and the Section-8
Administrative program ended the month at $198,098 which is $114,382 above plan.

She also noted that we had received a draft of the audited 2023 Financials and that there were no
findings or recommendations, which is good news.

The Chair introduced Item 6; Capital Fund Projects Report and turned the floor over to the
Director of Contracting and Modernization who provided the following project updates:

Kiosk /Gallen Bldg Modernizations

Interior Kiosk walls framed last week, new roof framing today. The mechanical contractor has begun
their work with the mounting of the two new heat pumps on Gallen building exterior wall and interior
piping. The new flooring in Gallen Community areas is underway.

Burns Bldg — Main Elect Panels/Switchgear/Generator Upgrades

A portion of the new equipment has been delivered to the site. Upgrade work will begin once we know
space heating (boiler system) can be shut off temporarily with no major impact.

Commissioner Duffley asked if we encountered a long lead time on the electrical equipment? The
Director of Contracting and Modernization responded that was indeed the case and added the
contract had been awarded back in November 2022, He went on to say, the next electrical building
upgrade will likely be the Gallen Bldg. with an expected completion in 2026.

Elmwood Gardens — Waste Piping Upgrades

An additional twelve (12) building contract has been awarded to the same plumber wrapping up
the current waste piping project. After this round, twelve buildings will remain to be completed.



Commissioner Lopez asked about other capital fund improvements scheduled for Elimwood? The
Director of Contracting and Modernization responded: roofs-windows-playground equipment as well as
additional waste piping upgrades. Asked about the status of the EG storage sheds, the Director of
Contracting and Modernization responded MHRA had taken the matter under advisement.

O’Malley / Kalivas Bldgs — Door Hdwe Upgrades

All upgrades complete with each resident door receiving a new lock/lever set and latch protector.
Residents pleased with the upgrades.

The Chair then introduced Item 7., Public Housing Operations and turned the floor over to the Housing
Operations Director. The director stated that the occupancy report showed Public Housing's overall
occupancy continues to be above 98% with 4 of the 8 Amps reporting at or above 99% occupied. The
Assisted Market Rate units are also over 98%, and the Tax Credit units are below 98% but we making
strides in getting applicants in need of services to fill the vacancies. We are switching gears and
equipment from snow removal to grounds with spring clean-ups now taking place. The salt containers
are being removed from the big dump truck that can then be set up for the leaf vac system. Inspections
continue with unit inspections along with scheduling the weekly pest control treatments where needed.
Now that the automotive supply chain issues have loosened up, we are now taking delivery of our
leased vehicles that have been back logged. We just received 5 Pick-up trucks outfitted with plows and
Tommy gates, we also have 5 cargo vans for the carpenters, plumbers, and electrician, and are still
waiting on 2 vehicles which our in the process of being built. Many of these vehicles are replacing
current leases in our fleet, but also replacing a truck that we own which will be used as a spare until

it needs to go to the state auction.

The Chair introduced Item 8; S-8/HCV Program and turned the floor over to the S-8/HCV Director. The
director reported that as of April 1, 2024, there were 2,047 families under lease. This includes 160
veteran families. There were 16 families that left the program as of the end of March. 17 families have
vouchers looking for units to rent.

As of the end of March 2024 the total amount spent to date was $585,074 out of the total $800,000.00
allotted by the city for the Housing Applicant/Landlord Partnership Program.

Total claims paid out are as follows:
175 security deposits

188 landlord incentive fees

43 application fees

48 HQS Unit Repair Fees

The Chair introduced Item 9; Policy, Compliance and Human Resources and turned the floor over to the
Director of Policy, Compliance and Human Resources. The Director provided an update on the 5 Year
Plan. The Resident Advisory Board will be given an opportunity to review the Plan and give feedback in May. The



summary of changes will be more lengthy than usual due to HOTMA requirement changes and provided to the
commissioners in June when we present the 5-year plan for approval and submission to HUD.

The Chair introduced Item 10; Resident Services - reported out under consent agenda.

The Chair introduced Item 11., Development Report and turned the floor over to the Managing Director
of Real Estate Development and Special Projects for an update on the various projects.

Upland Heights, 580 and 590 Kimball Street, has been completed. Four to six units remain to be leased.
The draft Cost Certification is in process and must be completed before the majority of the remaining
funding will be disbursed. It is expected that most of this will be completed before month end.

At the 157 Chestnut Street renovation, flooring was completed last week. This week cabinets will be
installed and final items and mechanicals should be completed. Final inspections and cleaning should be
completed by the end of next week (4/26/24). We plan to begin leasing in May.

The Kelley Falls Fencing project is proceeding. Since the last meeting, the guard rail has been
completed. Waiting for an installation date from the fence contractor, but they indicated mid-May to the
beginning of June. We are working with the City departments to install a gate for their access.

We are doing some re-work with the architect for the Kelley Falls exterior renovation pilot project. Still
hope to begin in late Spring.

The Chair introduced Item 12; Executive Director's Report and turned the floor over to the Executive
Director. The Executive Director reminded the Commissioners that the MHRA Historic Legacy Exhibit
was opening at the Manchester Millyard Museum on May 8th at 4:30. We have had a tremendous
response from staff and the community wanting to attend the event and it is likely that we will have
about 75 attendees. Commissioner Duffley asked about the date and time again. The Executive
Director asked the HR Director to re-send the invitation to the Commissioners so they would have the
information.

The Chair introduced Item 13; Other Business. The Executive Director thanked the Leased Housing
Director and her team for their recent performance under four HUD reviews. There were no findings in
any of the reviews, and the Executive Director also noted that having four reviews in a year is highly
irregular but HUD is just now catching up on reviews since Covid.

The Chair introduced Item 14; Adjournment. There being no further business, Commissioner
Papanicolau motioned to adjourn. Commissioner Duffley seconded the motion. All were in favor.

Respectfully submitted,
Catherine Naczas, Executive Director



€202/10/10 O sk sl pasealoul adueinsul Uyj|esH a4} jel joe) 3y} os[e puy
Jueoea Buiaq suonisod ajdnoo e anp jebpng Jepun ale sjysusg ¥ soueles ,

£12°95¢ 088°29% 199°201 2.5'v81
(zog'szL) zeL'981°9 $€0°'SLE’9 gL2'sz80L
(€95'G1) 181'82 05L'ey 000'6.
(€12'19) G60'LZY'L 80€'C8Y'L 00L'I¥S'e
(6£0'02) zoP'ce0’L L8¥'EP0’L v28'88L'L
ov9'9. ¥59'852'L 800281} 00€'920'Z
(£9.'92) ¥52'69 110'96 009'¥91
(ogg'L8) ovl'9ge'z 0L¥'L9V'T 676'6ZC'
L16°922 ZL9'619'9 L0L‘ZZF 9 SYE0L0‘LL
ro8'e 006'8%5 9€0'6¥S LPE'YED
rAs i) 200'€24'2 LPS'vLG'T 86l
685'v. oLL'Lle'e gzl'eoe's 005°299'G
ERITEYETTTg | lenjay jobpng jabpng
aLa a-L-A a-1-A fenuuy
£z0z 4dy €20z 4dy £202

£89°CLZ €€T'685 6vv'STE TLLOVS
(see'vi2) LL6'0ES'9 21£°508'9 0S2999°TT
{ovL'9) 09.L'c 0060} 00081
008°0¢ €81°285°) ££6'065} 820'699'2
(121'242) £16'p88 0¥9'951'1 Z18'Z86'L
£86'v01 ££6'GEE'L 056'0£2'L ooz'oLl'e
(11¥'s€) 006'0L L2£'901 06£'Z81
(082's6) 6EL8Y9'T 6LB'EVL'T 098'€0L't
(zg9) 01T°021'L 79L°02T°L 0z0'L0T'cT
818'65 926065 801'1€S LiP'OLE
(998'2561) 126'616°C €6/°/EL'E ¥10'6.€'S
96¢'26 162'6¥5'S 198 LGS 9/v'/16'S
DUBLIBA |eny 198png 1a8png
aii a-1-A a-1-A lenuuy
v20z 1dy $20z 1dy ¥z0z
veoe |udy
Buisnoy sqnd

asuadxg @ sawodu|
jeueuly - V4HIN

(sso7)/awodu} 38N

sasuadx3 |ejoL

Juiepy Aleulpioeyx3
sasuadx3 Jayj0 |Iv
soueusjuRK

ssiilin

Sa0IAI9g JUBUS |

sjjouag § JUB B UILPY

Jwodu| |eroL
awodu| JBUI0 |1V
Apisang

wey Buyiamg

uoijdussag Junoddy

SdINIY |ejoL

weidold



‘pesea| aJje siayonoa Auew moy uo Buipuadap AjLyuow sayip
PINOD JUNOWIE SIY} "pPaJa)SIUILIPE SIaYDNOA UC paseq si pue uoleledald }abpng Jo awi ay) 1B pajewss S| pauies sea4 ayj

L6¥'v61 L0Z'862 0LL'€0L 682°LLL PLOZLL £89°602 699°26 eev I9L
(#¥L'9¢) 18Z‘v90°L SZ0°LOL L Zl¥'188'L (6L 0Y) rLESBL L £e1'e2Z’L 878°160°C
0 0 0 - 0 0 0
6.0'9 £S¥'6¢ vle'ee rAXAVAS] £0L'Zl L1¥'GP pIE'EE rAYAVL
(o¥9'se) ¥2¥'67¢ 0£1'68¢ 222'099 Zve'oL 9/0'GZP eSL'yLy £P6'60.
(821'2) ¥¥£'6/9 225'289 8€0'0/L'1L (go'c9) 192°2LL 922'9L. £19'08€')
Z62'261 88¥°29¢‘L 9S/v0Z°L 192°690°C 65°LL 9667651 Z0bLZE‘L 192'592°Z
(zeo'2) 0/8°9 206'8 192'S1 9/1'€9 8/0C. z06'8 L9261
68/'6G1 819'65¢'L ££8'G61°L 000'050'2 8L¥'e 816'02¢‘L 005'2LE°L 000'052'Z
ERVEYEITG | |enjoy 198png Jo8png aJuasayiq jenpy jo8png 193png
a-1-A a-I-A a-L-A Jenuuy a-L-A a-LIA a-1-A lenuuy
gZ-4dy gZ-ady €202 yz-ady yZ-1dy vzoz
veoz judy

asuadx3 1@ awodu| daaeSILIWPY 8-S
Hoday asuadx3 13 sawodu|
Sunuoday jeueuty - vYHIN

(sso7)/awoauy| 10N

sasuadx] |jejo|
sasuadx3 61-QINOD
Buisnoy 1ayjo o} pied saa4
sasuadx3 20 IIY
sjysuag x salees

awoou| |ejo |
awoou| JBaYI0
paules seo-

uonduasag Junoddy



%¥0°66

%00°001

%2066

%0886

%t¥'86

%05°86

%00°001

%00°L6

%0066

%00°001

%68°L6

%00°001

patdnadQ 9,

4!

JuedBA

€01

101

SCI1

91¢
L61
IC1
L6
66
001
£6
43!

pardndadQ

141)!

01

6911

|¥43
00¢
IC1
001
001
001
$6

(44!

SN
"ON [€30],

SIINQ d1Lvd LSIN QALSISSV TVIOL
1S 13eg ISOM

s1dy peoy umojhue],
A)1adolJ ajey JNIEIA] pPIISISSY

SLIN1 ONISQOH OI'1dNd TVLOL

SANIS PaIayeds
SuspIeD) poomuwy
sjuswpedy swing

sjudwipedy neasued
syjuowedy searey]
syusunaedy A9[RIN,O
sjuswpedy us[[en

sTred Ao1[a3

Aj1adoag Suisnof anqng

310day AduednddQ Ayradoag Apyuo




%0586

%00°001

%00°001

%9¢°86

%90°L6

%0¢°L6

pardndaQ ¢/,

[
juedeA

L6l

8y

0¢

09

13

9¢

paIdnddQ

00<

8Y

0¢

19

ve

L

9¢

LLY'T

51Ty}

"ON 16701,

P3SN0 SUBIIIA JO Joquiny [€)0 ],

PAAIRG 9[d03J Jo JoquinN [€)0 T,

SLINQ LIdJID XV.L TVLOL
s)ySIoH puerdn

s1dy 1S SoT/urey yinog

s)dy Aousomg opaine]

s1dy [ooydg sumorg

sjuounredy a[eSAieN
sanRdoIJ JIpdI) Xe ],




TOTE0 HN .~.m._hmIUZ<Z._

6 # 1330S =sSYoueiy mv.

TOTE0 HN “431SIHONVI |

< # R4S RISOUPULH &b

ZOTE0 HN “¥3LSIHONYIW |

39S UOWWI 9Ep

COTE0 HN “UAUSIHONVIW |

£0TE0 HN “43ISIHONVIW |

1 # Pans Aowy 617
72 # 1PRNS JU0d 'S 06L

B 0TE0 HN “ELSIHONVW | STZ # %ans 607 11
OTE0 HN AEISTHONVIW 207 # 1205 3dew 009
TOTE0 HN "LSIHONVI| 2 # 9005 Wpen 72T
Z0TE0 HN “HELSIHONVI 20T # P45 llequ] 065
Z0TE0 HN "LSTHONVIW 90E +# 3945 ||2quini 065
ZOTE0 HN “UELSTHONYH 10T # IS I1IPGUIDI 065
Z0TE0 HN *ALSIHONVIW 20 # 192405 Ilequii 065 |

ZOTEO HN “AESIHONYIW

802 # 1245 |lequini 065

Z0TE0 HN “ELSTHONYIN

SOE # 324S [lequiny 065

Z0TE0 HN ‘¥R ISIHONYIW

dN @ASVAT ALLD/SLNO 1H0d

90T # B34S |fequiny 065

ASVAT HAANN SLINAQ MAN 40 SSTIAAY

TOTEO HN “ELLSIHONYI|

FRAS SIs8Lpuen 61

ZOTED HN “HALSIHONVI|

220G uowwey /€

TOTED HN "¥3USTHONYW|

£02 # PRAIS [[PQWD) 065

ZOTED HN AL STHONYI |

0T # IP2AS JIequIDi 065

Z0TE0 HN ““ELSIHONVI|

2070 HN “dLL STHONYIA|

90T # 3120S HIequIDi 065

S0T # FR4S lequini 065

ZOTED HN YL STHONVIW |

€01 # 13243 |lequin) 065

ZOTED HN “Y3LSAHINVI |

bOE # 19905 [I2QWDI 065

2070 HN "L STHONTW|

Z0TE0 HN "L STHONVIN|

€0E # 39205 [|equD] 065

£0€ 3 Y03 ||2quiDy 065

ZOTED HN “YELSTHONVI|

TOTE0 HN “YALSTHONVIA|

POT # PR0S [equiD 065
T0Z # 1246 |{equiDi 065

ZOTED HN "M LSTHONYI|

20T # 1945 |iEquiDi omm_

Z0TE0 HN “4LSTHONYIW|

€0T # 19946 |equny 065 |

Z0TE0 HN “3LSTHONVIW|

Z0TE0 HN “¥31SIHONVI|

ZOTED HN Y LSTHONYI|

TOE # 39945 [1IBGUDI 065 |
80Z # 39905 1|2 085
£0T # 39905 J|RqWIDY 085 |

d @ASVAT ALLID/SLNO LAOd

HASVATYIAANN SLINN AIN A0 SSTIAAY NOILVAIDLLYVd A0 NI

091

JASAOH SNVIALIA
JO YAIWIIN TVIOL

14

NOILVJIDILAVd 40 ANA

091

dISNOH SNVIALIA
4O YA4WNN TVIOL

97

69T

86TV

i 174

44114

4 0 [4
SNVIHLIA OL SNVHHALIA 404 SNVHALIA OL
AIASVA'T SHAHDNO0A JIAIIXE SHTHON0A qaNSSI SYAHON0A
ST T 91
AASVAT SUIHDINO0A AIAIIXT SUTHIN0A dANSSI SYAHONO0A

SHITWIN ATOHISNOH ADH TVLOL uospreduio)) YUOA 03 YUO

A3ZITLN SYIHONOA V10L pT-1dy
T 0 T
SNVHALIA OL SNVIILIA H0A SNVIILIA OL
dASVAT STIHIN0A TTRIIXT SYTHDINOA dANSSI SHAHDNO0A
L1 1 14"
AASVAT SHAHDN0A QIIIXT SHTHON0A JANSSI SHAHON0A

SYIGW3IIN ATOHISNOH AJDH V101
Q3zninN SYIHINOA TVLOL

uosLiediio)) YIUOTA] 01 JIUCIA]
PT-1B]



HOUSING APPLICANT/LANDLORD PARTNERSHIP PROGRAM

FEES

PAYMENTS (This month
only)

Apr-24
$ - 0 $ 216,722.94
From Rollowr | ¢ e wermes| e
(r;;%%mw Funding | ¢ 15,993.00 | § 232,715.94
LANDLORD INCENTIVE m:f:ng; RECEWVING |\ x o ) 41 baID OUT :ﬁm’;ﬁ%ﬁ:& e

HAVE BEEN PAID

Available Roll Over)

$ - 0 $ 159,000.00
From Roll Over
- X 1
Funding $ $ 158,000.00 99
From New Funding
(300K) $ 10,500.00 | $ 169,500.00
NUMBER OF & PROGRAM TOTAL
LANDLORDS RECEIVING NUMBER OF TIMES
APPLICATION FEES |5 v MENTS (This month | CLAIMS PAID OUT |, 5p  oaTioN Fess
onty) HAVE BEEN PAID
s - 0 $ 2,048.20
From Roll Over
Funding $ - $ 2,048.20 46
From New Funding
(300K) $ 120.00 | § 2,168.20
NUMBER OF PROGRAM TOTAL
HQS UNIT REPAIR LANDLORDS RECEWING NUMBER OF TIMES HQS
FEES PAYMENTS (This month |71 0 CLAMS PAID OUT |1y Repair FEES HAVE
only) BEEN PAID
$ - 0 H 72,216.86
Fron, Roll Over s N s 72.216.86 48
Funding
From New Funding
- ,216.
(300K) $ $ 72,216.86
CIP #811222 Funds Paid out YTD $ 449,988.00
CIP# 811222 Roll Over Funding Paid Qut $ 7,439.55
YTD
CIP# 811222 Admin Fees YTD $ 50,012.00
CIP#811222 Total Project Expenditure YTD $§ 500,000.00
CIP#811222 Roll Over Funding Available § 6,995.20
CIP#611224 New Funding Paid Out (300K) $ 107,937.08
CiP# 611224 Admin Fees YTD $ 5,000.00
Total of Funding Paid w/o Roll Over YTD  § 612,937.08
Total Funding Paid with Roll Over YTD
500k & 3D0k). $ 615,376.62
Total Funding Available (Including $ 194,058.12

As of April 30, 2024 this program
has paid out 120 Landlords.
Adding 38 Landlord that have
never worked Housing Choice
Voucher Program before. After
exhausting the initial 500k in
funding this program was able to
fund 168 Families, impacting 424
individuals. To date, with the
additional 300k in funding to
continue this program, we have
been able to serve an additional 35
Families, impacting 102
individuals. In total between the
two funding allotments, 203
Families and 526 individuals.
There is just over half of the 300k
funding remaining and
approximately gk in roll over
funding available from the origional
500k funding. There are 31
Families in pending status waiting
on for their file to be complete so
that funds can be paid out.



V. b N N

Chair
et Dive MANCHESTER Stephen Duffley
HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY Vice-Chair

Andrew Papanicolau
Commissioner

Mike Lopez
Commissioner

Thomas Hickman
Commissioner

NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING
MANCHESTER HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
MANCHESTER, NEW HAMPSHIRE

You are hereby notified that the Commissioners of the Manchester Housing and Redevelopment Authority
are called to meet in Regular Session at 12:00 p.m. on Tuesday, June 18, 2024 in the Community Room,
Elmwood Gardens Apartments, 83 Trahan Street, Manchester, NH

The following shall be the order of business:

1.

2.

Roll Call

Public Participation — 5 Year/ Annual and Capital Fund 5-year Plan - Public Hearing. The Chair
will recognize members of the community to address the Board of Commissioners.

Consent Agenda:

a. Approving and authorizing submission of the 5 year/ Annual Plan to HUD

b. Approving and authorizing submission of the Capital Fund 5-year Action Plan

c. Authorization to execute contract between MHRA and Manchester Police Department

Approval of Minutes: Minutes of the Meeting of May 21, 2024

Financial Report
a. AMP Operations YTD reporting
b. Section 8 Operations YTD reporting

Capital Fund Projects Report

a. Kiosk + Gallen Bldg Modernizations
b. Burns Bldg — Electrical Upgrades

c. Kelley Falls: 3 Bldgs. Roof Upgrade

Public Housing Operations

a. Tax Credit Properties Occupancy report
b. Public Housing Occupancy update

c. Inspection Services update

d. Maintenance update

198 Hanover Street, Manchester, New Hampshire 03104-6125
603 624-2100 FAX 603 624-2103 TDD 1 800-545-1833, ext. 590
MHRA complies with the Fair Housing Act and provides accommodations to persons with disabilities.
For language assistance: Please contact us for an explanation or more information.



7. S-8/HCV Program
a. Utilization Report

8. Policy, Compliance and Human Resources
a. Policy, Compliance and Human Resources Update

9. Resident Service
a. Congregate Housing Services Program Update
b. Program Updates

10. Development Report
a. Chestnut Street
b. Kelley Falls Fence Project
c. Kelley Falls Exterior Project

11. Executive Director’s Report
a. July meeting
b. Annual Ending Veterans Homelessness in New Hampshire Summit
c. Meetings with Mayor Ruais

12. Other Business
a. Thank you letter to Chief Aldenberg, Manchester Police Department

13. Adjourn

198 Hanover Street, Manchester, New Hampshire 03104-6125
603 624-2100 FAX 603 624-2103 TDD 1 800-545-1833, ext. 590
MHRA complies with the Fair Housing Act and provides accommodations to persons with disabilities.
For language assistance: Please contact us for an explanation or more informatioen.



MEMO
TO: Board of Commissioners
FROM: Catherine Naczas, Executive Director

SUBJECT: Comprehensive Agency Plan (Annual Plan) Submission to the U.S. Department
of Housing and Urban Development

DATE: June 18, 2024

I have reviewed the the Comprehensive Agency Plan and the attached memo from the HR
Director and recommend approval.

Thank you.




MEMO TO: Catherine Naczas, Executive Director
FROM: Shannon Wright, HR Director

SUBJECT: Comprehensive Agency Plan (Annual Plan) Submission to the U.S. Department
of Housing and Urban Development

DATED: June 11, 2024

As of June 18, 2024, and per HUD regulations, Authority staff members will have:

1. Completed a Comprehensive Agency Plan (Annual Plan) for the fiscal year beginning

October 1, 2024,
2. Made this document available to the public for forty-five days;
3. Held a Resident Advisory Board meeting.

I respectfully request that you present the FY 2024/ 5- year 2024-2028 Comprehensive Agency
Plan to the Board of Commissioners for approval to submit this Plan to the U.S. Department of
Housing and Urban Development.

Thank you.

Shannon Wright



RESOLUTION NO. 5670

AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING SUBMISSION OF
MANCHESTER HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY’S
ANNUAL PLAN
TO THE
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT

WHEREAS, the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD), under the
Quality Housing and Work Responsibility Act of 1998 (Act), is requiring the completion and
submission of a Public Housing Agency Annual Plan (Plan) by all housing authorities; and

WHEREAS, the Manchester Housing and Redevelopment Authority (Authority), as an
Authority funded by HUD, is required to complete and submit said Plan; and

WHEREAS, the staff of the Authority have completed said Plan per the requirements of the
Act; and

WHEREAS, said Plan has been reviewed by the Commissioners of the Manchester Housing
and Redevelopment Authority;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that:

1. Submission of the Annual Plan considered at a regular scheduled meeting held on June
18, 2024 is hereby approved.

2. The Chair, Vice-Chair and/or Executive Director are authorized to execute any
pertinent documents, including but not limited to the Capital Fund Program Amendment
to the Consolidated Annual Contributions Contract, and the Executive Director is hereby
authorized and directed to submit said Plan on behalf of the Authority to the
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development.



MEMO
TO: Board of Commissioners
FROM: Catherine Naczas, Executive Director
SUBJECT: Capital Fund 5 Year Action Plan - Fiscal years 2024 - 2028

DATE: June 18, 2024

I have reviewed the Capital Fund 5 Year Action Plan and recommend approval.

Thank you.




MEMORANDUM

TO: Catherine Naczas, MHRA Executive Director
FROM: Gianni D’Intino, Director of Contracting & Modernization
SUBIJECT: Capital Fund Five Year Action Plan — Fiscal Years 2024 - 2028

DATE: June 12, 2024

MHRA regularly updates its Physical Needs Assessment, identifying the capital
improvements and rehabilitation/modernization projects that best serve the needs of our
residents and public housing portfolio. All work activities are subject to an environmental
review process and identification within the Capital Fund Five-Year Action Plan.

MHRA staff have identified the needs/projects desired and listed these work items within the
Five-Year Plan. On 5/2/2024, the Notice of Public Hearing was posted on the MHRA website
requesting public review and comment at the June 18%, 2024 Board of Commissioners
meeting. On 6/4/2024, the Five-Year Plan and environmental review were approved in the
Energy and Performance Information Center (EPIC) online HUD portal.

For MHRA to gain final HUD approval of the Five-Year Plan, confirmation of a public
review hearing and Board of Commissioners approval is required. The attached resolution
provides for that approval.

I ask that you bring this resolution to the Board of Commissioners for their approval during
the regularly scheduled BOC meeting on June 18", 2024, Thank you.

Respectfully Submitted,
Gianni D’Intino



RESOLUTION NO.

AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING SUBMISSION OF
MANCHESTER HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY’S
CAPITAL FUND 5-YEAR ACTION PLAN (2024-2028) TO THE
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT

WHEREAS, the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD), under
the Quality Housing and Work Responsibility Act of 1998 (Act), is
requiring the completion and submission of a Public Housing Agency Capital
Fund 5-year Action Plan (Plan) by all housing authorities; and

WHEREAS, the Manchester Housing and Redevelopment Authority (MHRA), as a
housing authority funded by HUD, is required to complete and submit said
Plan; and

WHEREAS, the staff of the Authority have completed said Plan per the
requirement of the Act and on May 2, 2024 posted Notice on its website for
public hearing and review of said plan in compliance with 24 CFR Part
903.17

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED:

1. Submission of the Capital Fund 5-Year Action Plan FY 2024 - FY 2028
reviewed at a regular meeting held on June 18, 2024 is hereby
approved.

2. The Executive Director or his/her designee are authorized to
execute any pertinent documents, included but not limited to the
Capital Fund Program Amendment to the Consolidated Annual
Contributions Contract, and the Executive Director is hereby
authorized and directed to submit said Plan on behalf of the
Authority to the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development.



Capital Fund Program — Five Year Action Plan

2024 - 2028

SUMMARY

MHRA receives annual funding from HUD's Office of Capital Improvement. The funding
requirements include the creation of a new five-year (2024 — 2028) plan prior to award of the
2024 grant. 25% of this annual funding is directed towards day-to-day operations with the
remaining 75% used exclusively for two areas of improvement:

Physical improvements to our facilities (Roofs, Windows, Doors, Heating Systems, Piping
and Electrical Systems, Interiors, Landscaping, Fencing, Security Cameras, Hazardous
Materials Abatement, Appliances, Reasonable Accommodations, etc.)

Management improvements for our staff and organization (Trainings, Computer
hardware and software, etc.)

For FY2023 thru 2028 the Capital Fund Grant amount expected is approximately
$3,000,000.00/year

Physical improvements planned for the next five years:

MHRA Central Office + Gallen Bldg: Parking lot expansion and site improvements
Kelley Falls Apts: Exterior Upgrades (roofs-windows-doors-security)

Kelley Falls Apts: Centralized Mail Facility

Kalivas Hi-Rise: Community Room and Lobby Modernizations

Gallen Hi-Rise: Main Electrical Panels + Back-Up Generator Upgrades

O’Malley + Burns + Pariseau Hi-Rises: Window and Door Upgrades

Burns + Gallen Hi-Rises: Laundry equipment modernization

Elmwood Gardens: Waste piping upgrades and roof upgrades

Elmwood Gardens + Kelley Falls: Playground equipment upgrades

Management improvements include the on-going training of MHRA staff to maintain
certifications and improve the skills required for public housing management and
administration. Upgrades to our computer systems and operating software is also a vital
component of the capital improvement program.



MEMO
TO: Board of Commissioners
FROM: Catherine Naczas, Executive Director

SUBJECT:  Agreement with the Manchester Police Department for the Provision of
Supplemental Police Services

DATE: June 18, 2024

I have reviewed the attached memo from the Operations Director and recommend approval.

Thank you.

ﬂﬂlzﬂ/ f/ , o~

atherine Naczas



MEMO

TO: Catherine Naczas, Executive Director
FROM: Michael DiSabato, Housing Operations Director
RE: Agreement with the Manchester Police Department for the Provision of

Supplemental Police Services

DATE: June 18, 2024

As you know, we have had a long-standing contract with the Manchester Police Department to
provide Supplemental Police Services in the form of the Community Policing Program to all of
the Manchester Housing and Redevelopment Authority's public housing developments and the
LiHTC properties. The Program provides for minimum nine- eight-hour shifts per week, 7 days
per week by two full time police officers specifically assigned to perform community policing
services and provide on-site police presence to deter criminal activity and the use of drugs.

Since our current contract for these services expires on June 30, 2024, it would be in the best
interest of the Authority and its residents to renew the contract. The proposed contract amount is
$131,000 for the period of July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025. There have been no changes to
the previous year contract.

Attached is a resolution which once adopted approves and authorizes execution of an agreement
with the Manchester Police Department for the provision of Supplemental Police Services.

Please present this matter to the Board of Commissioners.

Thank you.

Attachment(s)



RESOLUTION NO.

APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION
OF AN AGREEMENT
BY AND BETWEEN
MANCHESTER HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
AND THE MANCHESTER POLICE DEPARTMENT
FOR THE PROVISION OF
SUPPLEMENTAL POLICE SERVICES

WHEREAS, the Manchester Housing and Redevelopment Authority (Authority) wishes to
continue providing Supplemental Police Services for public housing residents; and

WHEREAS, the Manchester Police Department is able to provide said Services with the
Authority's financial assistance; and

WHEREAS, it is deemed to be in the best interests of the Authority and its residents to enter
into an Agreement with the Manchester Police Department for the provision of said Services;
and

WHEREAS, said Agreement has been discussed and considered at a meeting held on
June 20, 2023:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Commissioners of the Manchester Housing
and Redevelopment Authority as follows:

1. That the Agreement with the Manchester Police Department for the Provision of
Supplemental Police Services in an amount not to exceed $131,000, for the term
beginning July 1 2024 to June 30, 2025 is hereby approved.

2. That the Executive Director is hereby authorized to execute said Agreement and
any other documents relevant to said Supplemental Police Services on behalf of
the Authority.



MANCHESTER HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
CONTRACT FOR THE PROVISION OF SUPPLEMENTAL POLICE SERVICES

This Contract, made and entered into this 1st day of July, 2024, by and between the Manchester Housing and
Redevelopment Authority of the City of Manchester, County of Hillsborough, (hereinafter also called the
“Authority”) and the Manchester Police Department, (hereinafter also called the “Department”) is for the
provision of specific supplemental police services associated with the Authority's security programs.

WHEREAS, the Authority desires to contract with the Department for supplemental police services to create a
drug and crime.free environment and to provide for the safety and protection of the residents in its public
housing developments; and

WHEREAS, the Department desires to assist in the security effort by providing effective police services at all
the Authority’s public housing hi-rise buildings and developments, including: Manseau Manor, EImwood
Gardens Apartments, Kelley Falls Apartments, Lincoln & Clay Streets, Merrimack Street & Lowell Street, and
scattered sites to include the LIHTC Properties:

NOW, THEREFORE, the Authority and the Department agree as follows:

ARTICLE | SCOPE OF SERVICES

SECTION ONE: SERVICES PROVIDED BY THE DEPARTMENT

The Department will provide a minimum of two (2) full-time police officers to perform specialized patrols to
enforce state and local laws. The officers may patrol the developments on foot or bicycle. Sworn officers shall
at all times remain part of, subject to and in direct relationship with the Department's chain of command and
under Department rules, regulations and standard operating procedures. A job description of duties and
responsibilities is attached hereto as “Exhibit A”.

The Department agrees that the services rendered by the assigned personnel under this Contract are in
addition to baseline police services. The Department agrees that it will not reduce its current level of police
services to the public housing developments, particularly in the areas of community policing, patrol, criminal
investigations, records, dispatch and special operations.

The manner and method of performance of services is specified in Article IV, Plan of Operations.
The duties and extent of services of the assigned personnel shall include but shall not be limited to:

The Department agrees to assign police officers to targeted areas during the specific periods of time identified
by the Authority to maintain a police patrol presence. The specific periods of time are set forth hereto as
“Exhibit B”.

The Department agrees that it will employ a community policing concept as described in Section C. Community
Policing Strategy in “Exhibit C Plan of Operations,” attached hereto.

The Department agrees to collect and provide crime calls and calls for service in and around public housing
property for a five-block radius. (See Article IIIB).

It is further agreed that, to the extent necessary, the assigned personnel will appear as witnesses in civil and
criminal court proceedings as a direct result of their law enforcement functions in or near public housing
developments and involving any resident, member of a resident’s household, or any guest or guests of a
resident or household member.

The Department agrees that a policy manual exists to regulate police officers’ conduct and activities; all police
officers have been provided a copy of the policy manual; the Department has a signed receipt from each officer
that he or she has received and understands the contents of the manual; and personnel have been trained on
the regulations and orders within the manual. The manual is entitled “Manchester, New Hampshire Police
Department Rules and Regulations and Standard Operating Procedures”.

The Department agrees that it will provide the assigned personnel with such basic equipment as may be necessary
and reasonable in order to allow the police officers to carry out the duties anticipated under this Contract. The

1



Department shall designate the Community Policing Captain or his designee as the Administrative Liaison, who will
work in concert with the Authority’s Housing Operations Director or that official's designee.

For the purposes of this Contract the Administrative Liaison will perform the following duties:

Coordinate the dissemination and processing of police and security reports, provide supervisory
assistance, and coordinate in resolving problems or in carrying out the provisions of this Contract;

Establish and maintain an ongoing line of communication with Supervisors and other police personnel;

Initiate and monitor ongoing lines of communication with residents and designated Authority personnel
to effectively employ the community policing concept and to address in a timely manner concerns
raised by community leaders;

Assist or advise in the planning and implementation of other grant-funded security programs within the
Authority; and

Report regularly to the Authority criminal activities occurring on or near Authority public housing
properties.

The Department will at all times provide supervision, control and discretion of all full-time work activities and
assignments of police personnel, including disciplinary actions. It is expressly understood that the Department
shall be responsible for the compensation of the officers and all employee benefits, as well as any injury to
officers, their property, or the City's property while on the Authority’s property.

The Department agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the Manchester Housing and Redevelopment
Authority, its commissioners and any person working on its behalf from any claims, damages or liabilities
arising out any action by any member of the Department.

SECTION TWO: SERVICES PROVIDED BY THE AUTHORITY

A. The Authority will provide:
1. Orientation and familiarization with the public housing communities for the assigned personnel.
2. Orientation to the lease agreement, and lease compliance enforcement procedures and policies.

B. The Authority shall reserve the right to reasonably request the Department to replace any assigned
personnel.

C. The Authority will provide the Department with the applicable Authority rules and regulations for reporting
under this Contract.

D. Nothing herein contained shall be construed as permitting or authorizing police officers to use any method
or to act in any manner in violation of law or of their sworn obligations as police officers.

ARTICLE II ENFORCEMENT OF RULES AND REGULATIONS

The Department, through its police officers is hereby empowered to enforce the following Authority rules and
regulations: .

1. Unauthorized visitors in vacant units of the Authority shall be removed.

2. Unauthorized visitors creating disturbance or otherwise interfering with the peaceful enjoyment of
lessees on Authority property shall be removed.

3. Unauthorized visitors destroying, defacing or removing Authority property shall be removed and/or
criminal enforcement actions shall be taken.

With regard to the foregoing rules and regulations, the Department's police officers are hereby authorized to
give criminal trespass warnings to any persons found in violation of said rules or regulations, i.e., to give notice
to any violators that their entry on the property or premises is forbidden, and to arrest or cause the arrest and



prosecution of any violators, when appropriate.

ARTICLE Il COMMUNICATIONS, REPORTING AND EVALUATION

A. Communications

1.

Access to Information

The Department agrees that the Authority and the Department will share appropriate criminal records
information which in any way deals with criminal activity on or near any of the Authority’s properties,
subject to applicable federal and state laws and Department policies. It is further agreed that the
Department will provide to the Authority copies of such incident reports, arrest reports or other public
documents which document or substantiate actual criminal activity in or connected with the public
housing developments, subject to the "Right to Know" law. This information will be provided at no cost
by the Department on a regular basis in accordance with specific procedures that have been or will be
established. The Department will also furnish any other reports and/or information as may be required
from time to time by the Authority, its funding sources or other entities.

B. Reporting

il.

Forms

The Department will provide to the Authority at least monthly a summary of all activities undertaken by
all assigned personnel (police officers). This report may include, but not be limited to, data as follows:

Scheduled hours of all assigned personnel.

Calls/requests for service.

Referrals to City/Authority/agencies.

Suspicious persons - date, time, place, contacted or arrested.

Vehicles abandoned/towed/stolen.

Drug paraphernalia confiscated/found.

Arrests/citations of both residents and outsiders to include age, sex, ethnicity.

T@ -0 a0 TP

Property recovered/stolen.

Counseling of residents and visitors.

j- Broken lights/sidewalks.

k. Graffiti.

I.  Conflict resolution; fights, domestic, etc.
m. Weapons violations/seized.

Media Coordination

The Department will relay to the Executive Director or his/her designee information related to any major
crime or incident that occurs on or near Authority property, preferably before the media is informed, or
as soon as possible.

C. Program Evaluation

The Department and the Authority agree that any evaluation shall include:

1. Hours worked by police officers for:

a. Foot patrol.

b. Bicycle Patrol.

c. Motorized patrol.
d. Other (tactical).

2. Response times to targeted communities by Authority assigned officers vis-a-vis other Departmental

officers.



3. Comparison of crime call statistics in the targeted communities as requested by the Authority or the
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD).

. Arrests (to include drug violations).

. Vehicles towed.

4
5
6. Positive contacts.
7. Referrals.

8

. Trespassers removed.
9. All UCR or NIBRS Reports.
10. Calls for service.
11. Weapons seized.
12. Property stolen/recovered.
13. Community feedback.

It is further agreed that the Department will provide comparable crime information for the City as a whole to
demonstrate what proportion of activities City-wide occurs on or near Authority property. These reports
shall be furnished by the Department to the Authority's Executive Director or that official’s designee on a
monthly basis.

ARTICLEIV  PLAN OF OPERATIONS

A. The Department and the Authority have prepared a detailed Plan of Operations for use in eliminating drug-
related crime. The purpose of the Plan is to specify the manner and method of performance by which each
of the services identified is to be administered and is attached hereto as “Exhibit C”.

B. If during the term of the Contract either party desires to amend the scope of the Plan of Operations, either
party may request such an amendment via written notification. The Executive Director of the Authority
and/or the Chief of Police or his designee shall provide final determinations regarding the establishment of
an amendment to the Plan of Operations.

ARTICLE YV TERM OF CONTRACT
The term of this Contract shall begin on July 1, 2024 and end on June 30, 2025.

ARTICLEVI COMPENSATION TO THE CITY

A. The Authority will compensate the Department for services specified in this Contract in a total amount not
to exceed one hundred thirty-one thousand ($ (131,000.00).

B. The Authority shall reimburse the Department on a monthly basis, upon receipt of evidence of performance
of the proposed services, evidence of authorized expenditures and receipt of all required reports.

C. The Department shall provide the following documentation in requesting reimbursement: Copies of
Certified Payroll Time Reports documenting names, employee identification, number of hours worked in
public housing developments and supervisory approval of the report.

D. All requests for reimbursement are subject to the approval of the Executive Director or his/her designee,
and the Authority shall thereafter make payment of the approved amount within thirty days of receipt of the
request for reimbursement.

ARTICLE VII TERMINATION

The Authority may terminate this Contract upon the provision of thirty (30) days written notice to the
Department. Such notice shall be delivered by Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested to the address
specified in Article VIII.



The Department may terminate this Contract upon the provision of thirty (30) days written notice to the
Authority. Such notice shall be delivered by Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested to the address specified
in Article Vill.

ARTICLE Vil NOTICES

Any notices required pursuant to the terms of this Contract shall be sent by United States Certified mail to the
principal place of business of each of the parties hereto, as specified below:

Authority: MANCHESTER HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
198 HANOVER STREET
MANCHESTER, NEW HAMPSHIRE 03104
ATTN: CATHERINE NACZAS, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Department: MANCHESTER POLICE DEPARTMENT
405 VALLEY STREET
MANCHESTER, NEW HAMPSHIRE 03103
ATTN: ALLEN ALDENBERG, CHIEF OF POLICE

ARTICLE IX CONSTRUCTION OF LAWS

This Contract is made and entered into in the City of Manchester, New Hampshire. Any and all questions of
law arising hereunder shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of New Hampshire.

ARTICLE X ENTIRE CONTRACT

The Contract and attachments shall consist of the following component parts:

a This Contract.
b Plan of Operations.
¢ Any subsequent addenda agreed to by both parties.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Manchester Housing and Redevelopment Authority and the Manchester Police
Department have respectfully caused this contract to be duly executed in triplicate as of the day and year first
above written.

MANCHESTER HOUSING AND
REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Witness Catherine Naczas
Executive Director

MANCHESTER POLICE
DEPARTMENT

Jay Ruaiz Allen Aldenberg
Mayor Chief



EXHIBIT A
JOB DESCRIPTION FOR POLICE OFFICERS ASSIGNED TO PUBLIC HOUSING

Police officers funded by the Authority and assigned to the Authority's developments are responsible for the
delivery of supplemental police services to the residents of the Authority's developments. Specifically, officers
are expected to work as community policing officers, including performing the following duties and
responsibilities:

1.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Respond to all calls, both emergency and non-emergency in nature, involving the Authority’s
developments and residents.

Engage in proactive policing strategies; develop and maintain rapport with public housing residents,
thus fostering an atmosphere of cooperation, compassion, coordination, peace and order within the
Authority’s developments.

Encourage residents to report any and all suspicious or criminal activities, and suspected/observed
abuse or neglect of people, animals or property.

Assist victims and homeless people, referring them to other agencies, when appropriate, for further
assistance.

Engage in walking or bicycle patrols throughout the shift in all public areas of the Authority’s
developments to deter disorder or crime.

Work with MHRA's Community Outreach staff with the youth in Authority developments to assist them
in understanding and complying with laws, regulations, and to discourage them from gang activity.
Together with the MHRA Community Outreach staff develop and foster positive influences, assisting in
directing the youth toward positive programs either in house or with other city agencies.

Work with Authority staff, residents and resident councils to develop crime prevention programs,
resident patrols, and youth-oriented programs.

Make presentations and speeches to resident organizations and groups as assigned.

Remain alert to the emergency needs of residents and visitors, and take the appropriate action to
protect life and property.

Investigate the activities of suspicious persons, as encountered or upon resident complaint, using
standard police techniques and in conformance with the legal requirements to determine the identity,
activity, and reason for the presence of the suspicious persons.

Direct vehicle traffic as required to ensure a safe, orderly flow of traffic.

Promptly and properly prepare and submit the required reports of the Authority and Department on
each shift.

Counsel juvenile and adult residents, referring them to the appropriate persons or agencies for further
assistance.

Operate a police vehicle within assigned geographic areas at the discretion of a supervisor or at own
discretion according to standard police techniques and strategies in order to deter and detect criminal
activity.

Maintain liaison with all law enforcement officers, Authority officials, and related agencies’ personnel to
exchange information and facilitate cooperative efforts.

Perform other duties as assigned.



EXHIBIT B
PATROL SCHEDULE

The Department will provide a minimum of nine eight-hour shifts per week, seven days per week by two police
officers specifically assigned for this purpose, with the exception of vacation, personal leave, FMLA and sick
time used by these assigned officers. Primary shift will be a day shift and evening shift to be adjusted as
needed by mutual agreement between the Authority and the Department. In the absence of MHRA Community
Police officers, the Manchester Police Department agrees to continue a level of service necessary to maintain
the safety of all MHRA residents and their properties.



EXHIBIT C
PLAN OF OPERATIONS

A. REASONABLE EXPECTATIONS BY THE AUTHORITY OF THE DEPARTMENT

1. Provide the same level of patrol, investigations, community policing, and support services to public housing
residents as the community at large in addition to the services provided to the Authority under contract.

A

Adapt patrol strategies to the public housing environment.

Assign staff officer in the grade of sergeant or higher as liaison with Authority designated officials to meet
on crime and safety issues monthly.

w

Participate with resident council to develop anti-crime and safety strategies.
Provide crime prevention programs to residents on a regular basis.

Provide feedback to the Authority and victims of crime on status of cases.
Maintain specific baseline data on police services in public housing.

Develop and maintain a record system that tracks crime and workload by public housing development, and
forward reports on a monthly basis to designated Authority official.

O N OO A

B. STAFFING CRITERIA

The City, by and through its Police Department, will provide a minimum of two (2) full-time officers, five days
per week to perform specialized patrols to enforce all state and local laws and the Authority Rules specified in
the Contract.

C. COMMUNITY POLICING STRATEGY

The community policing strategy will include concepts that are designed to facilitate improved communication
and cooperation between the members of the public housing community and the police. The plan will stress
the establishment of a partnership between residents, the police, local government and private services, and
other local, state, and federal agencies. The primary goal of the program is to prevent crime by addressing the
conditions and problems that lead to criminal activity and the fear of this type of activity.

The two assigned officers will be deployed at scheduled locations on Authority property. These locations will
serve as sites for neighborhood meetings and work areas for the officers. Community problems, complaints
and suggestions that are received by the Department will be forwarded to these officers for follow up and a
resolution. These officers will contribute to this strategy by engaging in targeted patrol, problem solving and
enforcement. As part of their assignments, these officers will be in touch with MHRA’s Community Outreach
Staff and with various community leaders and supporting agencies on a one-to-one basis in an effort to
coordinate community resources and to apply these resources towards rectifying identified problems. The
major public safety needs that will be addressed through redeploying these officers are the reduction of drug
related offenses, a higher level of police security and protection in the neighborhoods, and an improvement in
the overall quality of life for the residents.

The officers assigned to this program will generally be assigned so as to provide coverage during the
designated hours. They will begin their tour of duty by reporting to police headquarters. Authority staff will
contact the Community Policing Command staff with any special problems or circumstances to be addressed.
On weekends and after hours the Authority staff will contact the main number of the Manchester Police
Department and ask for Dispatch. Flexibility in work schedule is anticipated by the Authority so the needs and
problems of residents and of the Authority can be dealt with appropriately. The officers will be supervised and
their performance evaluated by the Captain of the Community Policing Division. The Captain of the Community
Policing Division and the Housing Operations Director will meet monthly to keep the lines of communications
open. Their primary functions will be to engage in police-citizen communication and cooperation. To facilitate
this, these officers may patrol on foot or bicycles. They will engage in proactive policing strategies such as:



1. Conducting neighborhood meetings and seeking input and direction from the community;

2. Directing local resources towards improving the quality of life in the neighborhoods;

3. Working with Authority personnel in developing crime prevention programs and youth oriented
programs;

4, Making presentations and speeches to resident organizations or groups;

5. Encouraging and educating residents to report all crimes and suspicious activity;

6. Working with residents to clean up neighborhoods, including the removal of trash and graffiti;

7. Enforcing the towing of abandoned or stolen vehicles;

8. Working with the youth in Authority developments, to help them comply with the laws and regulations;

9. Assisting the Authority with enforcement of administrative infractions, such as parking violations or

residents allowing the presence of unauthorized visitors, and various other lease violations.

The Department shall invite a number of organizations and individuals to assist them in planning,
implementing, and coordinating their community police program. The strategy is intended to involve
community leaders and residents of the neighborhoods currently targeted for their plan. The strategy will also
focus on drawing upon the knowledge and expertise of a number of motivated, civic minded individuals and
agencies. These will include, but are not limited to Weed and Seed, City of Manchester Personnel
Department, City of Manchester Planning Department, Manchester Health Department, Manchester City
Welfare Department, Manchester Office of Youth Services, NH Division for Children, Youth, and Families, NH
Office of Adult and Elderly Services, Manchester Office of Child Support, Manchester Housing Code
Department, Manchester Housing and Redevelopment Authority, Manchester Chamber of Commerce, Central
Business District Advisory Authority, ALPHA (Alliance for the Progress of Hispanic American), Latin American
Center, The Salvation Army, Neighborworks Manchester and Neighborhood Crime Watch groups. All of these
agencies have been helpful to the Department in the past and have expressed interest in being involved with
the Department in the future.

It is anticipated that through the community police program, a partnership can be formed between the officers
and the community that they are serving. Arrests, proactive police work and targeted enforcement will help
curtail the problems of drugs, prostitution and violent crime. The power of this partnership will be formidable,
since the members of the community have a unique and personal insight into identification of neighborhood
problems, and the police have unique authority to focus and coordinate efforts to solve these problems. The
goal for the community is to experience a growing sense of empowerment and responsibility as they share in
directing and facilitating the problem-solving activities. The officers will have the opportunity to participate in
general problem solving and will have a positive impact on the quality of life in the neighborhoods that they are
serving.

10



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING
OF THE COMMISSIONERS OF THE
MANCHESTER HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

The Commissioners of the Manchester Housing and Redevelopment Authority met for the Regular
Meeting at 83 Trahan Street, in the City of Manchester, New Hampshire on Tuesday, May 21, 2024,

The Chair called the meeting to order, and upon roll call, those present were as follows:

PRESENT

David Quinn Chair

Stephen Duffley Vice Chair

Thomas Hickman Commissioner

Catherine Naczas Executive Director

STAFF PRESENT

Mike DiSabato Housing Operations Director

Gianni D’Intino Contracting and Modernization Director

Catherine Brown Leased Housing Director

Mary Ellen Jutras Real Estate Development and Special Projects Director
Shannon Wright Human Resources & Administrative Services Director
Regine Pelletier-Tracy Finance Director

Kris Hall Resident Services Director

ABSENT

Mike Lopez Commissioner

Andrew Papanicolau Commissioner

The Chair declared a quorum present.

The Chair introduced Item 2, Public Participation; There were no members of the public present.

The Chair introduced Item 3, Consent Agenda; There were no items for the consent agenda.

The Chair introduced item 4; Minutes of April 16, 2024. The chair stated that if there were no
omissions or corrections, he would entertain a motion to accept the minutes of March 19, 2024. Upon
motion by Vice-Chair Duffley and seconded by Commissioner Hickman, it was voted to approve the
minutes of March 19, 2024.



Upon roll call the “Aves’ and “Nays” were as follows:

AYES NAYS
David Quinn

Stephen Duffley

Thomas Hickman

The Chair introduced Item 5; Financial Report. The Finance Director stated that for the month of April
2024, Public Housing ended the month at $589,133, which is $273,683 above plan and the Section-8
Administrative program ended the month at $209,683 which is $112,014 above plan. She also noted that
we were still waiting on the final version of the audited 2023 Financials but again noted that there were
no findings or recommendations

The Chair introduced Item 6; Capital Fund Projects Report and turned the floor over to the
Director of Contracting and Modernization who provided the following project updates:

Kiosk and Gallen Bldg Modernizations

Framing work nearing completion. Mechanical and electrical rough-ins underway. After framing
inspection, insulation and drywall to follow.

Commissioner Quinn asked if any items were delaying the project? The Dir. of Contracting stated the
two longest lead items are the front sliding door and bullet resistant Kiosk windows. The Dir. of
Contracting went on to say the lobby/kiosk floors are to receive epoxy finish which has worked well for
MHRA at the Pariseau lobby. The installation of this multi-stage flooring will be challenging while
maintaining resident access to the Gallen Bldg.

198-200 Hanover St Site Improvements

Continuing to work with Granite Engineering to identify work items/scope of work. Searching for
temporary parking options for the duration of this project.

Kelley Falis: 3 Bldgs. Roof Upgrade

A pre-quotation site walk is scheduled for this afternoon (5/21/24). Bids are due June 4"

The Chair then introduced Item 7., Public Housing Operations and turned the floor over to the Housing
Operations Director. The director started off with the occupancy report stating Public Housing's overall
occupancy is close to 99% as it is at 98.50% with 4 of the 8 Amps once again, reporting at or above
99% occupied. The Assisted Market Rate units are at 99.04%, with only one vacant unit, and the Tax
Credit units are back up to 98.50%. The director went on to explain another dynamic that comes into
play when filling vacant units. He said we don’t just keep going to the applicant pool to fill a vacant
unit. We must take into consideration reasonable accommodation requests which include a resident
who needs to move from their current unit to another unit to accommodate a need due to a disability.
When this does occur, we make a unit ready for the resident with the reasonable accommodation request
but at the same time we are just creating another vacant unit which then needs to be turned over to
make ready. He explained that is one reason you may often see a development stay stationary on their
2



occupancy percentage. The director continued by saying that when the men are not in a unit
making it ready, they are all out on their grounds getting them ready for the memorial weekend. We
have been in a good stretch of weather and they are making good headway.

The Chair introduced Item 8; S-8/HCV Program and turned the floor over to the S-8/HCV Director. The
director reported that as of May 1, 2024, there were 2,037 families under lease. This includes 160
veteran families. There were 24 families that left the program as of the end of April. 18 families have
vouchers looking for units to rent.

As of the end of April the total amount spent to date was $612,937 out of the total $800,000.00 allotted
by the city for the Housing Applicant/Landlord Partnership Program.

Total claims paid out are as follows:
185 security deposits,

199 landlord incentive fees

46 application fees

48 HQS Unit Repair Fees.

The Chair introduced Item 9; Policy, Compliance and Human Resources and turned the floor over to the
Director of Policy, Compliance and Human Resources. The Director stated that in conjunction with the
5 year/Annual Plan requirements, the Resident Advisory Board had the opportunity to review the plan
and had no comments on the Annual Plan. A summary of changes will be sent to the Board in early
June for review and will be presented for approval in the June meeting.

The Chair introduced Item 10; Resident Services and turned the floor over to the Resident Services
Director. The Director stated that the state has approved and sent us the executed contract for funding of
a Congregate Housing Services Programs (CHSP). This contract will cover State FY 2024 and 2025
which will be May 15, 2024 — June 30, 2024 and July 1, 2024 — June 30, 2025. Commissioner Quinn
asked how much money the contract would be for and I explained I did not have the exact numbers but
it was approximately $400,000. Resident Services has worked in partnership with our Pest Control
provider to offer presentations at eleven locations covering 12 properties. These presentations started on
May 8" and will run through August 7th, to help educate the residents on avoiding, containing and
treating pest issues. We welcomed Glori Lopez to our staff on May 14" as a Resident Service
Coordinator, her home base will be at the Brown School Apartments but she will also be covering our
properties on the West side. She previously worked as a property management assistant and will bring
those skills into this position and she is also bilingual English/Spanish. We also have an open staff
position for a Family Services Coordinator after a staff member moved on. This month we had two
enrollments from our new Upland Heights Development to our FSS program. We also had two
successful FSS graduates - one from PH with $15,600 in escrow and one from HCV with $19,173 in
€SCrow.



The Chair introduced Item 11., Development Report and turned the floor over to the Managing Director
of Real Estate Development and Special Projects for an update on the various projects. Upland Heights,
580 and 590 Kimball Street, has been fully leased as of last week. The draft Cost Certification has been
completed and we are moving towards final funding and closeout. At the 157 Chestnut Street
Renovation, the final building inspection was completed last week and the inspection for the Certificate
of Compliance (COC) was completed yesterday. The Certificate of Occupancy (CO) is expected
today/this week. Final punch list items and a final cleaning will be done tomorrow. It is expected that at
least one unit will be leased by May 31. On Kelley Falls Fencing project we are waiting for an
installation date from the fence contractor, but they have now indicated mid-June or July. We expect
drawings next week from the architect for the Kelley Falls exterior renovation pilot project. Bidding
possibly by the end of June.

The Chair introduced Item 12; Executive Director's Report and turned the floor over to the Executive
Director. The Executive Director reported that MHRA's historical Legacy Exhibit opening went better
than she could have imagined. We received a lot of positive feedback and comments from the staff and
public attending. Once the kiosk is finished, we will adapt the exhibit to be placed in the lobby as its
permanent home. The Executive Director also reported that she will be attending the Ending Veterans
Homelessness Summit on June 4th at the Puritan Conference Center. The chair asked for information on
the summit as he would like to attend.

The Chair introduced Item 13; Other Business. There was no other business.

The Chair introduced Item 14; Adjournment. There being no further business, Commissioner
Hickman motioned to adjourn. Vice-chair Duffley seconded the motion. All were in favor.

Respectfully submitted,
Catherine Naczas, Executive Director



£202/1.0/10 Jo Se s pasealoul sduelnsul YjjesH sy} Jey) 1084 sy} osje puy
eoea Buiaq suosod o|dnoo e anp 1aBpnq Japun ase sjyauag g sollejes ,

£19'909 199'62. 8¥0'cZ) Z15'v8L
(269'v22) 68Y°2669 812122 £11'528'0L
(c18'12) 181'82 000'0§ 000'6.
(zs9'szl) SL¥'Ges'L 190'769'L 004 L¥S'C
(egs'er) 796'8i7L 'L 6¥5°26L°} ¥28'88.'}
08c'clL LyT'ror') 198'06¢'1 00£'920'2
(9gg'6e) 16£'0. ££2'601 009'v91
(169'v01) 6l2'SLL'T 996'618'Z 6v6'62Z'Y
916°18¢ ovL'TeLL ocz'obe’L SYE0L0'LL
G€8'9 ££2'629 £68'229 LYE'VEB
0.1'692 zos'L1z'e Zee'Tre's 86¥'ELY'Y
L16'S0L 116'088'c 000'622'E 005'299's
aosuassyig jenjoy 1obpng jobpng
ailA a-1-A a-1-A lenuuy
£20z Aey €20z el £202

681208 €0L°€99 v15°09€ TLLObS
(e22's52) LTL'TTS'L 00S'LLLL 052°999°'TT
(10£'2) 662't 0002} 000'8}
66e'2T 90.'L08'L Z6E'6LL') 820'699'Z
(612'892) 6G9'eS0'L ri8'Lee'L z18'Z86°)
£8¢'Z¢) £81'6£5'L 008'90%'L 00Z'0LL'Z
(925'6%) 190'2L 195'12) 06€'Z81
{¥90'68) £¥8'050'C 106'GEL'E 098'€0L'y
Lv' LY 6Z1'S8T'8 £108ET'S 020°20Z'2T
0./2'S01L LGe'zLL 086909 LLP'0L6
(666'v21) TN A 6¥0'985'¢ ¥20'6/€'S
ir2'9LL §z/'190'v 86'¥¥6'C 9/1'L16'G
aduenep |enpy 193png 19dpng
alia a-L-A G-1-A |enuuy
AT ¥z0z Aely v202
veoz Aen
BuisnoH algqngd

asuadx3 g awodu|
[edueull - YYHIN

(sso7)/owoduj 10N

sasuadx3 jejol

‘jurey Aeuipioelix3
sasuadx3 JBuio IV
aoueUSUIRYY

saninn

S92IAI9S JUBUD ]

sjjausg @ Wiey @ ulwpy

NN TRT=ATY
awoou| JaYi0 (I
Apisang

way Bufllemg

uoiduasaq Junody

SdIAY |e10)

weJtdold



pINo2 Junowe siy |

‘pases| ale s1ayanoa Auew moy uo Buipuadep Ajyjuow ayip

952912 z8z'see 9Z5'8L) 681111 LIL8L £6.°681 ZTYLLL gev' 29l
(10¥'LS) ¥16'90Z°L GLE‘8sZ‘L ¥ 188°L L8S‘L £eL'00v'L 755°86¢°L 828260
0 0 0 - 0 0 0
1199 Z6L'vp irl'8E rAXAVX oLL'EL z68'1S L8 rAN AV
(599'9¢) £8Y'SOv syL'ovy 222'099 GelL'oe LEY'605 S62'SLY £v6'60.
(o¥£'L2) 6.9'8G. $20'08. 8€0°0/1°L (#9Z'8¥) 168'8¢8 G1L1'288 £29'0€€'L
G5E°591 961L°2rs‘L L¥8'9.2£°L 1926902 £52°6. 126°685°) vZL0LSL 192'692°C
(zeo'e) vl viL'01 L9Z'sL 182'€L GG6'c8 ¥21°0L L9Z'GlL
18€'891 ¥S0'SES L 199'99¢°L 000'050'2 216'G Z.6'G0G'L 000°005°L 000'062'Z
ERITEYETN ] leny 3o8png 198png ERITEYET] lenjdoy 198png 19d9png
a-1-A a-1-A a-1-A jenuuy a-L-A a-L-A a-1-A jenuuy
cz-fen gz-Aeiy £z02 ye-Aep vz-Key ¥z02
ve-Aen

asuadxg 1 awoou| ARRHSIUIWPY 8-S

Hoday asuadx3 ' awodu|
Sunuoday |eueuld - YYHIN

‘PaIRISILILIPE SIDLYONOA UO Paseq si pue uonesedald 1o6png Jo awiy aY) 1B palewss SI paules $9a4 ay|

(sso7)/awioou] 319N

sosuadxg jejo}
sosuadxy 6-AIANOD
Buisnoy Jayjo o} pled sas-
sasuadx3 Jayi0 |Iv
slijouag 1§ saleles

awoou| [ejo]
awoou| Jaylo
paules soo4

uonduIsag Junoddy



%00°001

%00°001

%01°66

%£9°86

%SL 86

%0066

%L1°66

%0096

%00°66

%00°001

%6L°S6

%00°001

pardndadQ 9,

91

JUBdEA

L6

€SIl

L1¢
861
0c1
96
66
001
16
cel

paIdnddQ

01

6911

1c¢

00¢

IC1

001

001

001

$6

el

SN
"ON [€)0

INUWSYD/I1epa)
1S Joveg 1S9 M

s)dy peoy umojlue],
A)IAOIJ e JNLIBIA] PIISISSY

SLIN1ONISAOH J1'1dNd 'TVLOL

S9}I paloneos
Suspaen) poomuw|q
sjuowpedy swing

sjuowedy nessued
syuounedy seArey]
sjusuntedy £9[[RINLO
syjuountedy ua[en

s[eq A9q9y

Ay1adoig sursnoyy anqng

3r0day AduednddQ Aaadoag ATauoy




%05°86

%00°001

%00°001

%00°001

%ClI'Vv6

%0¢°'L6

pardnadQ ¢,

%ELS6

I

JUBICA

L6l

8v
0¢
19
(4

9¢
paIdnddQ

01

65

S6¥°C

00¢
14
0c
19
143

LE

S1i]
"ON 16301

LO1

PISNOH SUBINIA JO IaquinN [€)0],

PIATAS 9[d03J Jo TaquunN [€)0 ]

SLINA LIFI™D XV.LTVLOL
s)ySoy puerdn

sidy 1§ Soj/utey ynos

s1dy Aouoomg ap3oIne|

sydy [ooyoS sumolg

sjuountedy s[eSAreN
SINIddOoA] JIPAI)) Xe ],

SLINA HLVYA LN d4.LSISSV 'TVLOL



09050 HN VHSYN ans leysien oz
“TOTE0 HN HELLSIHONYW 81 ¥ RIS RIS 66|

TOTE0 HN 2ELLSIHONYI b7 # P0G RIS 6b

TOTE0 HN RELISIHONYW 206 # 9905 PRMEH 159

B +OTED HN ELLSIHONVW 8€ Pecy PAR] 159M 50T
 Z0TED HN ELISIHONVW 80E # PRIS IPGWDI 065

Z0TED HN RELISIHONVIW 20 # 1295 IGUID 065

L Z0TE0 HN 2ELUSTHONYI 80T # P3IS |lequin) 065
Z01£0 HN ELLSIHONYI 501 # 1924 [IPGUID| 065

+OTE0 HN RELLSIHONYI 90€ # NS SenRIE) bg|

£0TE0 HN ELLSIHONYW T07 # 10205 1U0d  05Z

£0TE0 HN MLLSIHONYW 9 # VRIS 4= 605

£01E0 HN "HELLSTHONYW S0 # 205 139 § €91

- T0TE0 HN 2ELLSTHONVIW i # 9005 PYEW 72T
Z0TE0 HN “4LSTHONVH | 102 # 19005 Arowy Sep|

d0 @ISVIT ALID/SINO LOd

ASVIT UAANN SLINAQ MAN 40 SSTIAAV

TOTED HN 2 LSIHONVW| 6 # 205 JBISAUDUEY 61

TOTED HN “32LSIHONVMA | 7 # P2A5 RIBUPUER 6|

ZOTE0 HN “HLSIHONYI 1505 UOWWRY 9EH

i Z0T£0 HN 2ELSIHONYW 1 # 9ans Alowy 617
[ £0TE0 HN “ALSIHONVI 22 # RS 04 'S 06L
Z07€0 HN "ELLSIHONYW| iz #wens 6ol 11

POTED HN “¥3LSTHONVIW

07 # Pans aidew 009

TOTE0 HN “¥3LSIHONYIW

20TE0 HN “HA1SIHONVI

G2 # 19205 PYeW 22T/

TOT # A0S [{equiny 065 |

Z0TE0 HN YR LSIHONYIN

90E # 1315 12U 065 |

dn qaSVAT ALID/SINO 140d

Z0TE0 HN *ELLSIHINYW TOT # 248 IIRqUIDI 065 |
ZOTE0 HN "dALSIHINYW 202 # P30S [IRQUIDI 065 |
ZOTE0 HN “dELLSIHONYW| 807 # OIS IILQWDI 065 |
ZOTE0 HN “4ALSTHONYW | SOE # P25 |[equiy 065
Z0TE0 HN "MLSTHONVH | 90T # 3325 Ilequini 065 |

ASVATHAANN SLINA MAN 40 SSTAAAV

91
JIASNOH SNVHALIA
JO HI4IWNN TVIOL

L1
NOILVdIDILAVd 40 ANH

oty

091
dISNOH SNVIALIA
JO YFGINNAN TVLOL

e
NOILVdIOLLAVd 40 ANH

69TV

T€£0T

£ 0 S
SNVIALIA OL SNVUHILIA ¥0A SNVIALIA OL
AASVIT SHTHDN0A AIAIdXH SEHTHONOA aiINSSI SYFHDN0A
St € 6T
TIASVA'T SHAHDNO0A AIAIdXHE SYHIHDNO0A qdnssi SHAHONO0A

SYIGWIW GTOHISNOH AJH Tv10L uosLIedwo)) YUoA] 03 PUOTA

Q3ZILLN SYIHONOA TVLI0L vZ-AeIN
[4 0 [4
SNVYALIA OL SNVHILIA 404 SNVIALIA OL
AIASVI'T SHAHONO0A TIAIIXH SYTHDO10A QHNSSI SHAHONOA
St 1 9t
AIASVAT SUTHONOA JIAIIXT SYTHIN0A aianssI SYTHINOA

SYIGWIW QTOHISNOH ADH TVLOL
a3zILN SY3HONOA TV10L

uosueduwo)) YUoA 6) YPuojy
pe-1dy



HOUSING APPLICANT/LANDLORD PARTNERSHIP PROGRAM

May-24

NUMBER OF LANDLORDS| PROGRAM TOTAL

CS:EZ‘:“R'STY DEPOSIT  |RECEIVING PAYMENTS |Y-T-D GLAIMS PAID OUIT [NUMBER OF TIMES FEES
(This month only) HAVE BEEN PAID

$ - 0 $ 216,722.94

From Roll Over

Funding $ - $ 216,722.94 194

From New Funding

(300K) $ 13,577.00 | § 230,299.94
NUMBER OF LANDLORDS PROGRAM TOTAL

LANDLORD INCENTIVE
FEES

RECEIVING PAYMENTS
{This month only)

Y-T-D CLAIMS PAID OUT

NUMBER OF TIMES FEES
HAVE BEEN PAID

$ - 0 $ 159,000.00
From Roll Over
Funding $ - $ 169,000.00 208
From New Funding
(300K) $ 8,500.00 | $ 167,500.00
PROGRAM TOTAL
NUMBER OF LANDLORDS
APPLICATIONFEES  [RECEIVING PAYMENTS  |Y-T.D GLAIMS PAID ouT [{UMERROF THES
{This month only) HAVE BEEN PAID
$ - 0 $ 2,048.20
From Roll Over
Funding $ - $ 2,048.20 49
From New Funding
(300K) $ 160.00 | § 2,208.20
PROGRAM TOTAL
NUMBER OF LANDLORDS
HQS UNIT REPAIR NUMBER OF TIMES HQS
FEES l?rEh?ENINGhPATMENTS Y-T-D CLAIMS PAID OUT [ yir o eba e FEES HAVE
(This month only) BEEN PAID
$ - 0 $ 72,216.86
From Roll Over
Funding $ - $ 72,216.86 59
From New Funding
{300K) $ 570.00 | § 72,786.86
CIP #811222 Funds Paid out YTD $ 449,988.00
CIP# 811222 Roll Over Funding Paid Out $ 7,439.55
YTD
CiP# 811222 Admin Fees YTD $ 50,012.00
CIP#811222 Total Project Expenditure YTD § 500,000,00
CIP#811222 Roll Over Funding Available § 9,136.08
CIP#611224 New Funding Paid Out {300K) $ 130,744.08
CIP# 611224 Admin Fees YTD $ 6,250.00
CIP#611224 Total Project Expenditure YTD § 136,094.08
Total of Funding Paid w/o Roll Over YTD  § 636,994.08
Total Funding Paid with Roll Over YTD  § 638,183.63
Total Funding Available {Including $ 172,142.00

Available Roll Over)




N‘ David Quinn

Catherine Naczas M A N C H E s T E R Stephen Duffley

Executive Director

HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Vice-Chair

Andrew Papanicolau
Commissioner

Mike Lopez
Commissioner

Thomas Hickman
Commissioner

NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING
MANCHESTER HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
MANCHESTER, NEW HAMPSHIRE

You are hereby notified that the Commissioners of the Manchester Housing and Redevelopment Authority

are called to meet in Regular Session at 12:00 p.m. on Tuesday, August 20, 2024 in the 2nd floor

conference room, 198 Hanover Street, Manchester, NH

The following shall be the order of business:

1.

2.

Roll Call

Public Participation

Consent Agenda:

Approval of Minutes: Minutes of the Meeting of June 18, 2024

Financial Report
a. AMP Operations YTD reporting
b. Section 8 Operations YTD reporting

Capital Fund Projects Report

a. Kiosk and Gallen Bldg modernizations

b. Burns Bldg — electrical Upgrades

c. Elmwood Gardens — crawl space waste pipe upgrades
d. Capital Fund 2024 planned expenditures

Public Housing Operations

a. Tax Credit Properties Occupancy report
b. Public Housing Occupancy update

c. Inspection Services update

d. Maintenance update

S-8/HCV Program
a. Utilization Report

198 Hanover Street, Manchester, New Hampshire 03104-6125
603 624-2100 FAX 603 624-2103 TDD 1 800-545-1833, ext. 590
MHRA complies with the Fair Housing Act and provides accommodations to persons with disabilities.
For language assistance: Please contact us for an explanation or more information.

=



9. Policy, Compliance and Human Resources
a. Policy, Compliance and Human Resources Update

10. Resident Services
a. Program Updates

11. Development Report
a. Chestnut Street
b. Kelley Falls Fence Project
c. Kelley Falls Exterior Project

12. Executive Director’s Report
a. W. Baker Street loan agreement
b. Annual budget process

13. Other Business

14. Adjourn

198 Hanover Street, Manchester, New Hampshire 03104-6125
603 624-2100 FAX 603 624-2103 TDD 1 800-545-1833, ext. 590
MHRA complies with the Fair Housing Act and provides accommodations to persons with disabilities.
For language assistance: Please contact us for an explanation or more information.

P N



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING
OF THE COMMISSIONERS OF THE
MANCHESTER HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

The Commissioners of the Manchester Housing and Redevelopment Authority met for the Regular
Meeting at 83 Trahan Street, in the City of Manchester, New Hampshire on Tuesday, June 18, 2024.

The Chair called the meeting to order, and upon roll call, those present were as follows:

PRESENT

David Quinn Chair

Stephen Duffley Vice Chair

Andrew Papanicolau Commissioner

Mike Lopez Commissioner

Catherine Naczas Executive Director

ABSENT

Thomas Hickman Commissioner

STAFF PRESENT

Mike DiSabato Housing Operations Director

Gianni D’Intino Contracting and Modernization Director

Catherine Brown Leased Housing Director

Mary Ellen Jutras Real Estate Development and Special Projects Director
Shannon Wright Human Resources & Administrative Services Director
Regine Pelletier-Tracy Finance Director

Kris Hall Resident Services Director

Marie Papineau Senior Asset Manager

Susan Repoza Leased Housing Manager

The Chair declared a quorum present.

The Chair introduced Item 2, Public Hearing for the 5-Year/ Annual Plan and the Capital Fund Action
Plan; There were no members of the public to speak on either of the plans. There was a member of the
public who addressed the Board about a personal, domestic issue.



The Chair introduced Item 3, Consent Agenda;

a. Approving and authorizing submission of the 5-year/Annual Plan to HUD - Marie Papineau and
Catherine Brown provided summaries of the HOTMA changes. This is the most significant change to
regulations we have seen in decades. HUD is also going to provide a new schedule for the roll out of
these changes and when housing authorities must be compliant. HUD has stipulated that it is not their
intention to cause unreasonable hardship in meeting the compliance deadlines. The Executive Director is
confident that our Boston Regional staff will be helpful in the implementation of these changes and
thanked the staff for all of their hard work in getting the 5-year/Annual Plan completed. The Chair
entertained a motion to approve and authorize the submission of the 5-year/Annual Plan to HUD.,
Commissioner Papanicolau motioned to approve and authorize the submission to HUD. Commissioner
Duffley seconded the motion, and;

Upon roll call the “Aves’ and “Nays” were as follows:

AYES NAYS
David Quinn

Stephen Duffley

Mike Lopez

Andrew Papanicolau

b. Approving and authorizing submission of the Capital Fund 5-Year Action Plan;

Commissioner Lopez asked about the capital improvements that are planned and going on at Elmwood.
The Director of Modernization itemized many items that are currently being done or planned at
Elmwood, including playground equipment, garbage coral improvements, crawl space waste pipe
improvements and roofs. Commissioner Lopez noted that many items are not necessarily see by
residents or the public but are significant improvements nonetheless.

Commissioner Papanicolau motioned to approve and authorize the submission of the Capital Fund 5-
year Action plan to HUD. Commissioner Lopez seconded the motion, and;

Upon roll call the “Aves’ and “Nays” were as follows:

AYES NAYS
David Quinn

Stephen Duffley

Mike Lopez

Andrew Papanicolau

c. Authorization to execute contract between MHRA and Manchester Police Department;
Commissioner Lopez motioned to authorize the execution of the contract between MHRA and

Manchester Police Department. Commissioner Papanicolau seconded the motion and;

Upon roll call the “Aves’ and “Nays” were as follows:

AYES NAYS
David Quinn

Stephen Duffley

Mike Lopez

Andrew Papanicolau



The Chair introduced item 4; Minutes of May 21, 2024. The chair stated that if there were no
omissions or corrections, he would entertain a motion to accept the minutes of May 21, 2024. Upon
motion by Commissioner Papanicolau and seconded by Commissioner Lopez, it was voted to
approve the minutes of May 21, 2024.

Upon roll call the “Aves’ and “Nays” were as follows:

AYES NAYS
David Quinn

Stephen Duffley

Mike Lopez

Andrew Papanicolau

The Chair introduced Item 5; Financial Report. The Finance Director stated that for the month of May
2024, Public Housing ended the month at $663,703, which is $303,189 above plan and the Section-8
Administrative program ended the month at $189,793 which is $78,171 above plan.

She also noted that we had received the final version of the audited 2023 Financials and that she was
waiting to hear back from the auditors if this is the final version she should forward to the
commissioners or if the auditors were sending the audit to them directly?

The Chair introduced Item 6; Capital Fund Projects Report and turned the floor over to the
Director of Contracting and Modernization who provided the following project updates:

Kiosk and Gallen Bldg Modernizations

Entrance curtain-wall framing and lobby window frames installed. Two side tower glass frames will
follow along with the glass installation. Exterior concrete patio work and interior mechanical work on-
going. Wall insulation and drywall to follow.

Burns Bldg — Electrical Upgrades

The two major electrical distribution panels servicing the resident electrical panels have successfully
been upgraded. Currently working on replacement of the fire pump controller and automatic transfer
switch in preparation for the new generator to be installed. Our first utility shutdown (power off entire
building except elevators and door access control) to perform an essential cut-over will take place in the
coming weeks.

Kelley Falls: 3 Bldgs. Roof Upgrade

Three bids were received for this project. The low bid was received from Triumph Roofing, the same
roofing contractor who successfully completed the Kalivas and Gallen Bldg roof upgrades for MHRA.

The quotation is within budget and work is scheduled for this fall.
3



The Chair introduced Item 7., Public Housing Operations and turned the floor over to the Housing
Operations Director. The director started off with the occupancy report stating Public Housing’s overall
occupancy is at 98.63% with 5 of the 8 Amps reporting at or above 99% occupied. The Assisted Market
Rate units are at 95.33%, and this is due to the 5 vacant units at Tarrytown Rd. Those vacancies are due
to deaths or residents moving to nursing homes. Since several of these units had long standing tenants,
the unit turn over requires redoing the flooring and this adds time to the turn around. The Tax Credit
units are back up to 98.50% with 3 of the 5 sites reporting at 100%. The Director went on to say that the
maintenance teams have been doing a good job turning the units and when not in a unit they are out
taking care of the grounds. Since the annual plan was voted on and approved by the board, the
department is dealing with the difficulty involved with the revising policies for the new plan because of
HUD mandated changes with HOTMA. Marie Papineau then spoke on the difficulties with the HUD
changes that need to be made to the ACOP, but HUD keeps changing the implementation dates as their
software is still “in development” stages and has not even been tested by housing software vendors.

The Chair introduced Item 8; S-8/HCV Program and turned the floor over to the S-8/HCV Director. As
of June 1, 2024, there were 2,031 families under lease. This includes 161 veteran families.

There were 17 families that left the program as of the end of May.
25 families have vouchers looking for units to rent.

As of the end of May the total amount spent to date was $636,994 out of the total $800,000.00 allotted
by the city for the Housing Applicant/Landlord Partnership Program.

Total claims paid out are as follows:
194 security deposits

208 landlord incentive fees

49 application fees

59 HQS Unit Repair Fees

During the week of April 8, 2024 HUD conducted a review of our Single Room Occupancy (SRO)
program with Robinson House. On May 24, 2024 we received the monitoring report that there were no
findings.

The Chair introduced Item 9; Policy, Compliance and Human Resources and turned the floor over to the
Director of Policy, Compliance and Human Resources. The Director thanked the Commissioners for
approving the 5-Year/Annual Plan and she will be submitting through the new HUD portal.

The Chair introduced Item 10; Resident Services and turned the floor over to the Resident Services

Director. The Director stated that we continue working with the State towards the opening of

Congregate Housing Services Programs (CHSP) at the Gov. Hugh Gallen Apartments. We are looking

to be up and running by the end of July beginning of August. Resident Services continues to work with

our Pest Control provider to offer presentations. To date we have had five presentations covering

Kalivas, O’Malley, Pariseau, Burns and Upland Heights. MHRA partnered with HOPE on May 30th to
4



offer a BBQ at Elmwood Gardens. The event went very well with residents coming out for hamburgers
and hotdogs, music and games. We were also joined by many of the teachers and the principal from
Bakersville Elementary School, and Alderman Bill Barry manned the grill. The Summer Meals Program
through SNHS will be starting on Tuesday, June 18" and will run through August 30", Elmwood
Gardens will receive meals for breakfast and lunch and Kelley Falls will receive dinner meals. The
program is open to all youth 18 years old and younger. The Book Mobile will be on the road again this
summer with stops at Elmwood Gardens on July 11, 25 and August 8" from 1-2 p.m. Kelley Falls on
July 18" and August 1%

The Chair introduced Item 11., Development Report and turned the floor over to the Managing Director
of Real Estate Development and Special Projects for an update on the various projects.

At 157 Chestnut Street, the first unit was leased May 31 and the second unit was leased June 14. It is
now fully occupied. The last item is replacing the front door (which has been on backorder) and
touchups resulting from that. It is anticipated that this will happen next week. The final requisition
should be submitted before the end of the month for completion of this project.

The Kelley Falls fencing should be installed in July.

We met with the architect on site for the Kelley Falls exterior renovation pilot project. We walked
through and around Building 11, including the third floor. We have received revised drawings and are
moving forward.

The Chair introduced Item 12; Executive Director's Report and turned the floor over to the Executive
Director. The Executive Director reported on the Veterans Homeless Summit she attended. Many things
were learned during the day. She noted that she discussed with several people the discharge planning for
active military who are transitioning to civilian life and this may be an area of improvement and
prevention of homelessness occurring after discharge. The summit organizers will be circulating
information and next steps. The Executive Director also reported that her meetings with Mayor Ruais
went well. He is very supportive of the housing authority and is open to the Executive Director
recommending Board appointments/re-appointments. Lastly, given vacation schedules there will be no
July 2024 meeting of the Board of Commissioners.

The Chair introduced Item 13; Other Business. The Executive Director noted that she and Chairman
Quinn had had a discussion regarding the increased police attention around the main office. The
Chairman would like to send a thank you letter to Chief Aldenberg.

The Chair introduced Item 14; Adjournment. There being no further business, Commissioner
Papanicolau motioned to adjourn. Vice-chair Duffley seconded the motion. All were in favor.

Respectfully submitted,
Catherine Naczas, Executive Director



‘pases| ale siayonoa Auew moy uo Buipuadap Ajyjuow Jayip
PINOD JUNOWE SIY] "PaISISIUILIPE SISUONOA UO paseq st pue uoljesedaud 126pnq Jo awiy sy} Je pojeLwse st paulea saa4 ayf

pl9te $06°P8E 851‘Svl 68.LLL 95S‘LEL £80°L22 8zs'6¢EL cEV 291
(296°cS) 1£6'81L5°L £68°225°L Tiv'188'L (s16'sE) sLz'zLL')L 06L‘8Y.2°L 828°'260°C
0 0 0 - 0 0 0
S¥6'y 229'2S L119'Ly rARAYL* 00z'sl 128'69 119'1¥ rANAIX®
(91£'6¢) 698'vLS G81'05S 222'099 zZee'vl L¥6'609 619°16G £¥6'60.
(z65'€2) 0v¥'LS6 z£0'6/6 8€0'0/L'L (26%'89) 16E'0%0'L ¥68'801°L £29'0€8')
v82z8L GE8'C06°L 150°L2L°L 1925902 185°G6 862'€86'L 8L2°288°L 19Z°692°C
(€216) SpG/ 812'zi 19Z'sl 966'C6 €12'901 gL'zl L9Z'G1
166'/81 062'968'L £€€'80.°1L 000'050'2 Ges'lL 686'9/8'L 000'628'L 000'052'2
ERIVEYETI] |eny jyo8png 198png ERIVEYETT | feny 198png 198png
a-1-A a-1-A a-L-A jenuuy a-1-A a-I-A a-L-A [enuuy
¢z-Inr sz-Inp £202 yz-ir vz-Inp vzZ02
ve-inf

asuadx3 'g swWoIu| AIRASIUIWPY 8-S
Hoday asuadx] g awodu|
duinoday |edueuty - YYHN

(sso)/owoou] 1oN

sasuadx3g |30
sasuadx3 61-QINOD

Buisnoy Jayjo 0} pled seoa4

sasuadx3 BYlo v
sjjsusg 1 sauejes

awoauyj [e3oL
awodu| JBUI0
pauses s994

uondiasag Junoddy



€202/10/1.0 JO SE SI pasealoul soueInsul YlesH ay) jey} 1oej U} os|e puy
weosea Buiaq suotisod ajdnoo e enp jebpng Jopun ale syjauag B sauees ,

662°C.6 60L°221°1 018°cS1 Zi5'v8L
(osv'ehh) 1868258 8.v'LZ0‘6 £L1°528°0)
(eLe're) 181'82 005'29 000'S.
(£06'5E1) 119'186'L £95'L1L' 00L°LPS'Z
(6z8'8¢€)) 868°LGe'L 189'06%'L ¥29'884'L
££9'0p olg'sel'l £85'889'1 00£'920'2
{(689'2¢) 8.¥'v0) 91'¢l 009'791
(18¢'1¥)) LLG'2L8'E 8G6'¥Z5'S 66'622'Y
608°0¢S 960°'90L'6 88Z°S.1'6 SYe0LO'LL
veL's 96.'¢8. £29'8LL LYE'rE6
€12'66¢ 881°/€0'% G16°2.9'C 8BY'eLy'y
zZov'g9l 251'688'F 05.'8LL'Y 005'299'G
asualeyq [enjoy 1abpng j9bpng
ala a-L-A a-1-A lenuuy
gzoz Aine €20z AInr €202

692°LG. £06°L0Z°T ‘oSt TLL'0bS
{(pro‘0gs) 0€T'TLT'6 SL8TTL'6 052°999°TT
(Loz'0L) 662' 000'G} 000'8l
996'22 96L'1¥2'T 061'v22'C 820'699'C
(097'vve) €88°20¢'} £re'eso’L z18'786'l
Sre'L9 S¥8'618'L 005'85.°} 00Z'0L1L'2
(9g6'L2) €00'vL 866'LG1 0528l
(6£8'102) S¥0'8lLL'e ¥88'61L6'¢C 098'c0L'y
029'902 LET'6LE'OT LIS'TLT'OT 0zo‘L02CT
287121 80Z'088 9z.'8G. LiP'0LE
(zh¥'L9) 0ZL'SIt'Yy 295'28¥'v ¥/0'6.8'S
085'ZS1 608'€80'S 0£Z'1€6'y 9.¥'116'G
2JuelIeA |enyy 193png j88png
ala a-L-A a-L-A [enuuy
vzoz Ainp vzoz Ainr ¥202
vzoz Ainr

Suisnoy 211qnd
asuadx3 1 awodu|
jeueuld - V4HIN

(sso1)/ewodu) 19N

sasuadx3 |ejol

e Ateuipsoenxy
sasuadx3 Jayi0 IV
SouBUSJUIBIN

SN

S80IM8S JUBUS |

sjjauag %@ JUIB B UILWPY

awodu| jejot
BWOOU| JBUIO 11V
Apisang

ey Bullemg

uonduasaqg wnodxy

SdINY |ejol

weidoid



%00°001

%00°001

%90°L6

%6886

%y 86

%0066

%L1°66

%00°86

%0066

%00°001

%5686

%vT 66

pardnaaQ ¢,

el

ITTCATN

66

9S11

91¢
861
o<l
86
66
001
v6
Iel

pordnadQ

01

6911

§43

00¢

ICl

001

00T

001

$6

43!

STy}

"ON [210L

INWSAY)/Iepa))
1S Joyed 1SOM

s)dy peoy umolAue],
AIadolJ dyey 1IeA] PIISISSY

SLIN DONISAOH JI'1dNd 'TVLOL

SIS palaneds
SuapaIer) poomuwi[g
sjuountedy swing

sjuswpedy nessued
syuswipedy seAley
syusunredy As[[e]ALO
syjuowrpedy us[en

sfreq A9[oy

A1doad SulsSnofy dqng

310ddy AduednddQ Ayradoag AYuoy




%00°001

%00°001

%00°001

%00°001

%00°001

%00°001

patdnadQ 9,

%0C'L6

0

0

juedeA

00¢

14
14
9
12

LE
patdnadQo

¥01

99

(474 44

00¢
14
0T
19
12

LE

s
"ON [€J0L

LO1

PISNOJ] SUBINIA JO JOqUINN [€)0],

PaAIRS 9[dodg Jo Ioquny [0

SLINA LITHYD XV.L TVLOL
siy81oy puerdn

sidy 1§ Soj/urepy ynog

s1dy Aouoomg anane]

sidy [ooyog sumolg

sjusunredy speSArey
SaNRA0XI IIPII) Xe ]

SLINA ALV LI QALSISSY 'TVIOL



€0TE0 'HN YALSTHONVIW

POTED ‘HN YILSTHONVIW

Z # 19305 MOIIM ANOS BET

6 # 19005 abueio [22)

20TE0 'HN ¥aLSTHONYW

T # PoAas [eae mN_

ZOTE0 HN “YALSTHONVW

Q7 # 1245 [eAe] 5T

€0TED HN “931STHONVI

£1 # PROY umojhue] ST |

£0TE0 HN “431STHONVW

LT # peoy wamAsie] 112

ZOTEO HN “4315IHONVI

PE # 9ALA qniD AQunog 21

Z0TED HN .xm.—mmIUH_<|_>_

907 # 19945 uby £61

TOTED HN “4ALSTHONYIW

0T¢ # 19205 souby €67

ZOTE0 HN “YILSTHONVIW

FOTE0 HN “431STHONYIW

£0T # 1994S souby SST)

TIT # peoy uabuliBm PO Sob|

ZOTE0 HN “Y3LSTHONVI

TOTE0 HN “4ILSTHONVM|

T # dAUQ QN Aqunod 11|

ZOTEO HN “¥3LSTHONYIW _

¥00 # 3205 3|den 009
10T # P9RS Alowy SEb|

dN qASVAT ALLY/SLAO LIOd  ASVAT 4AANA SLINQ MAN 40 SSTIAavV

£0TED HN “YALSTHONVI|

£OTED HN “43LSTHONVI|

T # 715 99n4dS 461
$0Z # 1S duld 152

€0TE0 HN “43LSTHONYI |

20TE0 HN “YUSTHONYM|

POTEQ HN “YILSIHONYW

£ # peoy umojAuiey g7

T # @AY aweg 3noN 9z |

OV # 19305 50049 §T|

+0TE0 HN im.—.mm._ruz<z |

T # 19905 lep) "M 001

FOTE0 HN “43USTHONVIW | B

€0TE0 HN “HILSTHONYMW |

TOTED HN “YILSTHONVI |

202 # 2Ay uilsed 69|
TOT # Y90S P28 S £9T
Q¢ # 1°o0S8 12yen 221

dN @ASVIT ALID/SLNO LHOd

_ TOTEO HN “43LSIHONVMK |

42 # Pong 1N 771 |

ASVAT HHANN SLINN MAN 40 SSTIAaV

S9T
dIASNOH SNVIALAA
JO YAIIWNAN TV.LOL

€T
NOILVJIDILAVd 40 NI

S80Y

9T
AISNOH SNVIALIA
JO YIIINNN TVLOL

€1
NOLLVdIDLLAVd 40 ANA

960¥

9zoe

L30T

14 0 T
SNVHILIA OL SNVIALIA 04 SNVYALIA OL
AASVIT SYTHINOA ATIIIXH SHAHIN0A AANSSI SHAHONO0A
14 0 81
qIASVIT SYTHDINO0A AMIIdIXA SYIHINO0A adanssI SHHHONO0A

SYIGWIN AT0HISNOH ADH TVLOL uostiedno)) YIUOTA 03 YPUOTA

d3znin S4IHONOA WLOL ying
4 [4 S
SNVIALIA OL SNVHILIA 404 SNVHILIA OL
qASVIT SHIHDNOA AIIIXA SHTHONOA AANSSI SHAHON0A
ot [4 9T
qASVAT SYAHDNO0A ATAIIXT SYTHINOA AANSSI SYIHDN0A

SYITWIW GI0HISNOH ADH TVLOL
A3ZINLN SYIHINOA TVLOL

uosriedwo)) YuoA 03 Puop
yz-ung



As of August 1, 2024, there were 2026 families under lease. This includes 165 veteran families.
There were 13 families that left the program as of the end of July.
29 families have vouchers looking for units to rent.

As of the end of July, the total amount spent to date was $710,548.00 out of the total
$800,000.00 allotted by the city for the Housing Applicant/Landlord Partnership Program.

Total claims paid out are as follows:
221 security deposits,

239 landlord incentive fees

54 application fees

61 HQS Unit Repair Fees.



HOUSING APPLICANT/LANDLORD PARTNERSHIP PROGRAM

Jul-24

NUMBER OF LANDLORDS

PROGRAM TOTAL

FEES

(This month only)

SO ATYDEPOSIT  RECEIVING PAYMENTS  [Y-T-D CLAIMS PAID OUT [NUMBER OF TIMES FEES
(Thls month only} HAVE BEEN PAID
$ - 0 $ 216,722.94
From Roll Over s R s 216.722.94 221
Funding
From New Funding
(300K) $ 28,506.00 | $ 245,228.94
NUMBER OF LANDLORDS PROGRAM TOTAL
LANDLORD INCENTIVE | o cErviNG PAYMENTS  |Y-T-D GLAIMS PAID OUT [NUMBER OF TIMES FEES

HAVE BEEN PAID

(300K)

$ ' 0 $ 159,000.00
From Roll Over
Funding $ - s 159,000.00 239
From New Funding
(300K) $ 18,000.00 | § 177,000.00
PROGRAM TOTAL
NUMBER OF LANDLORDS
APPLICATION FEES |RECEIVING PAYMENTS |Y-T-D CLAIMS PAID OUT [{UMBER OF TMES
(This month only) HAVE BEEN PAID
$ . 0 $ 2,048.20
From Roll Over
Funding $ - |8 2,048.20 54
From New Funding $ 205.00 | § I

NUMBER OF LANDLORDS

PROGRAM TOTAL

Available Roll Over)

HQ$S UNIT REPAIR NUMBER OF TIMES HQS
FEES RECEIVING PAYMENTS | Y-T-D GLAIMS PAID OUT | |\ ben a0 eees HavE
(This month only) BEEN PAID
$ - [} $ 72,216.86
From Roll Over
Funding $ - $ 72,216.86 61
From New Funding
(300K) $ 804.12 | § 73,020.98
CIP #811222 Funds Pald out YTD $ 449,988.00
CIP# 811222 Roll Over Funding Paid Out $ 7,439.55
YTD
CIP# 811222 Admin Fees YTD $ 50,012.00
CIP#811222 Total Project Expenditure YTD § 500,000.00
CIP#811222 Roll Over Funding Avalilable § 12,862.61
CIP#611224 New Funding Paid Out (300K) $ 201,797.58
CIP# 611224 Admin Fees YTD $ 8,750.00
CIP#611224 Total Project Expenditure YTD § 210,547.58
Total of Funding Pald w/o Roll Over YTD § 710,547.58
Total Funding Paid with Roll Over YTD $ 709,237.13
Total Funding Available (Including $ 102,315.03




M David Quinn

Chair
e s MANCHESTER Stephen Duffley
HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY Vice-Chair

Andrew Papanicolau
Commissioner

Mike Lopez
Commissioner

Thomas Hickman
Commissioner

NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING
MANCHESTER HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
MANCHESTER, NEW HAMPSHIRE

You are hereby notified that the Commissioners of the Manchester Housing and Redevelopment Authority
are called to meet in Regular Session at 12:00 p.m. on Tuesday, September 17, 2024 in the 2nd floor
conference room, 198 Hanover Street, Manchester, NH

The following shall be the order of business:
1. Roll Call
2. Public Participation
3. Consent Agenda:

a. Approval of the Annual Budget to be submitted to HUD

b. Authorizing the MHRA Commission Chairman, and Catherine Naczas to execute the 75
W. Baker Street loan agreement between MHRA and Baker Street development
Corporation

c¢. Approving and Authorizing Award of a Contract for MHRA Parking Lot Expansion and
Site Improvements, 198-200 Hanover St, Manchester, NH

d. Approving and Authorizing the Write off of Certain Unpaid Public Housing Tenant-
Related Expense

4. Approval of Minutes: Minutes of the Meeting of August 20, 2024

5. Financial Report
a. AMP Operations YTD reporting
b. Section 8 Operations YTD reporting

6. Capital Fund Projects

Kiosk and Gallen Bldg modernizations

b. Burns Bldg — electrical Upgrades

c. Kelley Falls — 3 buildings roof upgrade

d. Main Office parking lot expansion and site improvements

®

198 Hanover Street, Manchester, New Hampshire 03104-6125
603 624-2100 FAX 603 624-2103 TDD 1 800-545-1833, ext. 590
MHRA complies with the Fair Housing Act and provides accommodations to persons with disabilities.
For language assistance: Please contact us for an explanation or more information.



7. Public Housing Operations

a.

b.
c.
d

Tax Credit Properties Occupancy report
Public Housing Occupancy update
Inspection Services update
Maintenance update

7. S-8/HCYV Program
a. Utilization Report

9. Policy, Compliance and Human Resources

a.

Policy, Compliance and Human Resources Update

10. Resident Services

a.

Program Updates

11. Development Report
a. Kelley Falls Exterior Project
b. Kelley Falls Fence Project

12. Executive Director’s Report
a. Federal government budget, continuing resolution and Save Act

13. Other Business

14. Adjourn

198 Hanover Streei, Manchester, New Hampshire 03104-6125
603 624-2100 FAX 603 624-2103 TDD 1 800-545-1833, ext. 590
MHRA complies with the Fair Housing Act and provides accommodations to persons with disabilities.
For language assistance: Please contact us for an explanation or more information.

P N

=



Ve A N

Cltherine Naszss MANCHESTER David H. Quinn
HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY Chair

Steven C. Duffley
Vice-Chair

Andrew Papanicolau
Commissioner

Mike Lopez
Commissioner

MEMO TO: Catherine Naczas
Thomas Hickman
FROM: Regine Pelletier-Tracy, Finance Director Commissioner

SUBJECT: Operating Budgets, Fiscal Year 10/01/24-09/30/25

DATE: September 17, 2024

Included herein for your review are the Operating Budgets for the
fiscal year 10/01/24-09/30/25, plus the required resolution to approve
the Public Housing Project Based Operating Budget, and Section 8
Program Budgets.

The attached 2024-2025 Operating expense for Manchester Housing and
Redevelopment Authority total $40,304,925.

Included in the $40,304,925 are expenses for Public Housing in the
amount of $12,155,738; Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher, Mainstream,
SRO and EHV of $27,891,506 and Capital Fund of $257,681.

Thank you.

198 Hanover Street, New Hampshire 03104
603 624-2100 FAX 603 624-2103 TDD 1 800-545-1833, ext. 590

MHRA complies with the Fair Housing Act and provides accommodations to persons with disabilities.
For language assistance: Please contact us for an explanation or more information.



Ve B N

Catherine Neczas MANCHESTER David H. Quinn
HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY Chair

Steven C. Duffley
Vice-Chair

Andrew Papanicolau
Commissioner

Mike Lopez

MEMO TO: Board of Commissioners Commissioner

FROM: Catherine Naczas, Executive Director

Thomas Hickman
DATED: September 17, 2024 Commissioner
RE: Operating Budgets, Fiscal Year 10/01/24 to 09/30/25

I have reviewed the attached information and recommend approval.

d e

Catherine Naczas

198 Hanover Street, New Hampshire 03104
603 624-2100 FAX 603 624-2103 TDD 1 800-545-1833, ext. 590

MHRA complies with the Fair Housing Act and provides accommodations to persons with disabilities.
For language assistance: Please contact us for an explanation or more information.



RESOLUTION NO._ 5673

APPROVING BUDGETS FOR FISCAL YEAR
COMMENCING OCTOBER 1, 2024 AND CONCLUDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

WHEREAS, the Commissioners of the Manchester Housing and
Redevelopment Authority reviewed and considered budgets for the
Low Rent Public Housing Project Based Program, the SRO
Rehabilitation, Mainstream, Emergency Housing Vouchers and the
Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher (HCV)programs.

WHEREAS, the proposed expenditures are necessary to the
efficient and economical operation of the programs and all
proposed charges and expenditures will be consistent with
provisions of law and regulations of the U.S. Department of
Housing and Urban Development, State of New Hampshire and City
of Manchester:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED:

That the Annual Operating expense budgets for the Low Rent
Public Housing Project Based Program in the amount of
$12,155,738; the Section 8 and Housing Choice Voucher Programs
in the amount of $27,891,506; the Capital Fund Grant expense in
the amount of $257,681, all of which total $40,304,925 for the
fiscal year commencing October 1, 2024 and ending September 30,
2025, are hereby accepted and approved.



Expenses were generally based on historical data.

Manchester Housing & Redevelopment Authority
Budget Fiscal Year 2025
Summary and Assumptions

o Capital Fund Operation income

In 2024 we received $803,490 in CFP income, which represents 25% of $3.21 million CFP 2024 Grant. For 2025, we based anticipated income on the
same amount - $3.21 million grant, therefore $803,490 in income.

e Other iIncome

Other Income includes cell tower rental for AMP 5 and AMP 8, it also includes work order fees, late fees, Adjustments and non-sufficient funds fees.

o Salaries

* Salaries include a 2.5% COLA.

¢ Dwelling Rent

* Catculated dwelling rent based on the fast nine months and annuallized.

Subsidy

¥ Used subsidy numbers based on acutal YTD.

¢ Health Insurance
o All other Housing Insurance
(Building, auto, D&O, Workers Comp...)

* Included a 9% increase, in anticipation of HealthTrust cost announcement. Used same plans as last year.
* Included a 5% increase in other insurance based on historical data.

¢ Others

* In addition to Community Police of $131,000, we also have $224,000 in additional safety security for PH, $75,775 for COCC and $59,000
for Tarrytown for a total of $489,775.

e Equipment/ Vehicles

e Assumptions

* Routine replacement of vehicles via corporate government program.
* 1 Lawn tractor for $4,000 for AMP 4

* 1 Electric Pallet Jack for $3,000 for AMP 8

* 1 Large TV for $1,000 for Tarrytown Road.

* 1 storage container for CMF $5,000 for CMF

* Misc equipment $8,000 spread through each AMP

Scenarios: Risk & Opportunities

1. Units leased could be better than budgeted and we would realize more Rental Income. Currently we estimate 98% occupancy.
2. The Capital Fund Operating Line is anticipated to be at least equal to what we receive currently. Current federal budget calls for
an increase in Capital Fund monies. Income could be higher than projected.
3. Time of hiring vacant positions could end up costing fess than the full salary/benefits budgeted,
given timing of onboarding of new employees and retirement dates.
4. We could end up getting less subsidy than 97% since historically we have received as low as 95% funding, which would resultin a
loss in subsidy income. However, federal budget projections are approximately 1% more subsidy for housing authorities.
6. S-8 could be receiving more in Administrative Fees based on the vouchers leased, bringing a higher income.
7. Tarrytown Road could possibly receive an increase in rental income with more vouchers being used at the property.




Manchester Housing Authority
Annual Budget Report

Fiscal Year 2025

Public Housing Summary

ANIP S
AMP 1 AMP 2 AMPS Pariseau/Burns
Elmwood Trahan| Kelley Falls AMP 3 AMP 4 O'Malley/Kaliva | Amory/So. Main| AMP 15 Gallen AMP 16 W.
Total AMPS St. Kimball St. Scattered Eld | Scattered Fam | s Chestnut St. St. Hanover St. Scattered Eld Total
200 units 132 units 190 units 63 units 100 units Omalley| 100 units Pariseau| 95 units 68 units 1169 units
Bedrooms
0 Bedroom - - 6 38 58 2
1 Bedroom 12 14 167 162 156 89 63
2 Bedrooms 81 58 17 6 7 6 3
3 Bedrooms 87 60 54
4 Bedrooms 17 3
5 Bedrooms 3
Resident Dwelling Rent 1,470,000 700,000 802,000 535,119 890,000 1,100,000 365,000 250,000 6,112,119
Other income 20,000 17,000 9,500 17,000 17,000 17,000 17,000 17,000 131,500
Interest 11,300 12,000 4,000 10,000 50 13,000 14,000 3,000 67,350
HUD Operating Subsidy 989,750 662,750 712,000 264,000 963,805 881,500 527,000 280,000 5,280,805
Operations Capital Fund 41,866 317,496 156,293 - - - 94,896 192,939 803,490
Reserve - - - - - - - -
Total Income 2,532,916 1,709,246 1,683,793 826,119 1,870,855 2,011,500 1,017,896 742,939 12,395,264
Admin Salaries 164,227 110,172 137,655 52,574 149,186 158,804 81,972 46,666 901,255
Accrued time 8,000 10,000 (30,000) 5,000 7,500 11,000 6,500 6,000 24,000
COCC Costs 274,319 194,418 228,741 92,682 210,663 207,871 99,369 100,038 1,408,101
Maintenance Salary 417,163 302,374 345,949 144,090 293,847 279,281 137,557 155,526 2,075,788
Residents Service Salary 45,983 45,781 13,322 1,518 18,372 18,531 10,896 5,556 159,959
Benefits 348,003 254,234 275,644 109,931 255,941 253,284 127,817 115,237 1,740,092
Sundry 42,850 33,325 33,300 14,325 36,500 38,050 17,725 17,275 233,350
Legal 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 120,000
Travel 325 300 250 150 300 400 200 200 2,125
Audit 5,725 3,600 4,400 1,750 4,000 4,500 2,200 2,000 28,175
Resident Services 10,000 8,000 3,100 3,350 4,800 6,100 2,600 1,400 39,350
Community Police 39,526 17,178 2,000 8,371 16,090 22,178 23,265 2,392 131,000
Insurance 104,000 96,000 85,000 36,000 83,000 96,000 54,000 35,000 589,000
PILOT 85,700 39,588 53,510 36,704 54,914 70,860 21,680 13,812 376,769
Collection Losses 10,000 10,000 5,000 2,000 12,000 15,000 10,000 100 64,100
Interest on Debt 14,165 4,207 37,674 2,128 10,330 20,813 35,946 3,610 128,874
Water 49,000 28,000 21,500 19,000 17,000 20,400 6,000 8,000 168,900
Sewer 107,000 60,000 50,000 41,000 41,500 50,000 14,000 22,000 385,500
Electric 215,000 45,000 40,000 12,000 183,000 204,000 53,000 11,000 763,000
Gas 210,000 150,000 125,000 86,000 64,000 85,000 60,000 60,000 840,000
Materials 13,000 21,000 20,000 12,000 19,000 18,000 9,000 11,000 123,000
Vehicle Parts 2,200 750 1,000 450 500 500 650 400 6,450
Inventory Adjustment - - - 150 - 250 - 100 500
Material Hardware 1,000 400 150 350 250 1,000 50 50 3,250
Taals 2,700 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,500 1,500 2,000 16,700
Material Plumbing 25,000 10,000 14,000 11,000 10,000 14,000 10,000 9,000 103,000




Material Electrical 1,500 1,200 1,000 1,200 2,500 1,500 1,000 1,000 10,900
Material Carpentry 10,000 5,500 3,500 15,000 8,000 8,000 2,000 1,000 53,000
Gas & Oil 6,000 6,000 6,200 3,000 2,000 3,200 1,500 1,000 28,900
Materials Paint 4,000 1,200 350 350 1,500 3,000 1,000 200 11,600
Fencing & Landscaping 2,000 1,700 50 1,000 1,000 2,700 1,700 500 10,650
Cleaning Supplies/Paper Goods 500 200 200 100 250 500 250 50 2,050
Material Glass - - - - - - - - -
Machinery Parts 500 250 350 500 500 450 300 150 3,000
Windows/Roofing/Doors 1,500 - 500 400 5,000 - - 50 7,450
Uniform/Boots 2,400 2,500 2,500 300 2,000 2,000 850 1,000 14,050
Material Misc. 7,500 2,500 2,200 4,000 4,100 7,500 3,000 1,000 31,800
Stoves/Refrigerators - - - 250 - - - - 250
Door Locks/Strikes 500 2,500 550 1,000 500 1,000 1,200 500 7,750
Material Exterminating 50 150 250 50 200 150 50 50 950
Equipment 2,850 3,000 3,000 2,000 5,250 4,000 2,000 1,000 23,100
Auto & Truck Repair 7,000 7,500 5,500 2,000 4,000 4,000 2,000 2,000 34,000
Vehicle Leasing 43,896 33,948 39,600 9,600 13,200 21,600 18,600 10,800 191,244
Pager/Answering/Cell 3,060 2,000 3,000 1,000 2,900 3,200 1,500 1,000 17,660
Snowblower/Lawnmower repair 2,500 1,000 1,500 1,100 2,000 1,500 500 300 10,400
Elevator Maintenance - - - - 15,000 12,000 12,000 - 39,000
Welding/Locksmith 2,500 750 250 500 500 1,000 2,500 500 8,500
Contract Plumbing 20,000 6,000 6,500 3,200 5,000 12,000 8,000 2,000 62,700
Contract Electrical 7,000 6,500 6,000 5,000 10,000 10,000 1,500 6,000 52,000
Contract Exterminating 15,000 9,000 13,000 5,500 35,000 35,000 12,000 11,000 135,500
Equipment Repairs 500 500 1,000 400 1,500 750 250 100 5,000
Boiler Repairs 5,000 - 1,000 500 1,000 1,000 500 300 9,300
Contract Misc. 24,600 10,000 14,450 5,500 15,000 17,000 8,500 7,000 102,050
Contract Cleaning/Painting - - - - - - - - -
Repairs for Physical Inspection - - - - . - - - -
Contract Fire & Security Alarm 2,000 1,000 2,000 1,000 10,000 10,000 2,500 1,000 29,500
Safety 10,000 5,000 - 3,000 71,000 53,000 80,000 2,000 224,000
Legal advice on Union Issues 7,500 2,000 5,000 1,000 3,500 4,000 1,500 1,200 25,700
Flooring/Carpeting/Tile 10,000 8,000 15,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 1,000 10,000 74,000
Appliance Repair - - - 250 500 - 150 - 900
Roof Repairs 500 500 - - 500 - - - 1,500
Lawn/Tree Care 28,000 13,000 9,500 6,000 10,000 8,850 1,000 8,500 84,850
Window Screen Repair 5,000 3,500 2,500 5,800 8,000 4,000 3,000 2,500 34,300
Ameresco Utility Procurement 5,778 2,777 5,489 2,000 5,778 6,385 2,000 1,965 32,171
Trash Removal 20,000 70,000 4,000 2,000 40,000 40,000 20,000 - 196,000
Transfer Station 4,000 2,000 2,500 2,200 1,500 1,000 1,000 200 14,400
Payroli Processing Expense 2,650 1,800 2,000 1,000 2,000 2,000 925 1,000 13,375
Property Damage 12,831 8,469 12,190 4,042 12,832 14,179 6,095 4,362 75,000
Extraordinary Repairs - - - - - - - - -
Other General Expense 5,000 - - - - - - -

Prior Year Adjustment 5,000
Gain/Loss on sale of Equip - - - - - - - -
Contingency Expense 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 40,000
Total Expenses 2,498,501 1,688,271 1,661,824 816,766 1,828,204 1,924,785 1,007,798 729,590 12,155,738
Surplus (Deficit) 34,415 20,975 21,969 9,353 42,651 86,715 10,098 13,349 239,526




Manchester Housing Authority
Fiscal Year 2024
SRO

$-8 Single Room Occupancy Program
10/01/24 - 09/30/25

The Section 8 Moderate Rehabilitation Housing Program consists of 23 units
under contract of Section 8 Single Room Occupancy (SRO} Housing. The Manchester
Housing and Redevelopment Autharity receives a fee of $109.63 for each unit under contract.
Shown below are anticj { income and for the 2024-2025 fiscal year.

p

Income

Administrative Fee

23 units X 108.03 X 12 30,258
Audit 90
Interest 4,600
HAP Income 139,104
Total Income 174,052

Expenses

Salaries 9,340
Benefits 5,181
Accrued Sick & Vacation 150
COCC Costs 4,331
Legal 100
Audit 30
Sundry 1,300
Rent Expense 420
PHA-Web Sofware 200
IT Consulting 175
Criminal Check 60
Vehicle Leasing 150
Contract Misc 700
Insurance 900
Payroll Processing expense 50
HAP Exp 139,104
Total Exp 162,250
Surplu: it 11,802

Manchester Housing Authority
Fiscal Year 2024

HCY

$-8 Housing Choice Voucher Program
10/01/24 - 09/30/25

Shown below are anticipated income and expenses for the 2022-2023 fiscal year.

Income

Expenses

Administrative Fee 2,255,000
Audit 8,500
Family Self Sufficiency -
Repayments 10,000
HAP income 24,500,000
Total Income 26,773,500
Salaries 896,594
Benefits 497,340
Accrued Time 16,000
COCC Costs 415,734
Audit 8,500
Legal 4,000
Travel 50
Sundry Membership 13,000
Sundry Telephone 11,000
Sundry Cellphone pager 3,600
Sundry Training 12,000
Sundry Tuition Reimbursement -
Sundry Office Supplies 15,000
Sundry Postage 20,500
Sundry Copier Maintenance 7,000
Sundry Advertising 25
Sundry Publications 250
Sundry Gas & Oil 300
Sundry Rentals/Repairs 1,000
Sundry Rent Expense 39,168
Sundry Collection Agency -
Sundry Other 14,000
PHA-Web Sofware 11,000
IT Consulting 17,000
Vehicle Leasing 12,500
Contract Misc 40,000
Fees to other PHA 80,000
Criminal Records 5,500
Insurance 80,000
Payroll Processing Exp 3,600
Salary charged to City Program

HAP Expense 24,500,000
Total Expense 26,724,661

Su Deficit

48,839

Manchester Housing Authority
Fiscal Year 2024
Mainstream

Mainstream Vouchers
10/01/24 - 09/30/25

52 Vouchers

52 vouchers

Income
Administrative Fee 52 Vouchers @109.63 X12 68,409
Audit 180
HAP Expense 616,236
Total Income __ 634,825 |
Expenses
Salaries 18,679
Benefits 10,361
Accrued Sick & Vacation 1,700
COCC Costs 8,661
Legal 200
Audit 180
Sundry 3,500
Rent Expense 850
PHA-Web Sofware 300
IT Consulting 350
Criminal Check 150
Vehicle Leasing 312
Contract Misc 1,400
Insurance 2,100
Payroll Processing expense 100
HAP income 616,236
Total Expenses 665,079
Surplus/(Deficit) 19,746

Manchester Housing Authority
Fiscal Year 2024
EHV

Emergency Housing Vouchers
10/01/24 - 03/30/25
27 vouchers

Income

Administrative Fee 25 Vouchers @109.63 % 12 35,520
Audit 90
Interest -

HAP Income 315,000
Total Income 350,610

Expenses

Salaries 9,340
Benefits 5,181
Accrued Sick & Vacation 850
COCC Costs 4,331
Audit 20
Legal 100
Sundry 1,450
Rent Expense 420
PHA-Web Sofware 200
IT Consulting 175
Criminal Check 600
Vehicle Leasing 180
Contract Misc 650
insurance 900
Payroll Processing expense 50
HAP Expense 315,000
Total Exp 339,516
SMEIumMmI 10,268




e 4 N

MANCHESTER
HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

MEMO

To: Board of Commissioners

From: Catherine Naczas, Executive Director

RE: Loan Agreement between MHRA and Baker Street Development Corp.
Date: September 12, 2024

| have reviewed the attached loan agreement and note for a $100,000 loan, with a zero percent
interest rate and term of 15 years. This loan will be used by Baker Street Development Corp to
repay a NH Housing ARPA loan made for the rehabilitation of 756 W. Baker Street. Whereas
MHRA desired to see 75 W. Baker Street redeveloped for the benefit of veterans housing, | would
recommend that the board authorize the chairman, David Quinn, and Catherine Naczas to
execute these loan documents.

W%ZM//

Catherine Naczas

198 Hanover Street, Manchester, New Hampshire 03104-6125
603 624-2100 FAX 603 624-2103 TDD 1 800-545-1833, ext. 590
MHRA complies with the Fair Housing Act and provides accommodations to persons with disabilities.
For language assistance: Please contact us for an explanation or more information.



LOAN AGREEMENT

THIS LOAN AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”) dated this day of September,
2024, by and between Baker Street Development Corporation with an address of (the

"Borrower"), and Manchester Housing and Redevelopment Authority with an address of
(the “Lender”),

WHEREAS, Borrower wishes to borrow One Hundred Thousand Dollars ($100,000.00)
from Lender as evidenced by a certain Promissory Note (the “Note’) of even date on the terms
and conditions referred to more particularly herein, it being agreed by the undersigned, that the
purpose of the Note shall be for the rehabilitation of 75 W. Baker Street, a multi-family property
consisting of three units for the benefit of veteran families;

WHEREAS, the parties wish to provide in further detail herein the terms on which the
Loan to be made hereunder will be administered, and for certain restrictions upon Borrower
while any portion thereof remains unpaid;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises, covenants and
agreements herein contained, the parties agree as follows:

1. DEFINITIONS.

For purposes of this Agreement:

1.01 The “Agreement” refers to this Loan Agreement, and to all annexes, schedules
and exhibits forming a part of it.

1.02  The “Event of Default” refers to any of the events of default described in Section
6 herein.

1.03  The “Indebtedness” refers to the aggregate principal sum of One Hundred
Thousand Dollars ($100,000.00), or so much thereof as may be outstanding from time to time,
together with interest thereon at the rate stated herein, and any other amounts which may become
due and payable under the Note or any other Loan Document.

1.04 The “Loan” refers to the $100,000.00 Loan described in Section 2.01 below.

1.05 The “Note” collectively refers to a certain One Hundred Thousand ($100,000.00)
Promissory Note from Borrower, delivered to evidence Borrower's obligations to the Lender of

the Loan.
1.06 The “Loan Documents” refer to the $100,000 Note, the Loan Agreement, and all
other instruments, documents or writings executed or delivered (or to be executed or delivered)

by the Borrower to the Lender in connection with this transaction.

2. THE LOAN.



2.01 $100.000 Loan. The Lender agrees to lend to Borrower the aggregate sum of One
Hundred Thousand ($100,000.00) Dollars. During the Term (hereinafter defined) of the
$100,000.00 Loan, the outstanding principal balance shall bear interest at a rate of zero (0.00%)
percent, except in the Event of Default under the terms of the Note or any related Loan
Documents.

2.02 Repayment. The terms of repayment are as set forth in the $100,000 Note.

2.03  Prepayment Penalty / $100.000.00 Loan. The Borrower shall have the right to
prepay the whole or any part of the outstanding principal balance of the Indebtedness on any date
during the term of the $100,000 Loan, provided that any partial prepayment shall not affect
Borrower’s obligation to continue to make the regularly scheduled monthly payments provided
for herein. No prepayment shall affect Borrower’s obligation to make any payments of principal
and interest required herein

3. DISBURSEMENT OF LOAN PROCEEDS.

The Lender shall disburse loan proceeds of the Loan as follows:

3.01 Closing. The obligation of the Lender to close on the Loan to Borrower in an
aggregate amount equal to One Hundred Thousand ($100,000.00) Dollars which shall be applied
to the acquisition of the Premises is subject to the condition (in addition to all other requirements
of this Agreement) that each of the following shall have been delivered to or performed with
respect to the Lender prior to the closing of the Loan, that the form and substance of each shall
be acceptable to the Lender, and that none of them shall be, or shall have been, amended without
the consent of the Lende:

(@)  The executed $100,000 Note;

(b) Subject to any limitations stated therein or in connection therewith, all financial
statements and data and all other documents which have been or shall hereafter be
furnished to the Lender to induce it to enter into this Agreement, which do or will
fairly represent the financial condition of the Borrower, is or will be accurate, true
and complete in all material respects, and do not, or will not mistake a material
fact or omit to state a fact which is material to a consideration of a transaction
provided herein;

(c) There is not now pending against the Borrower nor is there threatened, any
litigation or any proceedings the outcome of which might adversely affect the
financial condition or the continued operation of the Borrower; and

(d) Such other or further documents, data or information with respect to the Premises
satisfactory to the Lender in all respects.

4. REPRESENTATIONS.




(2)

(b)

(©)

(d)

e)

0]

(@

(h)
)

4.01 The Borrower represents and warrants that:

Authority of Borrower. The Borrower has full power and authority to enter into this
Agreement and to borrow hereunder, to execute and deliver this Agreement and any other
documents the purpose of which are to evidence or secure the Loan and to incur the
obligations provided for herein and in the Loan Documents.

Enforceability of Loan Documents. This Agreement and the Loan Documents constitute
the valid and legally binding obligations of the Borrower enforceable in accordance with
their terms; provided, that the enforceability of any provisions in the Loan Documents, or
any of its rights granted to the Lender pursuant thereto, may be subject to and affected by
applicable bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium or similar laws affecting
the rights of creditors generally and that the right of the Lender to specifically enforce
any provisions of the Loan Documents is subject to general principals of equity;

No Actions or Suits Against Borrower. There are no actions, suits or proceedings
pending or to the knowledge of the Borrower threatened against or affecting the assets of
the Borrower, the Premises or the improvements thereon; and to the Borrower’s
knowledge, the Borrower is not in default with respect to any order, writ, injunction,
decree or demand of any court;

Authority to Execute Documents. The consummation of the transactions hereby
contemplated and performance of this Agreement, the Promissory Note, and the other
Loan documents will not result in any breach of, or constitute a default under, any
mortgage, deed of trust, lease, Lender loan, or credit agreement or other instrument to
which the Borrower is a party or by which either may be bound or affected;

Liens on Collateral. The Borrower has not made and will not make any contract or
arrangement of any kind, the performance of which by the other party thereto would give
rise to a lien on the Premises;

Usury. The Loan is not usurious and the Borrower has no offsets or defenses with
respect thereto;

Compliance. The Borrower shall fully cooperate and adjust for clerical errors, on any
and all loan closing documentation deemed necessary or desirable in the reasonable

discretion of Lender;

No Defenses to Loans. The Borrower has no offsets or defenses with respect to the Loan;

No Pending Litigation. There is not now pending against the Borrower, nor is there
threatened, any litigation or any proceedings the outcome of which might adversely affect
the financial condition or the continued operation of the Borrower;




) Financial Statements. Subject to any limitations stated therein or in connection therewith,
all financial statements and data and all other documents which have been or shall
hereafter be furnished to the Lender to induce it to enter into this Agreement or to
continue to perform and to make disbursements hereunder, do or will fairly represent the
financial condition of the Borrower, is or will be accurate, true and complete in all
material respects, and do not, or will not mistake a material fact or omit to state a fact
which is material to a consideration of a transaction provided herein; and

(k) Compliance With Applicable Statutes, etc. The Borrower will maintain compliance, in
all material respects, with all statutes, regulations, ordinances, directives, and orders of
every federal, state, municipal or other governmental authority which has or claims
jurisdiction over it, any of its assets, or any person in any capacity under which it would
be responsible for the conduct of such person and does not use any of its assets in
violation of any insurance policy carried by it;

3. BORROWER'’S AFFIRMATIVE COVENANTS.

During the term of the Loan, Borrower shall:

5.01 Books and Records. Keep proper books of record and account in a manner
consistent with past practices in which full, true and correct entries in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles shall be made of all dealings or transactions in relation to
Borrower’s business and activities.

5.02 Notices. Promptly becoming aware thereof, the Borrower shall give Lender
written notice of (a) any event of default as described herein, in the Notes or any related Loan
Document, together with a written statement setting forth the details thereof, and the action being
taken by the Borrower to remedy same, (b) any material adverse change in the business,
operations or condition; financial or otherwise, of Borrower, or the Premises, or (c) the
commencement, existence or threat of any proceeding by or before any court or agency against
or effecting Borrower which if adversely decided, would have a material adverse effect on the
business, operations or condition, financial or otherwise, of Borrower or on Borrower’s ability to
perform Borrower’s obligations hereunder or under the Loan Documents.

5.03 Payments Due Lender. Borrower shall pay promptly when due all amounts due
and owing to the Lender under this Agreement.

5.04 Additional Financing. The Borrower shall not borrow any money from any third
party or incur additional debt without the prior written approval of the Lender or except as
specifically permitted herein. The Borrower shall not loan or provide financing or guarantee any
third party obligation of any sort to any third party, except as provided herein, without the prior
written consent of the Lender.

6. EVENTS OF DEFAULT.




6.01 Events of Default.  The following shall constitute Events of Defaults

hereunder:

(a)

(b)

©

(d)

(e)

69)

(2)

(h)

(@)
@

failure of Borrower to make any payment required under the terms of the Note or any
related Loan Documents on the date said payment is due; or

the occurrence of any non-monetary default as specified in this Loan Agreement, the
Note or any Loan Documents between the Borrower and Lender which is not cured
within any applicable grace period provided for herein, if any; or

the death of either Borrower or sale of all or substantially all of the assets of the Borrower
out of the ordinary course of business; or

if Borrower executes any conditional bill of sale, chattel mortgage, or other

security instrument covering any materials, fixtures, or articles incorporated in the
Premises or covering articles of personal property placed in the Premises or files a
financing statement publishing notice of such security instrument, or if any of such
materials, fixtures or articles are not purchased so that ownership thereof will be
unconditionally in Borrower, free from encumbrances, on delivery at the Premises, or if
Borrower does not produce to Lender upon demand the contracts, bills of sale,
statements, receipted vouchers or agreements or any of them, under which Borrower
claims title; or

if at any time any representation or warranty made by the Borrower to Lender shall be
incorrect in any material respect when made; or

if a lien for the performance of work or the supply of materials is recorded against the
Premises and remains unsatisfied or unbonded for thirty (30) days; or

if the Premises is sold, leased, or in any manner encumbered or conveyed without consent
of Lender and except as permitted herein; or

if (i) the Borrower shall voluntarily file a petition under the Federal Bankruptcy Act, as
such Act may from time to time be amended, or under any similar or successor Federal
statute relating to bankruptcy, insolvency, arrangements or reorganizations, or under any
state bankruptcy or insolvency act, or file an answer in an involuntary proceeding
admitting insolvency or inability to pay debts, or (ii) if the Borrower shall fail to obtain a
stay of involuntary proceedings brought for the reorganization, dissolution or liquidation
of the Borrower within thirty (30) days of said filing, or (iii) if the Borrower shall be
adjudged Bankrupt or if a trustee or receiver shall be appointed for the Borrower of the
property of either, or (iv) if the collateral securing this Note shall become subject to the
jurisdiction of a Federal Bankruptcy court or similar state court; or

if Borrower executes any mortgage or other security instrument covering the Premises; or

this Agreement or any Loan Document ceases to be in full force and effect; or



(k)

M

(m)

)

6.02

any of the following acts or omissions by the Borrower: (a) admission in writing that it is
unable to pay its debts as such debts become due; (b) making of an assignment for the
benefit of its creditors; (c) filing a voluntary petition under Title 13 of the United States
Code; (d) filing of any petition or answer seeking, consenting to or acquiescing in any
reorganization, arrangement, composition, readjustment, liquidation, dissolution or
similar relief under the federal Bankruptcy code or any other Bankruptcy or insolvency
statute or law; (e) seeking, consenting to or acquiescing in the appointment of any trustee,
receiver, custodian, assignee, sequestrator, liquidator or similar official of the Borrower
or of all or any substantial party of any of its assets or properties; or

a transfer of ownership of the Premises or the collateral, or any part thereof, such that it
would become vested in a person or entity other than the Borrower without the written
consent of Lender. A “Transfer” means the conveyance of the Premises or any collateral
securing the Notes or any right, title or interest therein, whether legal, beneficial or
equitable; whether voluntary of involuntary; whether by outright sale, deed, installment
sale contract, land contract, contract deed attachment, other encumbrances securing the
payment of the money, other liens not discharged, or by sale, assignment or transfer of
any beneficial interest in the entity holding title to the Premises or the collateral; or

should the Borrower default under any loan, extension of credit, security agreement,
purchase or sales agreement, or any other agreement, in favor of any other creditor or
person that may materially affect any of the Borrower’s property or the Borrower’s
ability to repay the Loan or perform the obligations under this Agreement or any Loan
Document; or

the Premises is materially damaged or destroyed by fire or otherwise, which casualty is
not insured unless the Borrower delivers to the Lender the funds necessary to repair any

damage to the Premises.

Default Remedies.

Upon the occurrence of an Event of Default, the Lender shall have the right in addition to

any right or remedies available to it under the Mortgage or other Loan Documents, to:

()

(i)

(iif)

Notwithstanding any language contained herein, at the Lender’s option, demand that the
Note becomes immediately due and payable;

At Lender’s option, to pay all costs and expenses of maintenance arising therefrom, and
to cause the net proceeds from its management to be applied in reduction of the
Borrower’s indebtedness. Lender’s exercise of its powers pursuant to this shall not
constitute Lender being a mortgagee in possession, any contrary provision of law
notwithstanding;

Lender shall have the right to foreclose on the Loan Documents and shall have all other
remedies available to Lender at law and in equity;



(iv)  Lender shall have no liability to Borrower upon exercise of Lender’s rights hereunder
other than (i) to account for net retained proceeds in excess of expenses and payments
referred to herein, or (ii) any liability which may arise as a result of the Lender’s gross
negligence or willful misconduct. All sums expended by Lender pursuant to the rights
and remedies granted herein shall be indebtedness of Borrower to Lender and shall be
secured by the Loan Documents;

(v)  No failure by Lender to give notice of Lender’s election to exercise Lender’s rights
hereunder or under any other agreement shall operate or be deemed a waiver thereof; nor
a continuing waiver thereof; nor shall a failure to give notice on one occasion preclude
Lender’s right to give such notice of said default at a later time; and

(vi)  Inthe event of any default of this Loan Agreement, Lender shall be entitled to the
recovery from Borrower of all reasonable legal expenses and costs incurred by Lender in

protecting its rights under this Loan Agreement or enforcing any of the terms thereof.

7. MISCELLANEOUS.

7.01  Assignment. Borrower shall not assign or transfer Borrower’s right or obligation
hereunder without the prior written consent of the Lender.

7.02 Lender’s Rights to Assign. Lender shall have the right, at Lender’s sole
discretion at any time or from time to time, to assign the Loan to another investor or lender or
invite participants to participate in portions of the Loan and Borrower agrees to execute any
documents reasonably requested by Lender in connection with such participation.

7.03  Modifications. Neither this Agreement nor any provision hereof may be changed,
waived, discharged or terminated orally, but only by an instrument in writing signed by the party
against whom enforcement of the change, waiver, discharge or termination is sought.

7.04 Notice. All notices, requests, demand, directions and other communications
(“notices™) under the provisions of this Agreement shall be in writing unless otherwise expressly
permitted hereunder and shall be sent by first-class or first-class express mail, or by telex with
confirmation in writing mailed first class, in all cases with postage or charges prepaid, and any
such properly given notice shall be effective when received. All notices shall be sent to the
applicable party addressed, at the addresses provided above, or in accordance with the last
unrevoked written direction from any party to the other party hereto.

7.05 Entire Agreement. All representations, statements and agreements heretofore
made by and between the parties concerning the Premises are merged in this Agreement, which
alone fully and completely expresses their respective obligations and this Agreement is entered
into by each party after opportunity for investigation, neither party relying on any statements or
representations not embodied in this Agreement made by the other on its behalf.




7.06 Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of
New Hampshire.

7.07 Conflict. Where the terms of the Loan Documents and this Agreement conflict,
the Loan Documents shall govern.

7.08 Broker. Borrower represents and warrants to Lender that no broker was involved
in procuring the Loan in connection with the transactions contemplated hereby and agrees to
indemnify and save harmless Lender from and against any and all claims for any brokerage
commission arising out of the making of the Loan or the transactions contemplated hereby.

7.09  Severability. The provisions of this Agreement are intended to be severable. If
any provision of this Agreement or any loan entered into as a result thereof shall be held invalid
or unenforceable in whole or in part in any jurisdiction such provision shall, as to such
jurisdiction, be ineffective to the extent of such invalidity or unenforceability without in any
manner affecting the validity or enforceability thereof in any other jurisdiction or the remaining
provisions hereof in any jurisdiction or other loans.

7.10 Compliance. From time to time upon the request of Lender, Borrower shall
promptly and duly execute, acknowledge and deliver any and all such further instruments and
documents as Lender may deem necessary or desirable to confirm this Agreement, the Loan to
carry out the purpose and intent hereof or to enable Lender to enforce any of its rights hereunder.

7.11  Amendments. Lender and Borrower may from time to time enter into agreements
amending, modifying or supplementing this Agreement or the Loan, any other Loan Document
or changing the rights of Lender or of Borrower hereunder or thereunder, and Lender may from
time to time grant waivers or consents to a departure from the due performance of the obligations
of Borrower hereunder or thereunder from time to time, loan to loan. Any such agreement,
waiver or consent must be in writing and shall be effective only to the extent specifically set
forth in such writing and only with respect to the applicable Loan.

7.12  No Implied Waiver: Cumulative Remedies. No course of dealing and no delay or
failure of Lender in exercising any right, power or privilege under any of the Loan Documents
shall affect any other exercise thereof or exercise of any other right, power or privilege. The
rights and remedies of Lender under this Agreement and the Loan Documents are cumulative
and not exclusive of any rights or remedies which Lender would otherwise have under the Loan
Documents, at law or in equity.

7.13  Enforceability. The interpretation, construction and enforceability of this Loan
Agreement shall be governed in all respects by the local laws of the State of New Hampshire
without regard to any choice of law principles. Any legal proceedings commenced by Lender or
Borrower arising out of any of the transactions or obligations contemplated by this Loan
Agreement shall be brought in the State Courts of New Hampshire or such other court as may be
necessary to enforce the Lender’s rights under this Loan Agreement or in the Collateral. The
Lender and the Borrower each irrevocably and unconditionally (i) submit to the jurisdiction of
such courts and agree to take any and all future action necessary to submit to such jurisdiction,
(ii) waive any objection which it may now or hereafter have to the venue of any suit, action or

8



proceeding brought in such courts, and (iii) waive any claim that any such suit, action or
proceeding brought in such court has been brought in an inconvenient forum.

7.14  Accounting. Any accounting terms used in this Agreement which are not
specifically defined shall have the meanings customarily given thereto in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles.

15.  WAIVER BY JURY. THE BORROWER AND THE LENDER MUTUALLY
HEREBY KNOWINGLY, VOLUNTARILY AND INTENTIONALLY WAIVE THE RIGHT
TO A TRIAL BY JURY IN RESPECT OF ANY CLAIM BASED HEREON, ARISING OUT
OF, UNDER OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS LOAN AGREEMENT OR ANY OTHER
LOAN DOCUMENTS CONTEMPLATED TO BE EXECUTED IN CONNECTION
HEREWITH OR ANY COURSE OF CONDUCT, COURSE OF DEALINGS, STATEMENTS
(WHETHER VERBAL OR WRITTEN) OR ACTIONS OF LENDER RELATING TO THE
ADMINISTRATION OF THE LOANS OR ENFORCEMENT OF THE LOAN DOCUMENTS,
AND AGREE THAT NEITHER PARTY WILL SEEK TO CONSOLIDATE ANY SUCH
ACTION WITH ANY OTHER ACTION IN WHICH A JURY TRIAL CANNOT BE OR HAS
NOT BEEN WAIVED. EXCEPT AS PROHIBITED BY LAW, THE BORROWER HEREBY
WAIVES ANY RIGHT IT MAY HAVE TO CLAIM OR RECOVER ANY LITIGATION ANY
SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, ENHANCED COMPENSATORY, PUNITIVE OR
CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES OTHER THAN, OR IN ADDITION
TO, ACTUAL DAMAGES. THE BORROWER CERTIFIES THAT NO REPRESENTATIVE,
AGENT OR ATTORNEY OF LENDER HAS REPRESENTED, EXPRESSLY OR
OTHERWISE, THAT LENDER WOULD NOT, IN THE EVENT OF LITIGATION, SEEK TO
ENFORCE THE FOREGOING WAIVER. THIS WAIVER CONSTITUTES A MATERIAL
INDUCEMENT FOR LENDER TO ACCEPT THIS AGREEMENT AND MAKE THE LOAN.

[REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK,; SIGNATURE PAGES TO FOLLOW]



Dated this day of September, 2024.

WITNESS

WITNESS

10

LENDER:
Manchester Housing & Redevelopment
Authority

David Quinn, Chairman
Duly Authorized

BORROWER:
Baker Street Development Corporation

Catherine Naczas, Secretary
Duly Authorized



PROMISSORY NOTE

$100,000.00
Date: September , 2024
Manchester, N.H.

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, the
undersigned Baker Street Development Corporation of [ADDRESS] (hereinafter "Borrower")
promises to pay to Manchester Housing & Redevelopment Authority of 198 Hanover Street,
Manchester, N.H. (hereinafter "Lender"), the sum of One Hundred Thousand ($100,000) Dollars
in principle at a rate of zero (0.00%) percent interest. This Note is due and payable on December
31, 2039.

Following payment of its operating expenses, Borrower annually shall pay all of
its remaining net income to Lender by December 31st of each calendar year until the $100,000
loan balance of this Note has been satisfied.

The Borrower shall have the privilege of prepaying the principal of this Note at
any time during the term hereof, without penalty.

If any default shall be made in any payment due under this Note, the Lender shall
be entitled to recover in accordance with the remedies or relief as may be permitted by law.

Maturity of all principal and interest due hereunder shall, at the option of Lender
and upon thirty (30) days prior written notice to Borrower, be accelerated and such principal and
interest be immediately due and payable upon the occurrence of any of the following events of
default; (i) failure to pay when due any installment of principal or interest; and (ii) dissolution,
insolvency, or the commencement of any proceedings under any bankruptcy or insolvency laws
by or against Borrower. Borrower will pay all reasonable costs of collection of the indebtedness
due hereunder, including reasonable attorney's fees, paid or incurred by Lender, and the same
shall constitute a part of the indebtedness represented hereby and be secured by any and all
collateral securing this Note.

Borrower and any other persons who are or may become parties to this Note
hereby severally waive presentment for payment, demand, protest and all notices or demands of
any sort whatsoever with respect to this Note, except as specifically set forth herein, and agree to
any extensions of time of payment and partial payments before, at, or after maturity, to the
addition or release of any other party or person primarily or secondarily liable, to the release or
substitution of any or all collateral and to any other indulgence granted by Lender to any party
liable hereon.

This Note may not be amended, modified or changed, nor shall any waiver of any
provision hereby be effective, except only by an instrument in writing signed by the party against
whom enforcement of any waiver, amendment, change, modification, or discharge is sought.



No failure by Lender to exercise, or delay in exercising, any right hereunder shall
operate as a waiver of such right or any other right hereunder, nor shall any waiver by Lender be
construed as a waiver of such right on any future occasion.

If any provision hereof or of any other document securing or related to the
indebtedness evidenced hereby is, for any reason and to any extent, invalid or unenforceable,
then neither the remainder of the document in which such provision is contained nor the
application of the provision to other persons or circumstances, nor any other document referred
to herein, shall be affected thereby but instead shall be enforceable to the maximum extent
permitted by law.

This Note shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of New

Hampshire.
WITNESS my hand effective this __ day of September, 2024,

BORROWER:
Baker Street Development Corporation
By:
Catherine Naczas, Secretary
Duly Authorized

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

COUNTY OF HILLSBOROUGH

Before me this __ day of September, 2024 personally appeared before me Catherine
Naczas, who acknowledged that he/she executed this instrument as a free act and deed for the
purpose therein contained.

Notary Public/Justice of the Peace



MEMO

TO: Catherine Naczas, Executive Director - MHRA
FROM: Gianni D’Intino, Director of Contracting and Modernization - MHRA

RE: Approving and Authorizing Award of a Contract for MHRA Parking Lot Expansion
and Site Improvements, 198-200 Hanover St, Manchester, NH

DATE: September 17, 2024

To increase MHRA staff parking capacity and improve security for MHRA staff and Gallen
Building residents/visitors, please review award of this contract.

Schroeder Construction Management, Inc. has successfully completed several projects for
MHRA and has presented themselves as ready, willing, and capable to undertake this project.

MHRA staff has reviewed the requirements to successfully complete the work with Schroeder
Construction Management, Inc. and feels confident they can fulfill the terms of the Project Manual.

Please present this to the Board of Commissioners for review. Thank you.



MEMO

TO: Board of Commissioners
FROM: Catherine Naczas, Executive Director

SUBJECT:  Approving and Authorizing Award of a Contract for MHRA Parking Lot
Expansion and Site Improvements, 198-200 Hanover St, Manchester, NH

DATE: September 17, 2024

I have reviewed the attached and recommend approval.

Catherine Naczas 7/



RESOLUTION NO.

APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING AWARD OF A CONTRACT FOR
MHRA Parking Lot Expansion and Site Improvements,
198-200 Hanover Street, Manchester, NH

WHEREAS, the Manchester Housing and Redevelopment Authority solicited
three bids for MHRA Parking Lot Expansion and Site Improvements, 198-200
Hanover St, Manchester, NH; and

WHEREAS, on August 29, 2024 three bids were received, opened and read
aloud as follows:

CONTRACTOR LOCATION BID AMOUNT
Schroeder Construction Mgmnt, Inc. Nashua, NH $537,217.00
JH Spain Commercial Services, LLC Concord, NH $615,309.35
D.L. King and Associates, Inc. Merrimack, NH $712,490.00

WHEREAS, the lowest responsible bid is within the amount budgeted in the
Authority’s 2023 Capital Fund Grant,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED By the Commissioners of the Manchester Housing
and Redevelopment Authority as follows:

1. That the lowest responsible bid from Schroeder Construction Mgmnt,
Inc. in the amount of $537,217.00 for the MHRA Parking Lot Expansion
and Site Improvements, 198-200 Hanover St, Manchester, NH be
accepted.

2. That the Executive Director or her designee be authorized and
directed to execute said Agreement for MHRA Parking Lot Expansion
and Site Improvements, 198-200 Hanover St, Manchester, NH in as
many counterparts as may be reguired.



MEMO

TO: Catherine Naczas, Executive Director

FROM: Mike DiSabato, Housing Operations Director

RE: Write-off of Public Housing Unpaid Tenant Rent and Other Charges
DATE: September 12, 2024

Manchester Housing and Redevelopment Authority periodically writes-off certain expenses
related to its tenants which have been determined to be uncollectable such as unpaid rent, the
cost to repair tenant damages to an apartment and legal fees engaged in an eviction process.
These write-offs are necessary to avoid a negative impact on our PHAS score determined by
HUD. Writing off these expenses does not preclude further attempts to recover such expenses
from the tenant that incurred them.

Write — offs should be completed on a monthly basis. In order to qualify for an expense to be
written off it needs to be in collections for a period of six months, unless the resident passed
away or moved to a nursing home, in which we would write off the expense the following
month.

This is our last write-off to close out FY24 that ends September 30, 2024, a total of $49,059.99 in
such write-offs needs to be approved.

The attached resolution, once approved, authorizes this write-off of these expenses.



MEMO
TO: Board of Commissioners
FROM: Catherine Naczas, Executive Director
SUBJECT:  Write-off of Public Housing Unpaid Tenant Rent and Other Charges

DATE: September 12, 2024

I have reviewed the attached and recommend approval.

Thank you.

%///t%/v

R I
atherine Naczas



RESOLUTION NO.

APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE WRITE-OFF OF CERTAIN UNPAID
PUBLIC HOUSING TENANT-RELATED EXPENSES

WHEREAS, Manchester Housing and Redevelopment Authority (MHRA) periodically writes-
off certain Public Housing tenant-related expenses; and

WHEREAS, this is our last write-off to close out FY24 that ends September 30, 2024:
$49,059.99 in such tenant-related expenses have been written off:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Commissioners of the Manchester Housing
and Redevelopment Authority that the write-off of the above noted expenses is hereby
authorized.



WRITE OFFS — September 12th, 2024:

This is our last write-off to close out FY24 that ends September 30, 2024:

1) Rent: $33,345.45

a. Deceased: $2,503.91

b. Voluntary/Abandoned Unit: $20,230.11
Nursing Home: $0
d. Evictions: $10,611.73

o

2) Legal Fees: $1,823.94

3) Damages: $13,890.30

Total Write Offs: $49,059.99



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING

OF THE COMMISSIONERS OF THE

MANCHESTER HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

The Commissioners of the Manchester Housing and Redevelopment Authority met for the Regular
Meeting at 198 Hanover Street, in the City of Manchester, New Hampshire on Tuesday, August 20,

2024.

The Chair called the meeting to order, and upon roll call, those present were as follows:

PRESENT

David Quinn
Stephen Duffley
Thomas Hickman
Catherine Naczas

ABSENT

Mike Lopez
Andrew Papanicolau

STAFF PRESENT

Mike DiSabato
Gianni D’Intino
Catherine Brown
Mary Ellen Jutras
Shannon Wright

Regine Pelletier-Tracy

Kris Hall
Marie Papineau

Chair

Vice Chair
Commissioner
Executive Director

Commissioner
Commissioner

Housing Operations Director

Contracting and Modernization Director

Leased Housing Director

Real Estate Development and Special Projects Director
Human Resources & Administrative Services Director
Finance Director

Resident Services Director

Senior Asset Manager

The Chair declared a quorum present.

The Chair introduced Item 2, Public Participation; There were no members of the public present.

The Chair introduced Item 3, Consent Agenda; There were no items for the consent agenda.



The Chair introduced item 4; Minutes of June 18, 2024. The chair stated that if there were no omissions
or corrections, he would entertain a motion to accept the minutes of June 18, 2024. Upon motion by
Vice- Chair Duffley and seconded by Commissioner Hickman, it was voted to approve the minutes of
June 18, 2024,

Upon roll call the “Aves’ and “Nays” were as follows:

AYES NAYS
David Quinn

Stephen Duffley

Thomas Hickman

The Chair introduced Item 5; Financial Report. The Finance Director stated that for the month of July
2024, Public Housing ended the month at $1,207,907, which is $757,265 above plan and the Section-8
Administrative program ended the month at $271,083 which is $131,556 above plan. Next month we
will submit the annual budget for the board’s approval.

The Chair introduced Item 6; Capital Fund Projects Report and turned the floor over to the
Director of Contracting and Modernization who provided the following project updates:

Kiosk + Gallen Bldg Modernizations

Preparations for placement of epoxy floor underway. Aluminum access ramp installed at rear loading
dock will provide mobility-impaired residents building access during lobby floor work. Kiosk interior
painting and finish work in process. Exterior siding and roof work will be completed soon.

Burns Bldg — Electrical Upgrades

Work on-going with next building-wide electrical shutdown scheduled for Weds 8/21. Remaining
elements of this project include replacement of the stand-by emergency generator.

Elmwood Gardens — Crawl] Space waste pipe upgrades

Work on-going with six of twelve buildings (this contract) now completed. Another twelve-building
contract will complete waste piping upgrades throughout this 41-building site.

Capital Fund 2024 planned expenditures:
Playground equipment at Elmwood Gardens and Kelley Falls
Elmwood Gardens: 7 building roof upgrade and crawl space waste piping

Kelley Falls: Exterior improvements on two buildings (windows-doors-painting-lighting, etc.)



Kelley Falls: Centralized mailbox facility
Gallen Building: Upgrade of main electrical switchgear and emergency generator-set
Various building envelope upgrades and mechanical modernizations

Commissioner Quinn asked when the Elmwood waste piping project would be completed? The Director
of Contracting responded this crawl space work is best described as “extreme plumbing” and the 2-man
plumbing crew cannot proceed at too rapid a pace. The plumbers have been averaging two buildings per
month which works well for MHRA.

The Chair introduced Item 7., Public Housing Operations and turned the floor over to the Housing
Operations Director. The director stated that he was very pleased to present todays occupancy number
which are as follows: Public Housing is at 98.89%, Assisted Market Rate units are at 97.20% with only
3 vacant units at Tarrytown, down from 6 vacant, and the 5 Tax Credit Buildings are reporting 100%
occupancy. These numbers show there is good management oversite along with good teamwork by the
staff to continue to turn units over despite the staft shortage due to vacations, illnesses, and vacant
positions. The director continued by saying when the crews are not in a vacant unit, they continue to
maintain the grounds and work orders from residents.

The Chair introduced Item 8; S-8/HCV Program and turned the floor over to the S-8/HCV Director. As
of August 1, 2024, there were 2026 families under lease. This includes 165 veteran families.

There were 13 families that left the program as of the end of July.
29 families have vouchers looking for units to rent.

As of the end of July, the total amount spent to date was $710,548.00 out of the total $800,000.00
allotted by the city for the Housing Applicant/Landlord Partnership Program.

Total claims paid out are as follows:
221 security deposits,

239 landlord incentive fees

54 application fees

61 HQS Unit Repair Fees.

MHRA has been awarded $47,250.00 additional administrative funding for HUD-Veterans Affairs
Supportive Housing (HUD-VASH) Program. This additional funding was provided to help more
veterans access permanent housing more efficiently.

The funding may be used for

¢ Landlord incentives/retention payments
e Application fees/non-refundable administrative or processing fees/refundable application deposit
assistance



e Utility deposit assistance/utility arrears payments

On June 6, 2024 a waiver was requested to allow for the use of VASH voucher admin fees to include
payments to landlords for necessary HQS repairs and damages.

The Chair introduced Item 9; Policy, Compliance and Human Resources and turned the floor over to the
Director of Policy, Compliance and Human Resources. The director stated that HR is moving into
benefit open enrollment and has a variety of training and employee appreciation events over the last
quarter of the year. The Board will be sent information on the events in case they’d like to attend.

The Chair introduced Item 10; Resident Services and turned the floor over to the Resident Services
Director. We continue working with the State towards the opening of Congregate Housing Services
Programs (CHSP) at the Gov. Hugh Gallen Apartments. We have been delayed due to construction but
are looking to be up and running within the next few weeks.

Resident Services continues to work with our Pest Control provider to offer educational presentations. To
date we have held eleven presentations. Our last scheduled inspections will be on August 28",
Commissioner Quinn asked what we wanted to accomplish with these presentations and about turnout.
The Resident Services Director explained that we want to educate the residents about pests, proper
treatment and reporting, and how to stop the spread. 1 explained that we usually get approximately 10
people at each property, sometimes more and sometimes less.

Again, this year we will be receiving back to school backpacks from the Pack a Pack drive and will be
picking them up this week to distribute to the youth in need.

The Chair introduced Item 11., Development Report and turned the floor over to the Managing Director
of Real Estate Development and Special Projects for an update on the various projects. At 157 Chestnut
Street, the final item (replacing the front door and painting it) was completed last week. Now the final
requisition can be submitted. This project will be considered complete with that submission. The Kelley
Falls Fencing project began at the very end of July. It is 50% complete with final completion expected
around month end. For the Kelley Falls Exterior Renovation Pilot we have been meeting regularly with
the architect. We have final drawings and specifications are expected at the end of this week. We hope
to put out the package for bid following our review of the specifications.

The Chair introduced Item 12; Executive Director's Report and turned the floor over to the Executive
Director. The Executive Director stated that the Commissioners may recall the $100,000 loan we
received from NH Housing to do rehabilitation at 75 W. Baker Street. That loan was due in full on June
30, 2024. The Executive Director tried to negotiate a payment plan with NH Housing whereby MHRA
would pay back the loan out of W. Baker Street’s net operating income, but NH Housing wanted the
loan paid in full on June 30™. Therefore, the Executive Director would like the board’s permission to
enter into a loan agreement between MHRA and W. Baker Street for the $100,000 to be paid back to
MHRA out of net operating income. Chairman Quinn asked when the loan agreement would start, and
the Executive Director stated she would have an agreement for the September 2024 meeting. The
Commissioners were fine with this. The Executive Director also reminded the Commissioners that we



would present them with the final Annual Budget at the September 17" meeting. The draft budget has
been circulated and if anyone has any questions please do not hesitate to ask. This year will be a fairly
simple budget with no new benefits, programs etc. The Executive Director spoke with Senator
Shaheen’s staff last week and they are already hearing that the federal government will have a
continuing resolution for the federal budget. This means that we will once again not know what our
income will be until much later in our fiscal year, given that it is an election year, and Congress’s
holiday recess.

The Chair introduced Item 13; Other Business. The Chair asked the Senior Asset Manager, Marie
Papineau if she had anything for the Commissioners. She said no, only to thank Mary Ellen Jutras for
her assistance on the Tenant Portal which will allow tenants to complete recertification of income
online. This will be a huge benefit to tenants.

The Chair introduced Item 14; Adjournment. There being no further business, Vice-chair Duffley
motioned to adjourn. Commissioner Hickman seconded the motion. All were in favor.

Respectfully submitted,
Catherine Naczas, Executive Director



Account Description

Fees Earned
Other Income
Total Income

Salaries & Benefits

Ali Other Expenses

Fees Paid to other housing
COVID-19 Expenses
Total Expenses

Net Income/(Loss)

* The Fees earned is estimated at the time of budget preparation and is based on vouchers administered. This amount could
differ monthly depending on how many vouchers are leased.

MHRA - Financial Reporting

Income & Expense Report

S-8 Administrative Income & Expense

Aug-24
2024 Aug-24 Aug-24
Annual Y-T-D Y-T-D Y-T-D
Budget Budget Actual Difference
2,250,000 2,062,500 2,063,694 1,194
15,261 13,989 116,993 103,003
2,265,261 2,076,489 2,180,687 104,197
1,330,673 1,219,784 1,181,417 (38,366)
709,943 650,781 663,312 12,531
57,212 52,444 72,411 19,966
0 0 0 -
2,097,828 1,923,009 1,917,140 (5,869)
167,433 153,480 263,546 110,066

2023 Aug-23 Aug-23
Annual Y-T-D Y-T-D Y-T-D
Budget Budget Actual Difference
2,050,000 1,879,167 2,164,344 285,177
15,261 13,989 9,038 (4,951)
2,065,261 1,893,156 2,173,382 280,226
1,170,038 1,072,535 1,064,593 (7,842)
660,222 605,204 585,719 (19,485)
57.212 52,444 57,028 4,584
0 0 0
1,887,472 1,730,183 1,707,340 (22,843)
177,789 162,973 466,042 303,069




Program

Total AMPS

Account Description

Dwelling Rent
Subsidy

All Other Income
Total Income

Admin & Maint & Benefits
Tenant Services

Utilities

Maintenance

All Other Expenses
Extraordinary Maint.
Total Expenses

Net Income/(Loss)

MHRA - Financial
Income & Expense
Public Housing

August 2024
2024 August 2024 August 2024
Annual Y-T-D Y-T-D YTD
Budget Budget Actual Variance
5,917,476 5,424,353 5,693,377 169,025
5,379,074 4,930,818 4,875,838 (54,980)
910,471 834,598 981,488 146,830
12,207,020 11,189,769 11,450,703 260,935
4,703,860 4,311,872 4,213,682 (98,190)
182,350 167,154 74,895 (92,259)
2,110,200 1,934,350 1,995,424 61,074
1,982,812 1,817,577 1,462,474 (355,103)
2,669,028 2,446,609 2,505,454 58,845
18,000 16,500 4,299 (12,201)
11,666,250 10,694,062 10,256,229 (437,833)
540,771 495,706 1,194,475 698,768

2023 August 2023 August 2023
Annual Y-T-D Y-T-D YTD
Budget Budget Actual Difference
5,662,500 5,190,625 5,387,109 196,484
4,413,498 4,045,707 4,466,807 421,101
934,347 856,485 863,176 6,691
11,010,345 10,092,816 10,717,092 624,276
4,229,949 3,877,453 3,600,497 (276,956)
164,600 150,883 105,423 (45,460)
2,026,300 1,857,442 1,897,957 40,515
1,788,824 1,639,755 1,497,928 (141,828)
2,541,100 2,329,342 2,226,078 (103,264)
75,000 68,750 28,187 (40,563)
10,825,773 9,923,625 9,356,071 (567,555)
184,572 169,191 1,361,021 1,191,830

* Salaries & Benefits are under budget due a couple positions being vacant
And also the fact that the Health insurance increased is as of 01/01/2023



Monthly Property Occupancy Report

Public Housing Property

Kelley Falls

Gallen Apartments
O'Malley Apartments
Kalivas Apartments
Pariseau Apartments
Burns Apartments
Elmwood Gardens

Scattered Sites

TOTAL PUBLIC HOUSING UNITS

Assisted Market Rate Property
Tarrytown Road Apts

West Baker St

Cedar/Chestnut

Total No.

Units

132

95

100

100

100

121

200

321

1169

102

Occupied
131

94

100

99

97

121

197

316

1155

99

Vacant

14

% Occupied

99.24%

98.95%

100.00%

99.00%

97.00%

100.00%

98.50%

98.44%

98.80%

97.06%

100.00%

100.00%



TOTAL ASSISTED MKT RATE UNITS

Tax Credit Properties
Marygale Apartments

Browns School Apts
Laurette Sweeney Apts
South Main/Log St. Apts

Upland Heights

TOTAL TAX CREDIT UNITS

Total Number of People Served

Total Number of Veterans Housed

Total Number on PH Wait List

107

Total No.
Units
37

34
61
20

48

200

2,494
66

4871

104

Occupied
37

34
61
19

47

198

Vacant

97.20%

% Occupied

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

95.00%

97.92%

99.00%



Jul-24
Month to Month Comparison

TOTAL VOUCHERS UTILIZED
TOTAL HCV HOUSEHOLD MEMBERS

VOUCHERS ISSUED VOUCHERS EXPIRED VOUCHERS LEASED
18 0 14
VOUCHERS ISSUED VOUCHERS EXPIRED VOUCHERS LEASED
TO VETERANS FOR VETERANS TO VETERANS
1 0 4
Ang-24 TOTAL VOUCHERS UTILIZED

Month to Month Comparison

VOUCHERS ISSUED VOUCHERS EXPIRED
21 5
VOUCHERS ISSUED VOUCHERS EXPIRED
TO VETERANS FOR VETERANS
4 1

TOTAL HCV HOUSEHOLD MEMBERS

VOUCHERS LEASED
10

VOUCHERS LEASED
TO VETERANS

2026
4085

END OF PARTICIPATION
13

TOTAL NUMBER OF
VETERANS HOUSED
165

2020
4068

END OF PARTICIPATION
14

TOTAL NUMBER OF
VETERANS HOUSED
165

ADDRESS OF NEW UNITS UNDER LEASE

PORT OUTS/CITY LEASED UP

435 Amory Street # 101

MANCHESTER, NH 03102

600 Maple Street # 004

MANCHESTER, NH 03101

11 Country Club Drive # 2

MANCHESTER, NH 03102

495 Old Wellington Road # 212

MANCHESTER, NH 03104

155 Agnes Street # 207

MANCHESTER, NH 03102

233 Agnes Street # 210 |MANCHESTER, NH 03102
193 Agnes Strect # 206 MANCHESTER, NH 03102
12 Country Club Drive # 34 MANCHESTER, NH 03102

211 Tarrytown Road # 17
225 Tarrytown Road # 13

MANCHESTER, NH 03103
MANCHESTER, NH 03103

25 Laval Street # 20

MANCHESTER, NH 03102

25 Laval Street # 22

MANCHESTER NH, 03102

137 Orange Street # 9

MANCHESTER NH, 03104

138 South Willow Street # 2

MANCHESTER NH, 03103

ADDRESS OF NEW UNITS UNDER LEASE

PORT OUTS/CITY LEASED UP

3 Walnut Street # 1E

MANCHESTER, NH 03104

49 Manchester Street # 17
122 Market Street # 3A

122 Market Street 1C

MANCHESTER, NH 03104
MANCHESTER, NH 03101
|MANCHESTER, NH 03101

163 S. Beech Street # 405

| MANCHESTER, NH 03103

233 Agnes Street # 306 [MANCHESTER, NH 03102
193 Agnes Street # 210 [MANCHESTER, NH 03102
233 Tarmytown Road # 28 |MANCHESTER, NH 03103
[1061 EIm Street # 406 [MANCHESTER, NH 03101

519 Union Street # 7

|MANCHESTER, NH 03104




HOUSING APPLICANT/LANDLORD PARTNERSHIP PROGRAM

FEES

(This month only)

Aug-24
(s:Egan’nRs'Tv DEPOSIT :LE,::"EB“EI;RN(G)FP:‘;';DEIRI?ZDS Y-T-D CLAIMS PAID OUT ;ﬁ;g::’ﬂo:?:lrl:és FEES
{This month only) HAVE BEEN PAID
$ ; 0 $ 218,722.54
.:J::‘,,:Z"" over s - s 216,722.94 232
ook | 10,082.00 | § 226,804.94
LANDLORD INCENTIVE ﬁ:gEB“E/ﬁ\lgFPI;\‘;TﬂDEI;\g'QDS Y-T-D CLAIMS PAID OUT :ﬁ;g';:Mo:gmés FEES

HAVE BEEN PAID

Available Roll Over)

$ - 0 $ 159,000.00
From Roll Over
Funding $ ] $ 159,000.00 250
From New Funding
(300K) $ 8,500,00 | $ 167,500.00
PROGRAM TOTAL
NUMBER OF LANDLORDS
APPLICATIONFEES ~ |RECEIVING PAYMENTS |Y-T-D GLAIMS PAID OUT [\umock of TH=S
(This month only) HAVE BEEN PAID
$ - 4} $ 2,048.20
From Roltl Over
Funding $ - $ 2,048.20 55
From New Funding
(300K) $ 30,00 | $ 2,078.20
PROGRAM TOTAL
NUMBER OF LANDLORDS
HQ$ UNIT REPAIR NUMBER OF TIMES Has
H= RECEIVING PAYMENTS  |Y-T-D CLAIMS PAID OUT |,y 1 pepair FEES HAVE
{This month only) BEEN PAID
$ - ] $ 72,216.86
From Roll Over
Funding $ - $ 72,216.86 61
From New Funding
(300K) $ $ 72,216.86
CIP #811222 Funds Paid out YTD $ 449,988.00
CIP# 811222 Roll Over Funding Paid Out $ 7,439.55
YTD
CIP# 811222 Admin Fees YTD $ 50,012.00
CIP#811222 Total Project Expenditure YTD $ 500,000.00
CIP#811222 Roll Over Funding Available § 15,803.11
CIP#611224 New Funding Paid Qut (300K} $ 220,359.58
CIP# 611224 Admin Fees YTD $ 10,000.00
CIP#611224 Total Project Expenditure YTD § 230,359.58
Total of Funding Paid w/o Roll Over YTD § 730,359.58
Total Funding Paid with Roll Over YTD  § 727,799.13
Total Funding Available {Including $ 85,443.53




Ve B N

MANCHESTER
HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

MEMO

To: Board of Commissioners
From: Catherine Naczas, Executive Director
Re: Federal Budget

Commissioners,

Each year the federal government is tasked with passing a federal budget by September 30t of
each year. As has been the case for the last several years, Congress has failed to pass a budget
in a timely fashion and has instead passed continuing resolutions which allows the government to
continue to operate until a budget can be passed.

This year is no exception. However, this year attached to the continuing resolution is a bill called
the Save Act, which will require people registering to vote to have proof of citizenship in order to
register. Unfortunately, due to political reasons, unless the Save Act is removed from the
legislation, Speaker Johnson may not have the votes to get the continuing resolution passed.
This would inevitably push the federal government into a shut down.

In light of this possibility, | thought it prudent to look at all of our reserves, and to shock our
budget with a 1% increase in income and a 3% increase in expenses over the next 5 years. By
shocking the budget in this manner, | wanted to ensure that with little to no real increase in
income over the next five years, MHRA would be able to continue to operate as it is presently.
This spreadsheet is attached to this memo.

My analysis shows that with our reserve position, all programs will be able to operate over the
next five years should the federal government pass minimal increases in program income. Please
note that public housing reserves may be moved between AMPS.

198 Hanover Street, Manchester, New Hampshire 03104-6125
603 624-2100 FAX 603 624-2103 TDD 1 800-545-1833, ext. 590
MHRA complies with the Fair Housing Act and provides accommodations to persons with disabilities.
For language assistance: Please contact us for an explanation or more information.



Public Housing
Shocked Budget with 1% income increase and a 3% Expense increase over the next 5 Years

2026 2027 2028 2029 2030

YEAR 1 Year 2 YEAR 3 YEAR 4 YEAR §
AMP 1
Income 2,558,24516 2,583,827.61 2,609,665.89 2,635,762.55 2,662,120.17
Expense 2,573,455.00 2,650,658.65 2,730,178.41 2,812,083.76 2,896,446.27
Net Profit or Loss (15,209.84)  (66,831.04) (120,512.52) (176,321.22) (234,326.10)
AMP 2
Income 1,726,338.46 1,743,601.84 1,761,037.86 1,778,648.24 1,796,434.72
Expense 1,738,920.16 1,791,087.76 1,844,820.40 1,900,165.01 1,957,169.96
Net Profit or Loss (12,581.70)  (47,485.92)  (83,782.53) (121,5616.77) (160,735.24)
AMP 3
Income 1,700,630.93 1,717,637.24 1,734,813.61 1,752,161.75 1,769,683.37
Expense 1,711,678.72 1,763,029.08 1,815919.95 1,870,397.55 1,926,509.48
Net Profit or Loss (11,047.79)  (45,391.84)  (81,106.34) (118,235.80) (156,826.11)
AMP 4
Income 834,380.19  842,723.99  851,151.23  859,662.74  868,259.37
Expense 841,268.98  866,507.05  892,502.26  919,277.33  946,855.65
Net Profit or Loss (6,888.79)  (23,783.06)  (41,351.03)  (59,614.58)  (78,596.28)
AMP 5
Income 1,889,563.55 1,908,459.19 1,927,543.78 1,946,819.22 1,966,287.41
Expense 1,883,050.12 1,939,541.62 1,997,727.87 2,057,669.71 2,119,389.50
Net Profit or Loss 6,5613.43  (31,082.44)  (70,184.09) (110,840.49) (153,102.09)
AMP 8
Income 2,031,615.00 2,051,931.15 2,072,450.46 2,093,174.97 2,114,106.72
Expense 1,982,528.55 2,042,004.41 2103,264.54 2,166,362.47 2,231,353.35
Net Profit or Loss 49,086.45 9,926.74 _ (30,814.08)  (73,187.51) (117,246.63)
AMP 15
income 1,028,074.95 1,038,355.71 1,048,739.27 1,059,226.66 1,069,818.93
Expense 1,038,031.94 1,069,172.90 1,101,248.09 1,134,285.53 1,168,314.09
Net Profit or Loss (9,956.98)  (30,817.19)  (52,508.82)  (75,058.87)  (98,495.17)
AMP 16
Income 750,368.39  757,872.07  765450.79  773,105.30  780,836.36
Expense 751,477.70  774,022.03  797,242.69  821,159.97  829,371.57
Net Profit or Loss (1,09.31)  (16,149.96)  (31,791.90)  (48,054.67)  (48,535.22)

Total Reserve needed for all AMPS over the next 5 Years
Total Reserve Availabe to Spend for AMPs only after keeping the 4 months Requirements

Left over reserve after the 5 year scenario

Reserve can be transferred between AMPS

Net Income over the
5 years

(613,200.72)

(426,102.16)

(412,607.89)

(210,233.74)

(358,695.69)

(162,235.03)

(266,837.02)

(145,641.05)

(2,595,553.30)

4,653,092.30

2,057,539.00

Availabe Reserve After 4
months Requirements

807,953.00

109,236.09

431,091.34

(267,736.89)

1,716,052.85

876,668.30

504,904.33

474,923.28

4,653,092.30

Reserve Balance

194,752.28

(316,866.07)

18,483.44

(477,970.63)

1,357,357.16

714,433.28

238,067.31

329,282.23

2.057,539.00



Section-8

Shocked Budget with 1% income increase and a 3% Expense increase over the next 5 Years

2026 2027 2028 2029 2030

YEAR 1 Year 2 YEAR 3 YEAR 4 YEAR 5
Section-8
Income 2,296,235.00 2,319,197.35  2,342,389.32 2,365,813.22  2,389,471.35
Expense 2,291,400.83 2,360,142.85 2,430,947.14 2503,875.55 2,578,991.82
Net Profit or Loss 4,834.17 (40,945.50) (88,557.82) (138,062.34) (189,520.47)
SRO
Income 35,297.48 35,650.45 36,006.96 36,367.03 36,730.70
Expense 23,840.38 24,555.59 25,292 26 26,051.03 26,832.56
Net Profit or Loss 11,457.10 11,094.86 10,714.70 10,316.00 9,898.14

Net Income over the
5 years

(452,251.96)

53,480.81

Reserve Available

3,344,359.14

177,962.24

Reserve Balance

2,892,107.18

231,443.05



Required Reserve Schedule
Month Ending August 2024

FDS Line Description AMP1 AMP2 AMP 3 AMP 4 AMP 5 AMP 8 AMP 15 AMP16 HCV SRO Tarrytown
201 202 203 204 205 208 215 216 010 008 063

Operating Reserve 1,574,995.48 6540,699.03 941,455.28 {20,537.42) 2,250,444.54 1,497,686.77 810,376.87 687,509.48 4,020,538.57 232,789.10 1,076,367.95
Minimum Reserve level (4 months of 676.179.43 54.826.96 244.257.62

expenses) 767,042.48 531,462.94 510,363.94 247,199.47 534,391.69 621,018.47 305,472.54 212,586.20 ikl 8268 e
Spendable Reserve 807,953.00 109,236.09 431,091.34 (267,736.89) 1,716,052.85 876,668.30 504,904.33 474,923.28 3,34{!,359;14 177,962.24 832,110.33

Eligibility of Funds Restricted PH only  Restricted PHonly  Restricted PH only  Restricted PH only  Restricted PH only  Restricted PHonly  Restricted PH only  Restricted PH only Restricted HCV only  Restricted SRO only Hniestricted

Public Housing Restricted Reserve  4,653,092.30

Section-8 Restricted Reserve
Unrestricted Reserve

Total Reserve

3,522,321.38
3,708,218.51

14,883,632.20




Required Reserve Schedule
Month Ending August 2024

Tarrytown O'Neil Center South © h A
FD. F !
S Line Description Replacement Fund MHRA Bond Fund | MHRA Foundation | MHRF Education O'Neil Center Replacement Fund 1 Activities
066 050 070 071 075 076 163
Operating Reserve 147,946.00 548,137.93 275,291.28 107,651.77 (45,605.31) 118,646.04 7,611.63 1,716,429.84
Minimum Reserve level {4 months of
expenses}

Spendable Reserve 147,946.00 548,137.93 275,291.28 107,651.77 {45,606.31) 118,646.04 7,611.63 1,716,423.84

Unrestricted Unrestricted Unrestricted Unrestricted Unrestricted Unrestricted Unrestricted Unrestricted

Efigibility of Funds




Ve A N Bevid Qi

Chair
Saliting Naseag MANCHESTER
HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY Vice-Chair

Andrew Papanicolau
Commissioner

Mike Lopez
Commissioner

Thomas Hickman
Commissioner

NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING
MANCHESTER HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
MANCHESTER, NEW HAMPSHIRE

You are hereby notified that the Commissioners of the Manchester Housing and Redevelopment Authority
are called to meet in Regular Session at 12:00 p.m. on Tuesday, October 15, 2024 in the 2nd floor
conference room, 198 Hanover Street, Manchester, NH

The following shall be the order of business:

1.

2.

Roll Call
Public Participation

Consent Agenda:

a. Authorizing and approving a separate HUD-VASH exception payment standard of one hundred
and twenty (120) percent of the published area-wide fair market rent (FMR) or small area fair
market rent (SAFMR) effective January 1, 2025

b. Authorizing and Approving the Executive Director to Execute Documents Related to the
Eversource Energy Easement to Install Electric Service Over the Leased Land for the Marc
Stebbins Community Center

Approval of Minutes: Minutes of the Meeting of September 17, 2024

Financial Report
a. AMP Operations YTD reporting
b. Section 8 Operations YTD reporting

Capital Fund Projects

a. Kiosk and Gallen Bldg modernizations

b. Main Office parking lot expansion and site improvements
c. Kelley Falls — 4 Bldg Roof Upgrade

d. Gallen Bldg Laundry Upgrades

Public Housing Operations
a. Tax Credit Properties Occupancy report
b. Public Housing Occupancy update
198 Hanover Street, Manchester, New Hampshire 03104-6125
603 624-2100 FAX 603 624-2103 TDD 1800-545-1833, ext. 590 @

MHRA complies with the Fair Housing Act and provides accommodations to persons with disabilities.
For language assistance: Please contact us for an explanation or more information.



8. S-8/HCV Program
a. Utilization Report

9. Policy, Compliance and Human Resources
a. Policy, Compliance and Human Resources Update

10. Resident Services
a. Program Updates

11. Development Report
a. Kelley Falls Exterior Project

12. Executive Director’s Report
a. Veterans Homeless Projects and Initiatives
b. HUD’s visit to Elmwood Gardens

13. Other Business

14. Adjourn

198 Hanover Street, Manchester, New Hampshire 03104-6125
603 624-2100 FAX 603 624-2103 TDD 1 800-545-1833, ext. 590
MHRA complies with the Fair Housing Act and provides accommodations to persons with disabilities.
For language assistance: Please contact us for an explanation or more information.

PN



Ve 4 N

MANCHESTER
HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

MEMO
TO: Board of Commissioners
FROM: Catherine Naczas, Executive Director

SUBJECT:  Increasing HUD-VASH Payment Standard to 120%

DATE:

I have reviewed the language pertaining to the increasing of the HUD-VASH Payment Standard
to 120% of the Area Fair Market Rent in accordance with the HUD exception policies and
procedures. I believe this will assist our VASH veterans in finding affordable housing units and

recommend that the Board of Commissioners approve this change to our Administrative Plan.
w7 /
%f// N 18~—
Cath

erine Nacza$, Exefufive Directdr

198 Hanover Street, Manchester, New Hampshire 03104-6125
603 624-2100 FAX 603 624-2103 TDD 1 800-545-1833, ext. 590
MHRA complies with the Fair Housing Act and provides accommodations to persons with disabilities.
For language assistance: Please contact us for an explanation or more information,



Ve . N

MANCHESTER
HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

MEMO

TO: Catherine Naczas, Executive Director

FROM: Catherine Brown, Leased Housing Director

SUBJECT:  Housing Choice Voucher Administrative Plan, Increasing HUD
VASH payment standard

DATE: September 19, 2024

Manchester Housing and Redevelopment Authority (MHRA) staff is requesting the authorization
of the Board of Commissioners at the meeting on Tuesday, October 15, 2025 to authorize the
amendment of the Housing Choice Voucher Administrative Plan Chapter19 PART II:
VETERANS AFFAIRS SUPPORTIVE HOUSING (VASH) PROGRAM, -ILE. LEASING [FR
Notice 9/27/21] Exception Payment Standards, to be amended to establish a separate HUD-
VASH exception payment standard of one hundred and twenty (120) percent of the published
area-wide fair market rent (FMR) or small area fair market rent (SAFMR) effective January 1,
2025.

Description:

Current MHRA payment standards for MHRA Housing Choice Voucher Program are one
hundred and ten (110) percent of the published area-wide fair market rent (FMR) or small area
fair market rent (SAFMR).

On August 13, 2024 HUD published revised policies and procedures for administration of the HUD-
VASH program in the Federal register 24 CFR Parts 982 and 983.

To assist HUD-VASH participants in finding affordable housing HUD is waiving 24 CFR
982.503(a)(2) and (b) to allow a PHA to establish a separate HUD-VASH exception payment
standard. Without this waiver, a PHA is required to establish a single payment standard amount for
each unit size. Additionally, 24 CFR 982.503(c) is waived so that PHAs may go up to, but no higher
than one hundred and twenty (120) percent of the published metropolitan area-wide Fair Market Rents
(FMRs) or Small Area FMRs (based on the PHA’s applicable FMR) specifically for their HUD-
VASH program.

The exception payment standard effective date of January 1, 2025 will coincide with the required
annual change of FY2025 FMRs for the MHRA Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) Section 8 program.

198 Hanover Street, Manchester, New Hampshire 03104-6125
603 624-2100 FAX 603 624-2103 TDD 1 800-545-1833, ext. 590
MHRA complies with the Fair Housing Act and provides accommodations to persons with disabilities.
For language assistance: Please contact us for an explanation or more information.



RESOLUTION NO. 5477

Authorizing and Approving a Separate HUD-VASH Exception Payment Standard of
120% of the Published Fair Market Rent Effective January 1, 2025

WHEREAS On August 13, 2024 HUD published revised policies and procedures for
administration of the HUD-VASH program in the Federal register 24 CFR Parts 982 and 983.

and;

WHEREAS these revised policies and procedures assist HUD-VASH participants in finding
affordable housing by allowing PHASs to establish a higher HUD-VASH exception rent payment
standard of 120% of the published area Fair Market Rent and;

WHEREAS in order for MHRA to be able to utilize this exception payment standard for the
benefit of HUD-VASH participants the MHRA Board of Commissioners must approve this
action;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Commissioners of the Manchester Housing
and Redevelopment Authority as follows:

The MHRA Board of Commissioners at the meeting on Tuesday, October 15, 2025 authorize the
amendment of the Housing Choice Voucher Administrative Plan Chapter19 PART II:
VETERANS AFFAIRS SUPPORTIVE HOUSING (VASH) PROGRAM, -IL.E. LEASING [FR
Notice 9/27/21] Exception Payment Standards, to be amended to establish a separate HUD-
VASH exception payment standard of one hundred and twenty (120) percent of the published
area-wide fair market rent (FMR) or small area fair market rent (SAFMR) effective January 1,
2025.



Ve B N

MANCHESTER
HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

MEMO
TO: Board of Commissioners
FROM: Catherine Naczas, Executive Director

SUBJECT:  Authorizing an easement to Eversource Energy over leased land at
Kimball Street for the installation of electrical service to the Marc
Stebbins Community Center (Boys and Girls Club, Amoskeag Health)

DATE:

The Mark Stebbins Community Center is in the process of completing their zoning and planning
applications to the City of Manchester, and to begin to ready the site for construction. As part of
this process they are in need of installing electrical service to the leased land site which is owned
by MHRA. In order to bring electrical service to the site, Eversource Energy is in need of an
easement to be granted over the leased land area. Attached you will find the Stebbins
Community Center’s project manager’s email and easement application.

I respectfully request that the Board of Commissioners authorize me to execute documents to
facilitate-the needed easement and installation of electrical service to the lease land area.

4‘2 2 ey /%d/ A

Catherine Naczas, Executive Direétor

198 Hanover Street, Manchester, New Hampshire 03104-6125
603 624-2100 FAX 603 624-2103 TDD 1 800-545-1833, ext. 590
MHRA complies with the Fair Housing Act and provides accommodations to persons with disabilities.
For language assistance: Please contact us for an explanation or more information.



ﬁ Outlook

RE: [External] Can you sign for Elec Service Easement?

From Marc Lehoullier <mlehoullier@tridentgrp.com>
Date Wed 10/9/2024 2:13 PM
To  Catherine Naczas <cnaczas@manchesterhousing.org>; jeanine jeanineandcompany.com <jeanine@jeanineandcompany.com>

Cc  Marc van Zanten <mvanzanten@cda-law.com>

@ 3 attachments (4 MB)
Service Easement Application NH.pdf; Work Request Submission Confirmation #18969999; Deed City of Manch to MHRA-1948.pdf,

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of MHRA. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know
the content is safe.

Hi Kathy,

We have submitted the ZBA application for the MSCC....however we will be heard on Nov 14. The October agenda was nearing
full, and there were 2 controversial cases that would have complicated our review with the ZBA.

That said, we are proceeding with the Civil design and will be making PB application on December 2 for a hearing in January.
There may be a similar to the ZBA application, we may need an authorization letter from you relative to the Planning Board....stay
tuned.

On another matter, we are submitting paperwork to Eversource for electricity service. The work request has been made, and the
engineers are working on the load letters etc required for Eversource.

As the Owner of record, MHRA will need to grant an easement to Eversource for the electrical service. Eversource will draft the
easement based on the attached Easement application. | have filled out what | can. Please answer the Mortgage detail if any. If
anything needs to change on the application, let me know. | also attach a copy of the deed, to which the easement will be tied.

Eversource will need an easement for an underground service, likely originating from an existing pole on Kimball St, overhead to
a new pole (red line) on MSCC leasehold to a new pole, then underground to the ground set transformer, approximate to the red
rectangle. The secondary electrical will service the building underground (blue line).



Please reach out if you have any questions. Thanks!

BUILDING
12,144 SF 1ST FLOOR -
YL O o
19,854 SF TOTAL TR

—m_i_am:ﬁ@

A Project Management Company

Marc Lehouilier, LEED AP
Miehoullier@tridentgrp.com

603-898-6110 Ext 16

Trident Project Advisors and Development Group
155 N Broadway, Salem, New Hampshire 03079
C: (603)340-6635 F: (603) 890-1070

"A Schedule Defends from Chaos and Whim"

$ Please consider the environment before printing this email. Thank you.



EVERS:‘-;URCE NH SERVICE EASEMENT APPLICATION

ENERGY Your Work Request number is: 18969999

Please complete all sections of this form so that Eversource can prepare an easement for you. Print information clearly. If a section
does not apply to you put N/A on that line. Incorrect or incomplete information may delay installation.

If the requested service line will cross properties owned by others, the owners of those properties will need to complete their
own application. Make copies of this form if you need extras.

SECTIONS 1 - 3 ARE FOR INFORMATION REGARDING THE PROPERTY THAT WILL REQUIRE AN EASEMENT.

STREET ADDRESS {of property requiring easement) CITY/TOWN ZIP CODE

Provide the Tax parcel ID for this property (available at your town office): MAP; | 777 LOT: 13

Manchester Housing and Redevelopment Authority

198 Hanover Street Manchester NH 03104-6125
NAME OF CURRENT PROPERTY OWNER(S} — (USE BOTH LINES IF NECESSARY)

Provide Marital Status if the entity named above is an individual: [ single [ married ] widow(er)

SECTION 1

Provide spouses name if not on deed: NA

Is or will the address listed above be the Primary Residence of the Owner? |:| YES NO

If the Property Owner is a business, provide name(s) and titles of person(s) authorized to sign on its behaif:

Catherine Naczas Executive Director
NAME TITLE

Is this property mortgaged? [_] YES [ no If yes, complete below. If no, proceed to section 3.

NAME OF MORTGAGE HOLDER DATE OF MORTGAGE

SECTION 2

COUNTY THAT MORTGAGE IS RECORDED IN BOOK PAGE

In case of questions regarding this property, please provide contact information:

NAME EMAIL PHONE

Provide current mailing address of the property owner (where the easement document should be mailed to):
198 Hanover Street Manchester NH 03104-6125

STREET ADDRESS OR PO BOX CITY/TOWN, STATE ZIP

SECTION 3

Mail this completed Application and a copy of your recorded deed (all pages) using the provided envelope. If the envelope is missing,
mail to Eversource — Attn. NH Service Easements using the following addresses:

U.S. Mail: PO Box 330 — Manchester, NH 03105
Next Day or Courier Service: 780 North Commercial Street, Manchester, NH 03101
E-Mail: NHServicesEaseApp@eversource.com

FORM 5028 rev. 1/2020



What is an easement?

An easement is a privilege that you, the property owner, grant to us (and sometimes the local telephone company), which allows
partial use of your property to place and maintain facilities needed to provide you with service. When you grant a service easement,
you are not selling Eversource that part of your property; however, your use of that portion of land is restricted. The easement will
be recorded in the Registry of Deeds of the New Hampshire county in which your property is located. An easement does not expire.
It remains connected to your land title unless it is released by Eversource {and phone company if applicable).

What is the process for getting an easement?

Complete the application and mail it with a copy of your recorded deed. Do this as soon as possible, even if you are months away
from needing electric service. When all the required paperwork is received by Eversource, the easement will be drafted and mailed
{or emailed) to you. You will need to sign the document before a Notary Public or Justice of the Peace. Once signed, you will need to
return the original document to Eversource.

What happens if | don’t sign the easement?

As outlined in the most current NHPUC Tariff (Electricity Delivery Service Tariff — Line Extensions — Customer Responsibilities),
Eversource cannot provide permanent electric service to your property until the original easement document has been signed by
you and returned to us.

How long will this process take?

Once all required documents {application, deed, tax map, and in-house plans) are received, it can take up to 8 weeks to process
depending on the time of year.

What if | don’t have a copy of my deed?

You can obtain a copy of your deed from the Registry of Deeds (see list below) of the New Hampshire county in which your property
is located. Registry personnel will help you find the document if you are unfamiliar with the process.

What if Eversource has to install equipment on my neighbor’s property in order to access mine?

You will need to approach your neighbor and get permission from them to do so. If they are agreeable, they will need to grant an
easement to Eversource also and should complete the Easement Application.

Can | email you or fax my easement once it is signed?

No. To be accepted by the Registry of Deeds, the document must be a signed original.

BELKNAP COUNTY
64 Court Street
Laconia, NH 03246
603-527-5420

CARROLL COUNTY
95 Water Village Rd.
Ossipee, NH 03864
603-539-4872

CHESHIRE COUNTY
33 West Street
Keene, NH 03431
603-352-0403

COO0S COUNTY

55 School Street
Suite 103

Lancaster, NH 03584
603-788-2393

GRAFTON COUNTY
3855 Dartmouth Hwy.
No. Haverhill, NH 03774
603-787-6921

HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY
19 Temple Street
Nashua, NH 03061
603-882-6933

MERRIMACK COUNTY
163 N. Main Street
Concord, NH 03301
603-228-0101

ROCKINGHAM COUNTY
10 Route 125
Brentwood, NH 03833
603-642-5526

STRAFFORD COUNTY
259 County Farm Rd.
Suite 202

Dover, NH 03821
603-742-1741

SULLIVAN COUNTY
14 Main St.
Newport, NH 03773
603-863-2110

QUESTIONS? Please call the ELECTRIC SERVICE SUPPORT CENTER between 7 a.m. and 5 p.m. Monday through Friday
1-800-362-7764




RESOLUTION NO. Sé ? g

Authorizing and Approving the Executive Director to Execute Documents Related to the
Eversource Energy Easement to Install Electric Service Over the Leased Land for the
Marc Stebbins Community Center

WHEREAS On October 9, 2024 the Mark Stebbins Community Center sent an email explaining
where the project was in terms of planning and zoning, and needed electrical service at the site
and;

WHEREAS the project manager, Trident Project and Development Group requested MHRA to
execute documents granting an easement over leased land for the installation of the electrical
service;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Commissioners of the Manchester Housing
and Redevelopment Authority as follows:

RESOLVED: To authorize MHRA to grant an easement to Eversource Energy over the existing
Property in order to have electrical services installed over a portion of said Property in order to
provide the required service to the Mark Stebbins Community Center.

RESOLVED: To authorize MHRA to (i) enter into and execute any and all documents as may
be necessary to effectuate the installation of the electrical service; and (ii) to enter into all
contracts and agreements as may be necessary to complete the improvements as outlined herein
to the Property in support of the Project.

RESOLVED: To authorize Catherine Harlan Naczas as Executive Director to execute any
documents and carry on any other act reasonably necessary to effect the aforesaid resolutions.

A true record:

// /
Attest: /44
\

vl [ Z‘Zéﬁf’

</\G (e )}'a 1}(/ , [clerk or secretary of the Board]




MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING
OF THE COMMISSIONERS OF THE
MANCHESTER HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

The Commissioners of the Manchester Housing and Redevelopment Authority met for the Regular
Meeting at 198 Hanover Street, in the City of Manchester, New Hampshire on Tuesday, September 17,
2024.

The Chair called the meeting to order, and upon roll call, those present were as follows:

PRESENT

David Quinn Chair

Stephen Duffley Vice Chair

Thomas Hickman Commissioner

Mike Lopez Commissioner

Andrew Papanicolau Commissioner

Catherine Naczas Executive Director

STAFF PRESENT

Mike DiSabato Housing Operations Director
Gianni D’Intino Contracting and Modernization Director
Catherine Brown Leased Housing Director
Regine Pelletier-Tracy Finance Director

Kris Hall Resident Services Director
Marie Papineau Senior Asset Manager

The Chair declared a quorum present.

The Chair introduced Item 2, Public Participation; There were no members of the public present.

The Chair introduced Item 3, Consent Agenda;

a. Approval of the annual budget to be submitted to HUD. Upon motion by Commissioner
Papanicolau and seconded by Vice Chair Duffley, it was voted to approve the 2024/2025 annual budget
and to submit it to HUD.

Upon roll call the “Aves’ and “Nays” were as follows:

AYES NAYS
David Quinn

Stephen Duffley

Thomas Hickman



Mike Lopez
Andrew Papanicolau

b. Authorizing the MHRA Commission Chairman, David Quinn, and Catherine Naczas to execute
the 75 W, Baker Street loan agreement between MHRA and Baker Street development Corporation.
Commissioner Lopez noted that the mortgage stipulated three units when there are only two. The
Executive Director stated that she would make that correction. Upon motion by Vice Chair Duffley, seconded
by Commissioner Papanicolau, it was voted to authorize the chair, David Quinn and Catherine Naczas to
execute the loan agreement between MHRA and Baker Street Development Corporation with the correction
from three units to two units.

Upon roll call the “Ayes’ and “Nays” were as follows:

AYES NAYS
David Quinn

Stephen Duffley

Thomas Hickman

Mike Lopez

Andrew Papanicolau

c. Approving and Authorizing Award of a Contract for MHRA Parking Lot Expansion and Site
Improvements, 198-200 Hanover St, Manchester, NH . Commissioner Quinn asked for a summary of
the Parking Lot Expansion/Site Improvements project. The Director of Contracting and Modernization
responded the major element is expansion of the rear office building parking lot, adding 7 spaces, and
providing driveway access from the lot to Amherst Street. Additional improvements include the removal
and replacement of all existing asphalt throughout the site and re-striping. Site fencing, patio-area
membrane roofing, exterior wall restoration, painting and tree work are some of the site improvements
also scheduled.

Commissioner Lopez asked about the feasibility of expanding the front parking area of the Gallen
Bldg/main office by introducing retaining walls and whether a site engineer had evaluated additional
options for expansion? The Director of Contracting and Modernization responded the plans were
completed by Granite Engineering to maximize parking space at the rear lot. At the front lot, an area that
could have been used for additional parking needs to be reserved for snow storage. Unfortunately, no
other parking expansion is available on this site.

Upon motion by Commissioner Papanicolau and seconded by Vice Chair Duffley it was voted to
approve and authorize the award of the MHRA Parking lot expansion and improvements contract.

Upon roll call the “Aves’ and “Nays” were as follows:

AYES NAYS
David Quinn

Stephen Duftley

Thomas Hickman

Mike Lopez

Andrew Papanicolau



d. Approving and Authorizing the Write off of Certain Unpaid Public Housing Tenant-related
Expense. Chairman Quinn asked how the amount compared to other write off amounts at this time of
year. The Operations Director explained that since the Covid eviction moratorium was lifted several
months ago, we are just seeing residents abandoning units without paying the rent owed. Thus, the
amount of write offs will be higher than in past years when we could not evict because of covid rules.

Upon motion by Commissioner Lopez and seconded by Commissioner Papanicolau, it was voted to
approve and authorize the write off of certain unpaid public housing tenant-related expenses.

Upon roll call the “Ayes’ and “Nays” were as follows:

AYES NAYS
David Quinn

Stephen Duffley

Thomas Hickman

Mike Lopez

Andrew Papanicolau

The Chair introduced item 4; Minutes of August 20, 2024. The chair stated that if there were no
omissions or corrections, he would entertain a motion to accept the minutes of August 20, 2024. Upon
motion by Vice- Chair Duffley and seconded by Commissioner Hickman, it was voted to approve the
minutes of August 20, 2024.

Upon roll call the “Aves’ and “Nays” were as follows:

AYES NAYS
David Quinn

Stephen Duffley

Thomas Hickman

Mike Lopez

Andrew Papanicolau

The Chair introduced Item 5; Financial Report. The Finance Director thanked the Commissioners for
approving the 2024/2025 operating budget to be submitted to HUD. She stated that we are in the last
month of our fiscal year and are still doing well. There will be some adjustments in October with
expenses/ invoices still coming in through September and October but nothing that would be
unexpected.

The Chair introduced Item 6; Capital Fund Projects Report and turned the floor over to the
Director of Contracting and Modernization who provided the following project updates:

Kiosk + Gallen Bldg Modernizations:

Work continues on flooring, mechanicals, electrical and painting, Epoxy floor work scheduled for
completion next week.



Burns Bldg — Electrical Upgrades

Major portion of the work has been completed including replacement of emergency generator. Tie-in of
new fire pump controller/commissioning to be completed next week.

Kelley Falls — 3 Bldg Roof Upgrade

Roof membrane replacement completed. Awaiting completion of edge metal work. A fourth building
was added to this project as change order.

Central Office/Gallen Bldg — Parking Lot Expansion and Site Improvements

Resolution approved to award contract — Agreement signing scheduled for tomorrow morning. Start of
rear lot expansion scheduled to begin on/about October 7th.

Commissioner Quinn asked on the completion date for the Kiosk project? The Director of Contracting
and Modernization responded expected completion is middle of October.

The Chair introduced Item 7., Public Housing Operations and turned the floor over to the Housing
Operations Director. The director started off presenting the occupancy numbers which are as follows:
Public Housing is at 98.80%, Assisted Market Rate units are at 97.20% with 3 vacant units at
Tarrytown, and the 5 Tax Credit Buildings are reporting 99.00% occupancy with 3 of the 5 buildings at
100%. The director continued by saying there is still good communication between office Staff,
Maintenance Staff, and the management staff with the monthly meetings as we all have input into
working being done, issues that come up, and praise for work that has been completed. The director
continued by saying when the crews are not in a vacant unit, they continue to maintain the grounds,
work orders, and preventive maintenance projects. He continued by saying that the snow removal
equipment is coming back from being serviced and being placed in the respective storage sheds/garages,
and locations so they are ready to go when the snow starts.

The Chair introduced Item 8; S-8/HCV Program and turned the floor over to the S-8/HCV Director. As
of September 1, 2024, there were 2020 families under lease. This includes 165 veteran families.

There were 14 families that left the program as of the end of August.
33 families have vouchers looking for units to rent.

As of the end of August, the total amount spent to date was $730,360.00 out of the total $800,000.00
allotted by the city for the Housing Applicant/Landlord Partnership Program.

Total claims paid out are as follows:
232 security deposits,

250 landlord incentive fees

55 application fees

61 HQS Unit Repair Fees.



The Chair introduced Item 9; Policy, Compliance and Human Resources and turned the floor over to the
Executive Director as the HR director was not present at the meeting but had provided a written report.
The Executive Director reported that the HR team was preparing for the employee appreciation event on
October 18", Employee appreciation gifts and recognitions are in the works. The first trauma training
was held and was very well received. The Greater Manchester Mental Health Center provided the
training and we will likely use them again for future trainings. Open Enrollment will begin October 1%
and continue through December.

The Chair introduced Item 10; Resident Services and turned the floor over to the Resident Services
Director. The Resident Services director stated that the Congregate Housing Services Programs (CHSP)
at the Gov. Hugh Gallen Apartments began offering services on Monday, September 9th, The program
currently has 4 active participants.

She also stated that the homework club started up again on September 9th at Kelley Falls and September
12th at Elmwood Gardens. Student volunteers from St. Anselm College will be starting back with the
program on September 23, 2024.

Commissioner Papanicolau asked if we had any information on having a toy drive again this year. The
Resident Services Director stated that we just received the date today and the toy drive will be
December 7th this year.

The Chair introduced Item 11., Development Report and turned the floor over to the Executive Director
as the Development Director was absent from the meeting. The Development Director had submitted a
written report stating the following:

Kelley Falls Renovation Pilot

We have been meeting regularly with the architect and I met last week with the electrical engineer for a
review of the lighting plan. We waiting for the final specifications and are working on the bid package.

Kelley Falls Fencing

The fence installation is nearly complete. We are working with the City departments regarding the
securing of the gate so that they can all access. We have received a loss prevention grant from HAI
Funds from that grant will be used in combination with the ARPA funds from the Police department to
cover the cost of the fence.

The Chair introduced Item 12; Executive Director's Report and turned the floor over to the Executive
Director. The Executive Director reported on the federal budget process stating that we are currently
waiting for Congress to pass a continuing resolution. There is a slight chance that we could see a federal
government shutdown, but everything we are hearing from our industry groups indicates that the
Congress will pass a short term, stop gap continuing resolution. However, as always MHRA budgets
conservatively, keeping reserves at a good level so that we could operate even if we went into shutdown.
The Executive Director also shared a five year budget forecast, assuming only 1% income increases and
3% expense increases. This forecast shows that while our budget goes negative in year 2026, we have
enough reserves to fill that gap, creating a balanced budget. To the extent that income increase beyond



1% each year, or expense start to come down, our annual budget over the next five years should be

financially sound.

The Chair introduced Item 13; Other Business. There was no other business before the commissioners.

The Chair introduced Item 14; Adjournment. There being no further business, Vice-chair Duffley
motioned to adjourn. Commissioner Hickman seconded the motion. All were in favor.

Respectfully submitted,
Catherine Naczas, Executive Director



€20¢/10/10 J0 se S| pasesioul soueinsul yyesy ayj jey) 1oe} oy osie puy
jueoea Buieq suonisod sjdnoo e anp jabpnq Japun ale sjyousg g seuees .

$6Z°989 198'0.8 Z1S'v8L 725781
(£0zZ'cs) 99522201 £22'528°'01L €L2'528'0)
G181 6l8'9/ 000'Z 000'G.
088'vZ 986'695'Z 00L'1¥S'2 001 1#5'2
(eee'8s) L6p0LL) ¥28'882°1 ¥28'98.'}
(6v6'cl) 1GE'CL0'Z 00£'920°'2 00€'920'2
(667'61) LOL'StL 009'¥91 009'79l
£/8°1€ 22819z 6¥6'62C'7 6v6'62¢'Y
880°CE9 SEV'SHOLL SYE'0LO‘LL SYE0LO‘LL
(508'0) Zvs'l26 LPE'vEB LVE'PE6
or0'csy ¥v5'968'y 86¥'SLY'Y 86¥' LYy
118'9G1 LE'618'S 005'299'G 005'299'c
aocualayig |lenmjay jebpng jabpng
ali a-1-A a-1-A lenuuy
£20Z ¥snbny £20Z ¥snbny €202

SP0‘ees 9T8'EL8 TLL'OYS TLL'0VS
(ss0°ze) v6T'VEITT 052'999°TT 0SZ°999TT
(z,6'C1) 820's 000'81L 000'8)

690'0¢} 160'66.'2 820'699'Z 820'699'2
(Z1£'0%) S6v'ZY6 L Z18'286°L z18'286'L

8+0'G1 LA TANA 0020112 00Z°0LL'Z
(696'0%) 18E L) 0S£'Z8lL 05€'Z81
(+16'28) 9v6'029'f 098'€0.L'Y 098'€0. P

066'00¢ 010°805°ZT 020°£0T'TT 020°202'TT

GEZ'LG) 90/'790'L LiF'0LE L2F'016
(515'2w) 655'92€'S 7/0'6/€'G v20'6.€'s

0/2'981 ov2'€0L'9 9¥'116'S 9/¥'216'S

aduenep |enyy 198png 198png
aia a-1-A a-1-A jenuuy
vzozisnbny  pzoz Isnbny 202
2oz Jowqaydas

8uisnoy s1jgnd
asuadx3 1 awodouj

(sso7)/awodu] 19N

sasuadxg jejol

el Aeuipioenxy
sasuadx3 Jayi0 v
aouBUSUIEYY

sen

S82IAIaG Jueu )

siijauag g Jule g uwpy

Jwodu| |e1oL
aWoou| JBaYIO Iy
Apisang

uay Buyema

uoidiinsag N0y

SdIAV |[elol

weuiSoud

14vya Aeujwijaid



PN junowe siy

65.°CL9 Yp5'L6L 68211 6811
(r2L'621) 862'80.°L Tlv'188°L ziv'i88°L
0 0 0
L16'¢ 62119 rAXAVL: rAXAVAS
(r99'081) 856'6.Y 222'099 222'099
(L2¥'2) L19'291°) 8€0'0L1°L 8€0°0LL'L
L8S‘vEY Zv8‘66v'T 192690 192'590°C
2s9'sl €L6'LE L9zZ'sl 192’51
626'LLY 626'/9V'C 000'050'Z 000'050'2
CRIVERE ¥ ¢] jendy uwuvzm uwm_u:m
a-L-A a-1-A a-L-A |enuuy
gz-deg gz-dog £202

asuadx3 13 3WodU| dARLIISIUIWPY 8-S
Hoday asuadx3] g awoduj

‘pasea] ale siayonoa Auew moy uo Buipuadap Ajyyuow Jayip
"palajsiulWpe SIaYSNOA UC paseq s pue uonelredald yabpng jo awi) ay) Je pajewsa S| paules saa4 ay] .

155001 066°292 ger'L91 £eP'L9L
£09'89 LEV'99LT 828260 828°260'C
- 0 0 0
0/2'ze Z8v'6L rAXAPL z1e'ls
116'69 75864/ £v6'60. £v6'60.
(825'c2) G60°20€'L £/9'0€€'L £/9'08g‘L
091691 L2y ver‘e 192°692'2 192'692'2
606'221 041°8¢1 192'G1 192’1
Lg2'or 162'962'2 000'052'C 000'052'2
uUalajjig |enjoy uow_u:m uwm_u_,_m
a-1-A a-1-A a-1-A [enuuy
vz-deg yz-dog ¥20z
pe-das

Suiuoday jedueuld - YYHIN

{sso)/owosu| 39N

sasuadx3 |ejoL
sesuadx3 61-AINOD
Buisnoy 1ay30 0} pled s994
sasuadx3 Jayio v
sjieusg 9 sauejes

awosyy jejoL
awoou} JBYI0
pauje] seo4

uonduIsag JUNoddy

14vda AMeuiwijasd



%00°001

%00°001

%1086

%£9°86

%C8°L6

%0586

%00°001

%00°86

%0066

%00°001

%5686

%8186

patdndadQ ¢,

91

[4

JuedeA

001

13981

1482
L61
IC1
86
66
001
v6
0¢l

pardnonQ

(41!

6911

| ¥43

00¢

ICI

001

001

001

$6

el

SN

"ON [€10L

mwsayD/Iepa)
1S e ISOM

s1dy peoy umoldue],
Andoid ajey 19Y1BIA PIISISSY

SLIN DONISNOH JI'TdNd TVLOL

SIS PaIaneds
SudpIer) POOMUWIY
sjuownedy suing

syuounedy nessued
sjuowupedy sealey
siuaunredy AS[[eINLO
syusupedy us[[en

s[red A1y

Aj1ado1j SursSnofy Jnqng

110daY AduednddQ Ayradoag A[Puolp




%00°66

%C6°L6

%00°001

%00°001

%90°L6

%00°001

pardnadQ ¢,

%¢t1'86

0
JUeIeA

861
Ly
02
19
12

LE
pardnadQ

SO1

L9

89T

00¢
8
0T
19
123

Le

STan
"ON [€10L

Lo1

PISTIOH SUBIIIA JO JoquIiny [EI0L

PIAIIS 9[d09J JO JIPqUINN] [€)0 ],

SIINN LITHID XVL TVIOL
s)ysioy puerdn

sidy 1S SO/t Ynos

sydy Aousamg apaine|

sydy [ooyos sumoig

sjuounedy s[e3AIe|
SINIAO0IJ JIPaI)) Xe T,

SLINA ALVY LMW QALSISSY 'IVLOL



FOTED HN “d3LSTHONVIN

£ # 38345 Uoln 615

TOTED HN “43LSIHONYIN

S0b # 1320S W3 1901

€0TED HN Y LSIHONVIW

87 # peoy umolhue) ¢ez|

ZOTED HN “HILSIHONVI|

012 # 19345 sauby £61

ZOTED HN “MFLSTHONVIN

£0TE0 HN "4AISIHONYIW

90€ # ¥3n5 Sauby ££7
SOb # 19905 Yssg °S €91

TOTEO HN "4 ISIHONYI |

OT 39345 JHel 72T

TOTE0 HN “Y2LSIHONYI

VE # 3904S 13Hel 72T |

FOTE0 HN “3LSIHONVI

LT # P25 RISIPUEN 6b|

HOTEO HN “2ELSIHONYW|

AT # 1330S UM £

dl QASVAT ALID/SLNO LIAOd

ASVAT AAANNA SLINN MAN 4O SSTAAAY

€0TE0 ‘HN YAUSIHONVIA |

T # 124S MOIlIM YInos geT

HOTED “HN dILSIHONVIN|

6 # 1995 abueg £¢1

ZOTE0 “HN YALSIHONVI|

T # 390405 [RAR] 5T

ZOTED HN "H3LSIHONYIW

0Z # 39955 [eAE] 57,

£0TE0 HN "HZISIHONYW |

€1 # peoy umolAue] 577

£0TE0 HN "dFISIHONYW

LT # peoy umojAue) 11|

€0TE0 HN ~N_N._UM_._UZ<$_.

HE # 9ALd qN[D AQUNOD 2T

Z0TEO HN "¥31SIHONVI

907 # ¥ans souby €61

Z0TE0 HN "H3LSTHONVIN

012 # 995 seuby €£z |

TOTED HN “YALSTHINVM|

£07 # W05 Suby 551 |

FOTED HN “dLSTHONVI

TTT # Peoy uoabuipm PIO S6b|

ZOTEO HN imE:uz«E_

T # 9AUQ qnD AQunod 11

TOTE0 HN "H3LSIHINYIN |

00 # 19205 aydew 009

ZOTED HN “HI1SIHONYIW

TOT # 930S Aowy S¢p

dN @ISVAT ALID/SLAO LHOd

ASVATYAANN SLINA AN 40 SSTAAAY NOLLVAIDLLYVA 40 ANA

59T

AASNOH SNVIALAA
J0 JHINAN TVLOL

'

NOILVJIDILAVd 40 AN

S9t

AASNOH SNVIALIA
JO HIGIIN TVIOL

€1

890v

S80v

ozoz

90T

4 T 14
SNVIALIA OL SNVHHALIA H0OA SNVIHALAA OL
AISVIT SYTHIN0A TIRIdXT SYTHIN0A AANSST SYAHD10A
ot S 1C
AASVIT SYIHDN0A AIAIIXT SYAHINOA AHNSSI SYAHONO0A

SY3IGWIW QIOHISNOH ADH TVLOL uosuedwo)) Yuoy 03 Yyuopy

Q3ZNLLN SYIHONOA TVLOL yz-any
14 0 T
SNVYHALIA OL SNVIILIA 404 SNVIHILAA OL
qISVAT STTHINOA AIAIdXT SHTHDNO0A AANSSI SHAHONOA
14" 4] 8T
TIASYVAT SHAHON0A AIAIIXT SHAHONO0A dANSSI SHAHDONOA

SHYIAWIN AT0HISNOH AJH TVL0L
Q3zNiLn SYIHINOA TVL0L

uosLEdwo)) JJuogy 0) yjuo
ve-mg



HOUSING APPLICANT/LANDLORD PARTNERSHIP PROGRAM

Aug-24
NUMBER OF LANDLORDS |IPROGRAM TOTAL
ST DEPOSIT  |REGEIVING PAYMENTS |¥-T-D CLAIMS PAID OUT [NUMBER OF TIMES FEES
(This month only) HAVE BEEN PAID
$ - $ 216,722.94
From Roll Over
Fondiog $ - s 216,722.94 232
From New Funding | ¢ 10,082.00 | § 226,804.94

(300K}

LANDLORD INCENTIVE
FEES

NUMBER OF LANDLORDS
RECEIVING PAYMENTS
(This month only)

Y-T-D CLAIMS PAID OUT

PROGRAM TOTAL
NUMBER OF TIMES FEES
HAVE BEEN PAID

250

$ - $ 159,000.00
From Roll Over

Funding $ K 159,000.00
From New Funding $ 8,500.00 | § 18750000

(300K)

NUMBER OF LANDLORDS

PROGRAM TOTAL

NUMBER OF TIMES
APPLICATION FEES  |RECEIVING PAYMENTS  |Y-T-D CLAIMS PAID OUT APPLICATION FEES
{This month only) HAVE BEEN PAID
|
$ - $ 2,048.20
From Roll Over
Funding $ - $ 2,048.20 55
From New Funding
(300K) $ 30.00 | § 2,078.20
PROGRAM TOTAL
NUMBER OF LANDLORDS
HQS UNIT REPAIR NUMBER OF TIMES HQS
FEES RECEIVING PAYMENTS  |Y-T-D CLAIMS PAID OUT UNIT REPAIR FEES HAVE
(This month only) BEEN PAID
$ - $ 72,216.86
From Roll Over
Funding $ - $ 72,216.86 61
From New Funding
(300K) $ $ 72,216.86
CIP #811222 Funds Paid out YTD $ 449,988.00
CIP# 811222 Roll Over Funding Paid Qut $ 7,439.55
YTD
CIP# 811222 Admin Fees YTD $ 50,012.00
CIP#811222 Total Project Expenditure YTD § 500,000.00
CIP#811222 Roll Over Funding Available § 16,803.11
CIP#611224 New Funding Paid Out (300K) § 220,359.58
CIP# 611224 Admin Fees YTD $ 10,000.00
CIP#611224 Total Project Expenditure YTD $ 230,359,58
Total of Funding Paid wio Roll Over YTD § 730,359.58
Total Funding Paid with Roll Over YTD  § 727,799.13
Total Funding Available {Including $ 85,443.53

Available Roll Over)




Chair
(éather_ine l\_laczas M A N C H E S T E R Stephen Duffley
xecutive Director . .
HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY Vice-Chair

Andrew Papanicolau
Commissioner

Mike Lopez
Commissioner

Thomas Hickman
Commissioner

NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING
MANCHESTER HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
MANCHESTER, NEW HAMPSHIRE

You are hereby notified that the Commissioners of the Manchester Housing and Redevelopment Authority
are called to meet in Regular Session at 12:00 p.m. on Tuesday, November 19, 2024 in the 2nd floor
conference room, 198 Hanover Street, Manchester, NH

The following shall be the order of business:
1. Roll Call

2. Consent Agenda:

3. Approval of Minutes: Minutes of the Meeting of October 15, 2024

4. Financial Report
a. AMP Operations YTD reporting
b. Section 8 Operations YTD reporting

5. Capital Fund Projects
a. Kiosk and Gallen Bldg modernizations
b. Main Office parking lot expansion and site improvements
c. Kelley Falls — 4 Bldg Roof Upgrade
d. Gallen Bldg Laundry Upgrades

7. Public Housing Operations
a. Tax Credit Properties Occupancy report
b. Public Housing Occupancy update
c. Inspection Services update
d. Maintenance update

8. S-8/HCV Program
a. Utilization Report

198 Hanover Street, Manchester, New Hampshire 03104-6125
603 624-2100 FAX 603 624-2103 TDD 1 800-545-1833, ext. 590
MHRA complies with the Fair Housing Act and provides accommodations to persons with disabilities.
For language assistance: Please contact us for an explanation or more information.



9. Policy, Compliance and Human Resources
a. Policy, Compliance and Human Resources Update

10. Resident Services
a. Program Updates

11. Development Report
a. Kelley Falls Exterior Project

12. Executive Director’s Report
a. Mark Stebbins Community center — Boys & Girls Club

13. Other Business — Executive Session

14. Adjourn

198 Hanover Street, Manchester, New Hampshire 03104-6125
603 624-2100 FAX 603 624-2103 TDD 1 800-545-1833, ext. 590
MHRA complies with the Fair Housing Act and provides accommodations to persons with disabilities.
For language assistance: Please contact us for an explanation or more information.



/v‘ David Quinn

Chair
(éather_inel\_laczas M A N C H E S T E R Stephen Duffley
xecutive Director . .
HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY Vice-Chair

Andrew Papanicolau
Commissioner

Mike Lopez
Commissioner

Thomas Hickman
Commissioner

NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING
MANCHESTER HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
MANCHESTER, NEW HAMPSHIRE

You are hereby notified that the Commissioners of the Manchester Housing and Redevelopment Authority
are called to meet in Regular Session at 12:00 p.m. on Tuesday, December 17, 2024, in the 2nd floor
conference room, 198 Hanover Street, Manchester, NH

The following shall be the order of business:
1. Roll Call
2. Consent Agenda:

a. Approval of Employee Handbook changes

b. Authorizing and approving the Chair and Executive Director to execute and submit the Section
Eight Management Assessment Program Certification

c. Authorizing and approving year end Public Housing write offs

3. Approval of Minutes: Minutes of the Meeting of October 15, 2024
(November Board meeting was cancelled)

4. Financial Report
a. AMP Operations YTD reporting
b. Section 8 Operations YTD reporting

5. Capital Fund Projects
a. Kiosk and Gallen Bldg modernizations
b. Central Office parking lot expansion and site improvement
c. Kelley Falls — door lock security upgrade
d. Tarrytown — door latch guards

198 Hanover Street, Manchester, New Hampshire 03104-6125
603 624-2100 FAX 603 624-2103 TDD 1 800-545-1833, ext. 590
MHRA complies with the Fair Housing Act and provides accommodations to persons with disabilities.
For language assistance: Please contact us for an explanation or more information.



7. Public Housing Operations
a. Tax Credit Properties Occupancy report
b. Public Housing Occupancy update
c. Inspection Services update
d. Maintenance update

8. S-8/HCV Program
a. Utilization Report

9. Policy, Compliance and Human Resources
a. Policy, Compliance and Human Resources Update

10. Resident Services
a. Program Updates

11. Development Report
a. Kelley Falls Exterior Project

12. Executive Director’s Report

a. Mark Stebbins Community center — Boys & Girls Club

b. Hanover Street businesses meeting regarding street people
13. Other Business — Executive Session

14. Adjourn

198 Hanover Street, Manchester, New Hampshire 03104-6125
603 624-2100 FAX 603 624-2103 TDD 1 800-545-1833, ext. 590
MHRA complies with the Fair Housing Act and provides accommodations to persons with disabilities. @

For language assistance: Please contact us for an explanation or more information.




	BOC-Agenda-January-16-2024
	BOC-Feb-2024-Annual-Meeting-Board-Packet
	BOC-Board-Packet-March-19-2024
	April-16-2024-BOC-Packet
	BOC-Board-Packet-May-21-2024
	BOC-Board-Packet-June-18-2024
	BOC-Package-aug-20-2024
	BOC-Package-September-17-2024
	BOC-Package-Oct-15-2024
	BOC-Agenda-Nov-19
	BOC-Agenda-Dec-17-2024

